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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited
Report on the audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited (hereinafter
referred to as “the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the related
Revenue Account (also called the “Policyholders’ Account” or the “Technical Account”), the Profit and Loss
Account {also called the “Shareholders’ Account” or the “Non-Technical Account”), the Receipts and
Payments Account for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (“herein after referred as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938, as
amended from time to time, including amendment brought by nsurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015
{the “Insurance Act”}, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the “IRDA Act”), the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies} Regulations, 2002 (the “IRDA Financial Statements Regulations”),
orders/directions/circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India {the
“IRDAI”) and the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) to the extent applicable in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, as
applicable to the Insurance Companies;

a) In case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024;

b) In case of Revenue Account, of the net surplus for the year ended on that date;
¢} In case of the Profit and Loss Account, the profit for the year ended on that date; and

d} In case of the Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the year ended on
that date.

Basls for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs} specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financia! statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit

matters to be communicated in our report.

5r. No. | Description of Key Audit Matter Description of Auditors' response
1 Valuations of Investment Our procedures included the following
The Company holds investments against s Tested the design, implementation and
policy holder's liabilittes, linked operating effectiveness of key controls over
liabilities and shareholder’ funds. A the valuation process.
significant portion of the assets of the
Company is in the form of investments ¢ Tested on a sample basis, correct recording
{total investments as on March 31, 2024 of investments, classification and
is Rs.26,74,53,946.10 ('000). compliance with Investment Regulations and
policies approved by Board of Directors
Investments are made and valued in
accordance with the provisions of the ¢ Tested on a sample basis valuation of
Insurance Act, 1938, IRDAI {Investment} securities which have been valued in
Regulations, 2016  (“Investment accordance with the investment Regulations
Regulations”), IRDAI (Preparation of and Company’s accounting policies
Financial Statement Regulations) 2002
(“Financial Statement Regulations”), e For an event specific reclassification and
Investment Policy of the Company and valuation, we corroborated management’s
relevant Indian GAAPs. assessment  with  the  regulatory
requirements and Company’s internal
Due to events affecting the investee policies.
company’s rating, there could be a need
to reclassify investment and assess its e Based on the work carried out, we did not
valuation/  impairment per the come across any significant matter which
requirements of the Investment suggests that the investments were not
Regulations and/ or Company’s internal praperly valued.
policies.
2 Accuracy of provision for employee | Our audit approach consisted of the following broad
benefits {(Variable pay) steps:
Estimation of provision for employee | » Conducted a walkthrough and updated our
benefits in terms of variable pay is a | understanding of process followed by the
critical estimate and involves a | management to identify and evaluate the required
significant judgement to determine the | provision for employee related liabilities {variable
vear end provision amount. The | pay).
management makes provision for the | » Reviewed the basis approved by the Nomination
said liability as per the basis approved | and Remuneration Committee and its application for
by the Nomination and Remuneration | determining the year end provision and compared
with the past trend of making such estimation.
= Ingquired with the management and reviewed the
computation and estimates used with respect to the
said provision and evaluated for appropriateness

s Mg
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Sr. No. | Description of Key Audit Matter Description of Auditors' response

and adequacy of the provision.

¢ Checked the related accounting entries for
mathematical accuracy and correctness of amount
and classification of the liabitity.

3 Information Technology Systems and | Our audit procedures included the following:
Control
The operations of the Company are | » We assessed the Company's overall IT
heavily dependent on Information | environment and the controls in place over access to
technology systems and  thelr | systems and data, as well as system changes. We
associated (T controls. A fundamental | tailored our audit approach based on the financiai
component of IT controls is ensuring | significance on the system and whether there were
appropriate user access management, | automated procedures supported by that system.
program change management and are
being adhered. * The procedures performed included testing the
Company’s controls over appropriate access rights
for the relevant applications

+ We aiso performed audit procedures on manual
compensating controls such as Trial Balance
reconciliation between accounting systems and
other information systems.

Information Other than the Financlal Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directors’ Report, the Corporate Governance Report and Annual
Report on Corporate Social Responsibility but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to reat the other information
identified above, and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report the fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibie for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and receipts and payments of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the relevant provisions of the Insurance Act,
the IRDA Act and in the manner so required to the extent not inconsistent with the accounting and
presentation principles as prescribed under the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and
OKsHI eﬁders/directions/circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development. Authority of India

Al”) in this regard, and Accounting Standards specified under Section }Ss/ofth@ct and the Rufes

~

-0650 \ £} [es

()2
L WY SLUAL :.<
\\l 1.7/..-‘r T m

7 ™

AP /.35‘" Page 3 of 15
g pocots



Mehta Chokshi & Shah LLP N. S. Gokhale & Company

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

214, 2nd Floor, Maker Bhavan 3, 705, 706, 707, Fenkin9, Plot No C5, Near
New Marine Lines, Satkar Hotel, MIDC Area, Wagle tndustrial
Mumbai — 400020. Estate, Thane (West) — 400604.

framed thereunder, to the extent applicable. This responsibility also inciudes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregufarities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going toncern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the audit of the financial staternents

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Insurance Act, the 1RDA
Act, the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDAI, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act, Rules and Regulations made thereunder.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overrite of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management,

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
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conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentaticn.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, reiated
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and poficies where premium is discontinued is
the responsibility of the Company’s Appointed Actuary {the “Appointed Actuary”). The actuarial valuation
of these liabilities for life policies in force and for policies in respect of which premium has been
discontinued but liability exists on financial staterents of the Company as at March 31, 2024 has been duly
certified by the Appointed Actuary and in her opinion, the assumptions for such valuation are in
accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the IRDAI and the Institute of Actuaries of India in
concurrence with the IRDAI. We have relied on the Appointed Actuary’s certificate in this regard for
forming our opinion on the valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and for policies in respect of
which premium has been discontinued but liability exists, as contained in the financial statements of the
Company.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the {RDA Financial Statements Regulations, we have issued a separate
certificate dated April 26, 2024 certifying the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
Schedule C to the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations.

2) As required by the IRDA Financiat Statements Regulations, read with Section 143(3) of the Act,
we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found
them to be satisfactory,;
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b} In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

<)

d)

g}

h}

i)

i

to us, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far
as appears from cur examination of those books;

As the Company’s financial accounting system is centralised at Head Office, no returns for
the purposes of our audit are prepared af the branches of the Company;

The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and
Payments Account dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account
and returns;

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, investments have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance
Act, the Regulations and / or orders / directions / circulars issued by IRDAI in this regard;

In our opinion and to the hest of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in
compliance with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and
Rules made thereunder as applicable, and with the accounting principles prescribed in the
IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and orders / directions / circulars issued by IRDAIl in
this behalf;

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the Balance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Receipts and Payments Account dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Act and Rules made thereunder as applicable,
and with the accounting principles prescribed in the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations
and orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDA! in this regard;

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors of the Company, as on
March 31, 2024 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section
164 1{2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internai financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure A” to this report; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the expianations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
in its financial statements - Refer Note 3.2 of Schedule 16 to the financial
statements.

il The Company has made provision, as required under the appiicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts
— Refer Note 3.48 of Schedule 16 to the financial statements. Further, the Company
does not have any derivative contracts for were any material
foreseeable losses.

L
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3)

4)

fil. There were no amounts due to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either fram borrawed funds ar share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
ne funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate} have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, inciuding foreign entity
{“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

{c}) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all refevant transactions recorded in the software. further, during the course of
our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered
with.,

As required by the Comptroller and Auditor General of india in terms of Sub Section 5 of 143 of
the Act and on the basis of our examination as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give in the “Annexure B” our commerts on the
Directions and certain Company / sector specific sub-directions, action taken there on and it's
impact on the accounts and financial statements of the Company.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under Section 197(16) of the
Act:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is governed by section 34A

of the insurance Act, 1938 and requires IRDAI approval. Accordingly, the provisions of Section
{.}i\N'E ey )
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197 of the Act read with schedule V to the Act are not applicabie to the Company, hence
reporting under Section 197{16) of the Act is not required.

For Mehta Chokshi & Shah LLP For N. 8. Gokhale & Company
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106201W/W 100598 FRN: 103270W

/_ ”:‘( FAN
CA.Abhay R. Mehta CA. Abhay Sidhaye \ 103270
Partner Partner ’%”md —
Membership No.: 046088 Membership No.: 033522 ——
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: April 26, 2024 Date: April 26, 2024
UDIN: 24046083BKAPNMA982 UDIiN: 24033522BKHIBR5610
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2{i) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date to the Members of IndiaFirst Life insurance Company Limited)

Report on the internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of IndiaFirst Life
Insurance Company Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to Financial Statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“the ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the preventlon and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the ICAl and as prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internat financial controls with reference to financiaf statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in ait material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with reference to Financial
Statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3}
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to Financial Statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls system
with reference to Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control with reference
to Financial Statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internai controf stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

Other Matter

The actuarial valuation of liabilities for life policies in force and policies where premium is discontinued but
liability exists as at March 31, 2024 has been certified by the Appointed Actuary of the Company as per the
regulations, and has been relied upon by us, as mentioned in para “Other Matter” of our audit report on
the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024. Accordingly, cur opinion on the internal
financial controls with reference to Financial Statements does not include reporting on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the management’s internal controls over the valuation and accuracy of the
aforesaid actuarial valuation. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

for Mehta Chokshi & Shah LLP For N. 8. Gokhale & Company
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106201W/W100598 FRN: 103270W
MZ,{
CA-Abhay R. Mehta CA. Abhay Sidhaye
Partner

Partner

Membership No.: 046088
Place: Mumbai

Date: Aprit 26, 2024
UDIN: 24046088BKAPNMA982

Membership No.; 033522
Place: Mumbat

Date: April 26,2024
UDIN: 240335228BKHJBR53610
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

{(Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date to the Members of IndiaFirst Life

Company Limited)

Insurance

Sr.
No.

Directions/Sub-directions

Auditors’ comments

Action Impact
on the
accounts
and

| financial
statemen
ts of the

Company

thereon

Directions under Section 143 (5) of the Act:

1.

Whether the company has system
in place to process all the
acceunting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of
processing of accounting
transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

As per the information and
explanations furnished to us, The
Company's financial processes are
heavily reliant on T systems with
automated processes and controls
over the capturing, valuing and
recording of transactions. The
Company has different IT systems in

{ place for processing the acceunting

transactions such as premium,
commission, claims, investments etc.
All the transactions from these IT
systems flows into the accounting
system which is used for preparation
of standalone financial statements
and other reporting purposes. As a
part of our general review of IT

controls, we have carried out the |

review of major controls in existence
in the applications with regard to
integrity of data flowing to
accounting system. Basis our sample
verification, nothing significant has
come to our attention that causes us
to believe that there are material
gaps pertaining to IT controis.

Further management has conducted 7

the system audit with the help of the
consultants which has not reported
any significant gaps.

LONE &

No action
required.

Nil

Whether there is any restructuring

The Company has /8dt takedany

No action | Nil

Clofbun) )

“fed A:ro"
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705, 706, 707, Fenkin9, Plot No C5, Near
Satkar Hotel, MIDC Area, Wagle industrial
Estate, Thane {West} — 400604.

Sr. | Directions/Sub-directions Auditors’ comments Action Impact
thereaon accounts
and
financial
statemen
ts of the
Company
of an existing loan or cases of loans, thus restructuring of an | required.
waiver/write debts | existing loan or cases of waiver/write
[loansfinterest etc. made by a | off of debts /loans/interest etc. made |
lender to the Company due to the | by a lender to the company due to
company’s inability to repay the | the company's inability to repay the
loan? If yes, the financial impact | loan is not applicable. Accordingly,
may be stated. Whether such | clause in respect of accounting for
cases are properly accounted for? | such cases is not applicable.
3. Whether funds | The Company has not received any | No action | Nil
received/receivable for specific | funds (grant/subsidy etc.) for specific | required.
schemes from state | schemes from Cenfral/State
agencies were properly accounted | Government or its agencies, thus
for/ utilized as per its term and | proper accounting and utilisation of
conditions? List the cases of | fund as per terms and conditions of
deviation. the scheme is not applicable.
Additional Directions under Section 143 {5) of the Act:
1 Number of titles of ownership in | The Company holds Investments in | No action | Nif
respect of | both physical and demat forms and | required.

CGS/SGS/Bonds/Debentures

etc.

available in physical/demat form
and out of these, number of cases

| which are not in agreement with

the respective amounts shown in
the Company’s books of accounts
may be verified and discrepancy
found may be suitably reported.

all its securities are reconciled. No
case of deviation found.
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Mehta Chokshi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants

214, 2nd Floor, Maker Bhavan 3,
New Marine Lines,

N. S. Gokhate & Company

Chartered Accountants

705, 706, 707, Fenkin9, Piot No C5, Near
Satkar Hotel, MIDC Area, Wagle Industrial

Mumbai — 400020. Estate, Thane (West) — 400604,

Sr. | Directions/Sub-directions Auditors’ comments Action impact

No. | taken {on the

thereon accounts

and
financial
statemen
ts of the
Company

2. Whether investment policy exists | As per Companies Investment Policy, | No action | Nil

and includes mechanism to review | Exposure to equity stocks would be | required.

investment portfolios and also
whether stop loss limits are
prescribed? If yes, whether it was
adhered to? If not in existence or
not adhered to details may be
given.

reviewed for ‘stop loss’ trigger, if the
market price of the scrip has fallen by
more than 10% on any single trading
day. The stop loss will be triggered
upto the extent of 3% of the stock
weight in the fund.

During the year, we were informed
that there were 8 instances wherein
stop loss (as explained above) was
triggered and in all such instances,
Company decided to continue
hoiding into such securities, In each
of the instances, the reason /[
justification was recorded and
reported to Investment Sub-
Committee and Board Investment
Committee periodically.

For Mehta Chokshi & Shah LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106201W/W100598 m

%
1\\)‘
T

CA.
Parther
Membership No.: 046088
Place: Mumbai

Date: Aprif 26, 2024

UDIN: 24046088 BKAPNMASS2

R. Mehta

For N. 8. Gokhale & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 103270W

>/3.

CA. Abhay Sidhaye
Partner

Membership No.: 033522

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 26, 2024

UDIN: 24033522BKHIBR5610
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Mehta Chokshi & Shah LLP N. S. Gokhale & Company

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

214, 2nd Floor, Maker Bhavan 3, 705, 706, 707, Fenkin9, Plot No C5, Near
New Marine Lines, Satkar Hotel, MIDC Area, Wagle Industrial
Mumbai — 400020. Estate, Thane (West) — 400604,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE

To the Members of IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date to the Members of IndiaFirst Life Insurance
Company Limited)

1

This Certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditors’
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 ({the “IRDA Financial Statements Regulations”’) read
with Regulation 3 of the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations.

Management’s Responsibility for compliance and preparation of the Statement

2,

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of the insurance
Act, 1938 as amended from time to time including amendments brought by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 (“the Insurance Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
Act, 1999 {"the IRDA Act”), the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, arders/direction/circulars
issued by the insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (“the IRDAI”) which includes the
preparation of the Management Report. This includes collecting, collating and validating data and
designing, implementing and monitoring of internal controls suitable for ensuring compliance as
aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

3.

Our responsibility, for the purpose of this Certificate, is limited to certifying matters contained in
Paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C read with Regulation 3 of the IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations.

We conducted our examination on a test check basis in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) {‘the Guidance Note’} issued by the ICA!
and the standards on auditing. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the independence
and other ethical requirements of the Code of ethics issued by the ICAI.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Contro!
(‘sQC’) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

6.

In accordance with the information, explanations and representations given to us and to the best of
our knowledge and belief and based on our examination of the books of account and other records
maintained by the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, we certify that:

2. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for year
ended March 31, 2024, and on the basis of our review, there is no apparent mistake or
material inconsistencies with the financial statements;

e ——
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Mehta Chokshi & Shah LLP N. S. Gokhale & Company

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
214, 2nd Floor, Maker Bhavan 3, 705, 706, 707, Fenkin9, Plot No C5, Near
New Marine Lines, Satkar Hotel, MIDC Ares, Wagle Industrial
Mumbal ~400020. Estate, Thane {Wast) - 400604.
b.  Based on management representations and compliance certificates submitted to the Board of

Directors by the officers of the Company charged with compiiance and the same being noted
by the Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the Company
has not complied with the terms and conditions of registration as per sub-section 4 of Section
3 of the Insuyrance Act, 1938;

€. We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered necessary and securities relating
to the Company’s loans and investments as at March 31, 2024, by actual inspection or on the
basis of certificates / confirmations received from the Company’s personnel, Custodian and/ or
Depository Participants appointed by the Company or from counter parties, as the case may be
the Company does not have reversions and life interests;
d.  The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and
e.  No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in
contravention to the provisions of the Insurance Act, relating to the application and
investments of the Policyholders’ Funds.
For Mehta Chokshi & Shah LLP For N. S. Gokhale & Company
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FRN: 106201W/W100598 FRN: 103270W
[
CA. Abhay R. Mehta CA. Abhay Sidhaye
Partner — Partner
Membership No.: 046088 Membership No.: 033522
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: April 26, 2024 Date: April 26, 2024
UDIN: 24046088BKAPNMA49832 UDIN: 24033522BKHIBR5610
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 143 dafed 5th November 2009

REVENUE AGCOUNT

for the year ended 31 March 2024
Form A-RA

[Amaount jn thousands of Indian Rupees)

Policyholders® Account {Technlcal Account)

Particulars Schedules Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024, 31 March 2023
Premiums earned — Net
(a) Premium 7 68,738,253.45 60,745,341.39
{b) Reinsurance ceded {1.008,857.69;) (1,008,944 30)
(c) Reinsurance accepted = N
Sub Total 68,729,355.76 59,736,397.09
income from investments
{a) Interest, Dividends and Ren - Gross 11,908,360.77 9,946,339,96
(b} Profit on sale/redemption of investments 13,362 361.77 7.018,367.48
(c) (Loss on sale/ redemption of investrents) {1,101,467.05} {2,303,553.27)
() Transfer/Gain an reveluation/change in fair value 4,373,956.43 {2.814.902.35)
(e} Amortisation of premium / discount on investments 1,763,601.48 713,005,71
Other Income
(a) Misceltanecus Income 71,884.55 79,807.65
(b) Contribution from Shareholder's Account 2,796,322,86 2,678,259,01
(2) Contribution from Shareholder's Account towards Excess EOM - 71,080.57
Total (A} 101,905,376,57 75,124,810.85
Cammissich 2 4,491,818.88 3,104,334.44
QOperating expenses related to [nsurance Business 3 8,503,568.59 8,442 533.37
Provision for douhtful debts (12,881.63) 158,584.40
Bad debis written off - -
Provisian for Tax - -
Pravisions (other than taxation)
{a) For diminution in the value of investments {net) {144,316.78) {28,771.24)
{b) Others - -
GST charge on linked charges 426,162.61 420,465.61
Tofal {B) 13,268,371.67 12,097,146.58
Benefits Paid {Net) 4 32,759,362.83 37,305,368.14

Interim Bonuses Paid
Change in valuation of liability in respect of life policies

(a) Gross 34,360,854.84 16,767,194.54
(b} Fund Reserve* 16,614,829.66 4.878,190.10
(c) Discontinued Fund 1,216,177.02 733,070.11

{d) Amount ceded in Reinsurance
{e} Amount accepted in Reinsurance
Total {C) 84,951,264.35 59,683,822.89

Surplus / {Deficit) (D) = (A) - {B) - (C) 3,685,740.55 3,343,841.38

Appropriations
Transfer to Shareholders' Account 3,289,204.38 3,166,381.33
Transfer to Balance sheet being "Deficit in Revenue Account (Poficyhalders'Account)” =
Transfer to Other Reserves - -

Funds for Future Appropriation - Provision for Linked Pelicies unlikely to be revived - -
Balance being Funds for Future Appropriations 396,536.17 177 ,480.05
Total (D} 3,685,740.55 3,343,841.38

Tha Break-up for the surplus is as below
(a) interim Bonuses paid

(b} Adlocation of Bonus to Pelicyhclders 2.381,059.92 2,492 968.76
(c) Surplus shown in the Revenue Account 3,685,740.55 334384138
Total Surplus {a+b+c) 6,067,700.47 5,836,810.14
Significant Accounting Policies and Disclosures 16

The schedules and accompanying notes are an integral part of this Revenue Acsount

As required by Section 40B{4) of the Insurance Act 1938 we certify that all expenses of Managament in respect of life insurance business transasted in India by the
Company have been fully debited to the Policyhelder's Account.

Note: *Change in Valuation Liabilities bifurcated into Gress and Fund Reserve as per IRDAI notification.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of board of directars
IndlaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

ATA CHOKSHI & SHAH LLP For N § GOKHALE & CO

grefl Accountants Charterad Accountants
{(B201W/W100598 FRN - 103270W ®
X L3
5 ‘= f L) 41/ /
. a i ’
Thay . Mefita Abhay Sidhaye atta Chand  Shailendra Singh K.5, Gopalakrishnan Vishakha R.M.

Pariner Pariner Chairparsan Director Directar Managing Director &

Membaership No- 046088 Membership Ne- 033522 Chief Execulive Cfficer

DINy w DIN: 08751442 DpN: 98567403 DIN: 07108012
-y

L A P
ﬂ’\’f it
K thi avna Verma AnikatMKarandikar

Chief Financial Officer Appointed Actuary Gompany Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 28th April, 2024
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Ragistration Number: 143 dated 5th November 2009

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
for the year ended 31 March 2024

Farm A~PL
(Amaunt in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Shareholders’ Account (Non Technical Account)

Particulars

Schedules

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

Amount transferred from Pelicy helders Account (Technical Account) 3,289,204.38 3,166,381.33
Income from investments
(&) Interest, Dividends and Rent - Gross 544,913.81 438,259.66
(b} Profit on sale/redemption of investments 1.133.91 5,188,92
{c) {Loss on salef redemption of investments) - (4.03)
(d) {Amoartisation of premium) / diseount on investments 73,866.46 59,668.08
Ciher Income 79,303.56 75,015,498
Total (A} 3,988,422.12 3,744,529.45
Expense other than those directly related ta the insurance business 184,393.85 204,647.63
Contribution towards the Remuneration of MD/CEQs/WTDs 27.005.56 48,132.30
Cantribution from Shareholders Account towards Excess EOM - 71,089.57
Bad debts written off = =
Provisicns (other than taxation)
{a) For diminution in the value of investments (net) (165,208.90) (44,000.00)
(b) Provision for doubtful debts 22,830.12 23,949.36
{c) Others = -
Amount transferred to the Policyhelders' Account 2,796,322.86 2,678,259.01
Total (B} 2,865,343.49 2,982,077.87
Profiti{Loss) before tax 1,123,078.63 762,451.58
Provision for taxation - .
1,123,078.63 762.451.58

Profit/{Loss) after tax

Appropriations
{a) Balance at the beginning of the year! period
{b) Intesim dividends paid during the year/ period
(¢) Proposed final dividend
(d) Dividend distribution tax
(e) Transfer fo reserves/other accounts
- Debenture Redemption Reserves
Loss carrfed o the Balance Shest
Eaming per Share (Basic) (Refer note 3.16 of Schedule 16)
Earning per Share (Dituted) (Refer note 3.16 of Schedule 16)
Face Value of Share ()

{3,644,676.78)

(2,521,598.15)

1.48
1.48
10.00

{(4,507,128.36)

100,000,00
(3,644,676.78)
1.05

1.04
10.00

Significant Accounting Policles and Disclosures

The schedules and accompanying notes are an integral part of this Profit & Loss Account

As per our report of even date attached

Chartered Accountanis
FRN - 103270W

}

Abhay Sidhaye

Partner
Membership No- 033522

Place: Mumbai
Date - 28th April, 2024

For N 5 GOKHALE & CO

Far and on behaif of board of directors
IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

—

-
hailendra Singh

w

Director

Chairperson

DIN: 07859346 DIN: DB751442

N A
- W
Kedar Patki Bhavna Verma

Chief Financial Officer Appainted Actuary

™ -

K.S.Gopalakrishnan
Director

DIN: 06567403

7

e
r <
W
Vishakha R.M.
Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 07108012

Hnardbor_

Aniket Karandikar

Company Sacrefary
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Regristration Nurmnber: 142 dated Sth November 2009

BALANCE SHEET
as at 31 March 2024
Farm A-BS
{Amount in thousands of Indizn Rupees)
Particulars Schedules As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
SOURCES OF FUNDS
SHAREHCLDERS' FUNDS:
Share Capital 5, 5A 7.543,706.30 7,543,706.30
Reserves and Surplus 6 6,790,808.10 6,780,909.10
Credit / (Debit) Fair value Change Account - (0.48}
Sub-Total {A) 14,334,615.40 14,334,614.92
Borrowings 7 1,250,000.00 1,250.800.00
Sub-Total (B} 1,250,000.00 1,250,000,00
PQLICYHOLDERS' FUNDS:
Credit / {Dabit) Fair valug Change Account 1,020,019.99 (5.730.18)
Policy Liabilities 158,371,226.39 125,010,331.57
Insurarnce Reserves - -
Pravision for Linked Liabilities 88,610,728.60 72,185,896.93
Fund for Disconfinued Pelicies =
Discontinued en account of nen payment of premium 5,408,341.17 5,192,164.15
Other discontinuance - -
Sub-Totat {C) 255,610,316.156 202,392,664.49
Funds for Future Appropriation - Provision for Linked Policies unlikely to ba revived - =
Funds for Future Apprapriation 3,316,431.54 2,914,895.36
Sub-Total (D} 3,316,431.54 2,919,885,36
TOTAL (E) = {A) + (B] + (C) + (D) 274,511,363.09 220,897,174.77
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Investments
Shareholders' g 8,803,255,00 8,242,988.31
Policyholders' A 163,831,621.34 128,523 358.49
Assets Held to Cover Linked Liabillties 8B 95,219,089,77 77,388,063.08
Loans g £67,817.53 337,038.53
Fixed Assets 10 211,822.59 188,217.95
Sub-Total {F) 268,233,686,23 214,679,664.38
Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balancas 1 3,480,447.67 2,792,674,08
Advances and Qther Assets 12 4,742 831.40 7,515,803.01
Bub-Total (G} 13,203,279.07 10,308,377.06
Current Liabilities 13 9,386 458.68 7,719,147.79
Provisions 14 50,741.68 16,395.64
Sub-Total (H) 9,447,200.38 7.735,543.43
Net Current Assets/{liabilities) {I) = (G) ~ (H} 3,756,078.71 2,672 833,63
Miscellaneous Expenditure {To the extent not written off or Adjusted) 15 - -
Debit balanca in Profit & Loss Account (Shareholders’ accaunt) 2.521,598.15 3,844 676.78
Deficit in the Revenue Account (Palicyholders' Acsount) = N
Sub-Total {J) 2,621,588,18 3,644,676.78
TOTAL (K) = {F} + {) + (J) 274,611,363.04 220,897,174.77
Significant Accounting Policies and Disclosuras 18

The schedules and accompanying notes are an integral part of this Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of board of directors
IndlaFirst Life Insurance Company Limlted
s A

For BEHTA CHOKSHI & SHAH LLP For N § GOKHALE & CO

Chaftered Accountants Chartered Accountants A

FRN - 108201 WAAVMOG FRN - 10327 f . f

: s W<
%S /b i
< z ,-—? - v
hay R. Mehta Chand Shailendra sﬁg #S.Gopalakrishnan Vishakha R.M.

Abhay Sidhaye

Pariner Partner Chairpersan Director Director Managing Director &
Membership No- 04 Mambarship No- 033522 Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 07899@ DiN: 08751442 DIN: 06587403 DIN: 07108012

® 25

Kedar Patkl Bhavna Verma Anikgt Karandikar
Chief Financial Officer Appeinted Actuary Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date : 26th Aprl 2024
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5th November 2008

Receipts and Payments account {(Cash Flow Statement)
for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupeas}

Particulars

Year endecd
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

Cash fiow from operating activities (A)
Premium received

Reinsurance premium {net of claims) ceded
Unailocated premium

Commission paid

Payments made to emplayaas and for expensas

69,377 658.47
(141,272.58)
(168,819.19)

{4,374,307.45)

{8,112,189.38)

60,483 404,85
479,828.90
218.25
(3,120,661.44}
{7,900,471.64)
(36,245,488,45)

Good and Service Tax paid

Claims paid (33,422,135.98)

Advancas {59.429.11) {78,642.75)
Cash inflow { {outflow) from oparating activities 23,099,504.78 11,618,278.32
Taxes Paid (3,073.89) {6,215.594)

{410,171.55)

(583,950.98)

Met cash Aow from operating activities

22,686,259.34

11,028, 10240

Cash flow from Investing activities (B)
Purchase of fixed assets

Sale of fixed assets

Purchase of investments

Sales of investments

Expense related to Investment

Interest and dividend received

Other Incoma

Loan against Policies

(151.587.74)
7,234.40
{3,338,000,757.581)
3,304,580,019.45
(4,822.41)
11,860,776.86

(186,834.79)

{159,331,90)
3,075.25
(3,238,663,599.95)
3,214,184,313.30
(5,418.65)
10,136,617.93

{78,599.39)

Net cash used in investing activities

(21,925,772.44}

(14.602,943.45}

Cash flow from financing activities {C}
Share capital issued

Share premium

|ssua of Dabantures / Bonds

(95,340.00)

909,080.91
4,090,909.10
(1,000,000.00)

Interest Dividends paid (191,404.38)
Net cash inflow from financing activities {95,340.00) 3,808,595.63
Met increase / (decrease) In cash and cash equivalents (D=A+B+C) 655,146.90 233,754.58
Cash and cash equivalents at baginning of the year/ period 2,726,749.15 2562,994.57
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year/ period 3,461.8%6.05 2,796,749.15
ncluding bank balance for linked business of Rs. 1,368 thousands (Previous Year Rs.4 842 thousands))

Notes:
1, Cash and cash equivalents at and of the year/ period includes:

Year ended| Year endecd

Particulars

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Cash and Bank Balances as per Scheduls 11 3,460,447.67 2,792,574.05
Bank balance as per Schedule 88 *1,368.15 4,041.72
Bank balance as per Schedule 12 80.23 133.31

3,461,886.05 2,796,749.15

Cash and cash equivalents

As per our report of even date attached

Far and on behalf of board of directors

IndizFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

For N S GOKHALE & CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN -103270W

HTA CHOKSHI & SHAH LLP
efed Accountants
06201 WAW100588

~Mehta Abhay Sidhaye

Partner
Membership No- 033522

CRatrperson

Director

DiM: 08751442

—=

Shailendra Singh

Director

.Gopalakrishnan

DIN: 08567403

Place: Mumbai
Date . 26th April, 2024

Kedar Patki

Chief Financial Officer

A

Bhavna Verma
Appointed Actuary

2N {/a/”/t/

Vishakha R.M.

Managing Director &
Chiaf Exacutive Officer

Aniket' Karandikar
Company Secretary

DIN: 07108012

/
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 1 - PREMIUM

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

1. First year premiums
2. Renewal premiums
3. Single premiums

13,273,252.76
39,088,134.75
16,476,865.94

17,026,969.73
31,158,562.07
12,659,809.59

Total premiums 69,738,253.45 60,745,341.39
Premium income from business

-inindia 69,738,253 .45 60,745,341.39
- outside India & =
Totat 69,738,253.45 60,745,341.3%

Schedule 2 - COMMISSION EXPENSES

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

Commission paid

Direct - First year premiums 2,559,510.11 2,164,715.26
- Renewal premiums 808,878.62 671,198.53
- Single premiums 885,765.66 268,420.65
TOTAL (A} 4,254,154.38 3,104,334.44
Add: Commission on Re-insurance Accepted = s
Less: Commission on Re-insurance Ceded - -
Net Commission 4,254,154.39 3,104,334.44
Rewards 237,664 .49 -
Total Commission 4,491,818.88 3,104,334.44
Breakup of Commission
Individual Agents 187,442.05 135,811.62
Brokers 447 408.54 137,856.63
Corporate Agents 3,838,614.43 2,816,705.41
Referral - -
Others - Common Service Centre 18,3298.21 13,928.04
Web Aggregater 24,65 32.74
Total 4,491,818.88 3,104,334.44
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 3 - OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

1. Employees’ remuneration & weifare benefits 4,142,263.52 3,708,762.97
2. Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses 282 557.93 221,436.77
3. Training Expenses 514,517.53 274,782.29
4. Rents, rates & taxes 318,454.35 380,540.34
5, Repairs 46,003.14 37,200.69
6. Printing & stationery 28,834.37 33,116.88
7. Communication expenses 88,229.34 86,150.07
8. Legal & professional charges 144,811.09 108,124.19
9. Medical fees 26,070.53 71,366.31
10. Auditors' fees, expenses etc

a} as auditor 3,959.18 3,253.70

b) as adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of:

(i} Taxation matters - -
(i) Insurance matters - -
(i} Management services - -

c) in any other capacity 505.00 414,67
11. Advertisement and Publicity 1,686,554.63 2,491,687.48
12. Interest & bank charges 45786.83 28,215.69
13. Others

1. Administrative support expenses 37,082.31 35,195.29

2. Information technology expenses 705,913.35 513,7356.91

3. Qutsourcing Expenses 167,360.65 133,686.19

4. Policy stamps 125,920.99 172,625.85
14, Depreciation 138,673.81 143,233.98
Total 8,503,568.59 8,442,533.37
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements {Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 4 - BENEFITS PAID [NET]

Particulars

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

1. Insurance claims:
{a) Claims by death
(b} Claims by maturity
(c} Annuities/Pension payment
(dy Other benefits
- Health Claim
- Survival benefit
- Critical iilness rider
- Claims Investigation
(e) Surrenders / Withdrawals

2. Amount ceded in reinsurance;
(a} Claims by death
(b} Claims by maturity
(c) Annuities/Pension payment
(d) Other benefits

- Health Claim

3. Amount accepted in reinsurance:
(a) Claims by death
(b) Claims by maturity
(c) Annuities/Pension payment
(d} Other benefits
- Health Claim

7,256,724.69
2,782,522.20
32,654.24

2,675.50
3,373,281.75

37,364.15
20,032,295.48

(757,822.43)

(132,75)

6,573,437.04
3,699,283.20
24,015.28

5.567.29
1,296,861.80

12,860.70
26,719,579.13

{1.024,446.88)

(1,589.42)

Total

32,759,362.83

37,305,368.14

Benefits paid to Claimants
1. In India
2. Dutside India

32,759,362.83

37,305,368.14

Total

32,759,362.83

37,305,368.14
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA ; 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2024

{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 5 - SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

Authorised Capital

1,000,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each (Previous Period : 1,000,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 10,080,000,00 10,000,000.00

Issued Capital

764,370,630 Eguity Shares of Rs. 10 each (Previous Perlod : 754,370,630 Equily Shares of Rs, 10 each} 7.543 706.30 7,543,706.30

Subscribed Capital

754,370,830 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (Previous Period ; 754,370,630 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 7.543,706.30 7.543,706.30

Called-up Capital

754,370,630 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each (Previous Period ; 754,370,630 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 7,543,706.30 7.543,706.30
Less : Calls unpatd . -
Add ; Shares forfeited {amount originally paid up) “ -
Less : Par value of equidy shares bought back - -
Less : Preliminary expenses = =
Less : Expenses including commissioa or brokerage on undenwriting or subscrption of shares - E

Total 7,543,706.30 7,543,706.30

4,903,409.10 4,903,409,10

Share Capital held by Holding Company

Sch 5A - PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING SCHEDULE

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
[As certified by the Management]

Shareholder As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
No. of shares % _of holding No. of shares % of holding

Promoters

Indian

- Bank of Baroda 490,340,909 65.00 490,240,909 65.00

Foreign

- Cammel Point Investments India Private Limited 196,136,364 26.00 196,136,364 26.00
Qthers

- Union Bank of India 67,893,357 9.00 67,893,357 9.00¢
Total 754,370,630 100.00 754,370,630 100.00

%UMBAI

COME § 5
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)

as at 31 March 2024

{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 6 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

1. Capital Reserve
2. Capital Redemption Reserve
3. Share Premium
4. Revaluation Reserve
5. General Reserve
Less: Debit bafance in Profit and Loss Account, if any
Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back
6. Catastrophe Reserve
7. Other Reserves
Debenture Redemption Reserves
Opening Balance
Add: Transfer from Profit and Loss Account
Less: Transfer to Profit and Loss Appropriations
8. Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account

6,790,909.10

6,790,908.10

100,000.00

(100,000.00)

Total

6,790,909.10

§,790,908.10

Schedule 7- BORROWINGS

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

1. Debentures/ Bonds 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00
2. Banks - .
3. Financial Institutions = -
4. Others = =
Total 1,250,000.00 1,250,000.00
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2024

{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 8 - INVESTMENTS SHAREHOLDERS

Particulars

As at
31 March 2024

As at]
31 March 2023

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1. Government securities and Government guaranteed bands including Treasury Bills 2,706,225.41 1,867,832.04
2. Other approved securities 1,782,936,22 1,661,274.66
3. Giher investments
{a) Shares
{aa) Equity - -
{bk) Preference = -
(b) Mutual Funds - =
{c) Derivative instruments i -
(d} Debentures/Bonds 500,0600.33 -
(e) Other securities-Fixed Deposits / Application Money - Debt . -
{f) Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment properties - Real Estate = -
4. Investments in Infrastructure and Sccial sector 2,007.668.23 2,463 449,80
5. Other than Approved [nvestments (Net of Provision for diminution in value of investments Rs. Nif (PY Rs.120,815)
TOTAL (A) 6,996,830.19 6,012,556.50
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Govemment securities and Government guaranteed bonds ineluding Treasury Bills 252.082.24 49 933.65
2. Oiher approved securities 150,010.71 200,478,76
3. Other investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity - -
(bb} Preference = o
{b) Mutual Funds - -
(c) Derivative instruments = -
(d} Debentures/Bonds - -
{e) Other securities
Fixed Deposit 2,825,42 2,597.82
Certificate of Depasit 498,276.41 -
Commercial Paper = =
Collateralized Barrowing and Lending Chligations 594 942.73 1,319,647.53
(f) Subsidiaries - =
{g) Investment properties - Real Estate - =
4. Investiments in Infrastructure and Social sector 50,000.00 599 586.75
5. Other than Appraved Investments (Net of Provision for diminution in value of investments Rs. 120,713 (PY Rs. Nil} 58,187.30 58,187.30
TOTAL (B) 1,606,424.81 2,230,431.8%
TOTAL {A+B) 8,603,2655.00 8,242,988.31
Notes
Total market value of above instruments (Net of provision for diminution in value of investments) 8,718,964.62 8,271,588.26
lnvestments in Bank of Baroda (Helding Company) included at cost is Rs. 103.82 (PY = Rs. 97.82)
Unquoted investments 58,187.30 58,187.30
investment Other than Listed Equity Securities and derivative instruments
Cost 8,660,529.44 8,416,265.82
Market Value (Net of provision for diminution in value of investments) 8,718,964.62 8,271,588.26
Investmant made out of Catastrophe Reserve NIL NiL
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dated S5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Sfatements {Continued)
as at 31 March 2024

(Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 8A - INVESTMENTS POLICYHOLDERS

Particufars

As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

1. Government securities and Govermment guaranteed bkonds including Treasury Bills
2. Other Approved Securities
3. Cther investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity
{bb) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(c} Derivative instruments
{d) Debentures/Bonds
{e) Other Securities - Fixed Deposits
{f) Subsidiaties
{g) Investment properties - Real Estate
4, Investments in Infrastructure and Social sector
5. Other than Approved Investments

56,182,450.62
52,721,027.90

981,096.85

9,069,181.73

23,378,176.33

40,045,356.21
47,304,953.37

505,615.05

5,128,262.50
18,775,326 .49

TOTAL [A} 142,331,931.53 111,757,513.62
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1, Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 1,386,162.96 446,014.42
2. Other approved securities 1,330,258.563 468,341.84
3. Other investments
{a) Shares
(aa) Equity 7,974,191.96 3,268,711.41
{bb} Preference - -
(b} Mutual Funds - -
(c) Derivative instruments - -
(d) Debanturas/Bonds 951,123.50 1,044,680.16
(e) Other Securities
Fixed Deposits - -
Collateralized Borrowing and Lending Obligations 2,525775.98 4,601,729,17
Certificate of Deposits 2,679,802.30 2,618,047 87
Commercial Paper - -
(7} Subsidiaries - -
(g) Investment Properties - Real Estate . -
4, Investments in Infrastructure and Social sector 3,539,182.94 3,691,262.48
5. Other than Approved Investments 913,189.53 637,055.52

Unquoted investments

Investmeant Other than Listed Equity Securities and desivative instruments
Cost

Market Value (Net of provision for diminution in value of investments}
Investment made out of Catastrophe Reserve

Total market value of above instruments (Net of provision for diminution in value of investments)
Investments in Bank of Baroda (Halding Company) included at cost is Rs.Nil (PY- Rs Nil)

164,745,136.74

85,779.62

153,021,101.32
154,189,835.83
NIL

TOTAL (B} 21,299,687.81 16,765,842.87
TOTAL {A+B} 163,631,621.34 128,523,356.49
Notes

127,081,123.51

85,779.62

124,113,836.63
122,206,877.94
NIL
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dafed 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements {Continued)
as af 31 March 2024

{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 8B - ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Government securities and Govemmant guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 11,007,511.34 7.102,170.73
2. Other approved securities 4,760,620.85 4,477,661.85
3. Other investments
(a} Shares
(aa) Equity - -
(bb) Preference - -
{b) Mutual Funds = -
(c) Derivative instrumerts - =
(d) Debentures/Bonds 3,688,012.40 2 582,083.66
(e) Other Securities - Fixed Deposits . -
(f) Subsidiaries - =
{g) Investment Properties - Real Estate _ _
4. Investments in Infrastructure and Social sector 3,927 165.42 4.335,759.19
&. Other than Approved Invasiments
TOTAL (A} 23,383,310.1 18,497,655.43
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
1. Government seeurities and Government guaranteed bonds incliding Treasury Bills 3,977.305.71 4,265,175.75
2. Gther approved securilies 566848 -
3. Cther invastments
{a) Shares
{ma} Equity 46,246,724 53 36,911,976.87
({bb} Preference - =
{b) Mutual Funds = =
() Derivative instruments = -
{d) Debentures/Bonds 101,186.74 246177.00
{e} Other securities -
Fixed Deposits = )
Coilateralized Borrowing and Lending Obligations 5,323,583.17 4 562,935.17
Certificate of Deposits 1,708,231,07 1,424,572.31
Commercial Paper - =
{f} Subsidiaries - =
(@) Inwvestment Praperties - Real Estate = =
4, [nvestments in Infrastructure and Social sector 4,309,042.12 3,991 28822
5, Other than Approved Investments 8,526,685.33 6,191,538.80
OTHER ASSETS
1. Bank Balances 1,388,15 4,041,79
2. Income Accrued on Investments 547,784,22 487 967.20
3. Fund Charges (120,760.58) (97,619.05)
4. Cther Current Assets {Net of Provision for diminution in value of investments Rs. 462,827 {PY Rs.583,524} 808,937.81 902,352.59
Less : Units held against unallocated pramium - -
TOTAL {B} 71,835,759.76 58,890,407.65
TOTAL {A+B) 95,219,069.77 77,388,063.08
Note
Investments in Bank of Bareda (Helding Company) included at costis Rs.Nil (PY- Rs.Nif}
Unquoted investments NIL NIL
Investment Other than Listed Equity Securities and derivative instruments
Cost 35,629,605.67 31,139,379.83
Market Value (Net of provision for diminution in value of investments) 36,098,928.32 31,210,974.25
Investment made out of Catastrophe Reserve NIL NH.
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registrafion with IRDA : 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
as at 31 March 2024

(Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 9 - LOANS

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

1. Security Wise Classification
Secured
{ay On mortgage of property
(aa) In India = =
(bb) Outside India . .
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Govt. Securities, eic. 0 -

{c) Loans against policies 567,817.53 337,038.53
{d) Others - -
Unsecured = =
TOTAL 567,817.53 327,038.53

2. Borrower Wise Classification
{a) Central and State Governments = =
{b) Banks and Financial Institutions = -
{c} Subsidiaries = =
(d) Companies - -

(e} Loans against policies 567.,817.53 337,038.53
{f) Others - .
TOTAL 567,817.53 337,038.53

3. Performance Wise Classification
(a) Loans classified as standard
{aa) In India 567,817.53 337,038.53

(bb) Qutside India - -
{b) Non-standard loans less provisions
(aa) In India = =
{bb} Outside India - -

TOTAL 567,817.53 337,038.53

4. Maturity Wise Classification

(a} Short Term 1,528.56 9,413.57
{b) Long Term 566,288.97 327,624.96
TOTAL 567,817.53 337,038.53

FS 13 of 16




91 30 L 84

‘Ajlewaiul pajeaush 350UL UBY] 22410 218 BIRMYOS (Y.

56°/1Z'a8lL YE'GEG'PBT L 99°206'8L 8L 6ET'ERL ZZe08'LeE'L  |BEESL'Z8Y ) SR'65)'65Z B L¥'ZTE S9°BEFBLY'L £Z0Z Yaiep LE Yy|
g§6°21e'88l 86'2Z6'LLE S6'6G8'CLLL LTBPE'BLE 79'eL9'BEL PE'SES'PBE L |p5E8L'sEE’) QL YER' LY G6'EGR'GLE 6ZE5LEEY') J230]1 puels
(AR A= PI'GZ9'6Z ~ = = - Y9'829'6T L2 I81'E5) ¥2'99€'99L [SAFI T8 ssalfoud ul opp
P80LY'LL) 56'062'281 SB'8SR'ELL') LZBYE'5LE Z8'ELO'BEL PE'SES PBEZ | |06'981'962") 66'9E£'S2E 1L 2Bp'eSL 8L'900'99%" TWLOL
- . - B - r - i o B (aunjeu Apoedg) sisui0)
WELY L 59'999'L 06°002'6S 91'5L8'E £Lp0°L £2'894'/5 62'298'95 alL'GLY'E pLgse'L L8 LBL'ES Juawdinbg sau0
61'5¢8'08 60°LLE'OY SZ'§6.'02 08°./6'F FE'E0L'S) LZ'ZL9'0L ¥EB9L'LD 00°52Z8'e P8'94P'92 or'Zi5'6Y sejoIyeA
28'69L .8 58'0PL'G6 L9PSP'RLY Z1'525'95 DE'GE6'59 6F 48629 25 10T %LG 0.'699'95 LBZEL POL Le¥eL'9zs waldinb3 ABojouyos| Uolelio)
L1 9ge BZLEL LY ER0'FT 92°G¥E [ AN 9/°9GB'EZ 0£022'%2 98°5vE Jishrad BYTYEHT sBumi 2 aunyung
B E - P = i - & i ¥ sBuipiing
Z5°086'GE BY'EPY'LL 85'LBZ'88) = $0'LES'vE PG PPLE9L 90°'SZ.2'661 = - 90522661 sjawaacid i) pioyases
B i § F = K = - - - ployaai4-pue
ZL699'LE GELE6'9E ¥l'L¥0' LE 12'688'E5Z ZFILS'LE 66°80F 695 6¥TL6'ELE 1Z'58R'¢52 S0'6LL'02 LL'840'109 Ja1Emyos) sajqiBUBIL)
N F i E L i = = d i Jimpoosy
EZ0Z YMEW LT |PEOZ YMEW L  |PZOT YDMBWN LT |Siaysuedy £Z0Z ludy | |¥Z0Z Youew g slasued] £20Z udy L
e sy e sy e sy /suonalag reafsyjiod  [1esy e sy /suonajag SUORIPPY 1B 5y
¥o0i8 1BN _ vonepsldaq Y30lE S5045) gson sie[naied

$jossY paxid ;0| s|npayog
(seadny ueIpY| JO SPUBSNOU] Ul TUNGWIY)

PEOZ YuBW LC Je se

(penupuog) sjuswalelg [eIDUBRUL] Jo Hed Buluwic ainpaysg

B00Z /2qUISAON )G PRIEP £p ) 48GUINN UONeNSIBay

Q3 LINITT ANVAINOD FONVHENSNI 3417 LSHI4VIANI




INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Finangial Statements {Continued)

as at 31 March 2024
(Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 11 - CASH AND BANK BALANCE

Particulars As at| As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1. Cash {including cheques en hand, drafts and stamps) 36,225.41 11,523.11
2. Barnk Balances
(a) Deposit Accounts
{aa} Short-term (due within 12 months of the date of Balance Shest) 15,000.00 -
{bb) Others = =
(b} Current Accounts 3,410,218.26 2,781,050.94
(c) Others - -
3. Money at Call and Shart Notice
() With Barks - .
(b) With other Institutions = =
4. Others = -
Total 3,460,447.67 2,792,574.05
Balances with non-scheduled banks inciuded in 2 and 3 above 422357 5,865.31
Cash and Bank Balances
In India 3,460,447.67 2,792 574.05
Outside India _ .
Total 3,460,447.67 2,792,574.05
Schedule 12 - ADVANCE AND OTHER ASSETS
Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Advances

1. Raserve deposits with ceding companias
2. Application money for investments

157,480.53

3. Prepayments 162,429.06
4. Advances to Directors/Officers = =
5. Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at seurce {net of provision for taxation) 15,584.28 12610.38
6. Ofhers
(a} Advance to employees - -
(b} Advance for expenses (Net of Provision for Doubful Cebts Rs.71.32 { PY Rs.Nil) 137,664.95 263389
(c) Capital advances 6,905.58 20,478.12
TOTAL (A} 311,745.35 198,149.46
Dther Assets
4. Income accrued on investments 3,281,080.2¢% 268132013
2. Quistanding premium 1,340,086.10 970,868.30
3. Agents' balances (Net of Provision for Doubful Debts Rs.19,5688 ( PY Rs.15,963) 4,848.62 1,713.13
4. Foreign agencies balances . -
5. Due fram other entities carrying on insurance business {including reinsurers) {Net of Pravision for Doubful Debts 301,442 68 800,582.88
Rs.145,723 {PY Rs. 158,584}
6. Due from subsidiaries/holding company E =
7. Depasit with Reserve Bank of India [Pursuant o section 7 of Insurance Act, 1938] = =
8. Qthers “ =
Deposits for offices and staff residences ete.(Net of Provision for Doubful Debts Rs.2,098 (PY Rs.81}) 161,407.76 147,020.65
Management Fee Receivable 120,781.81 87 643.42
Other receivable {Net of Provision fer Doubiul Debts Rs.36,158 (PY Rs.24,672) §79,237.63 116,078.66
GET / Bervice Tax Unulilised Credits (Net of Provision for Doubful Debts Rs.6,059 {PY - Rs.397) 218,765.14 507,248.87
gr:::;«;i;:;zle from Investments (Net of Provisian for diminution in value of investments Rs. 9,98,187 {PY- 3752,562.67 211888116
Assel Held fo cover unclaimed Liability 53,853.75 88,151.92
Income accrued on Asset Held to covar unclaimed Liabiiity 8,839.70 8,144.33
TOTAL (B} 9,431,086.05 7,317,653.55
TOTAL (A+B) 9,742.831.40¢ 7,515,803.01
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration with IRDA : 143 dated 5th November 2009

Schedule Forming Part of Financial Statements {(Continued)
as at 31 March 2024

{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

Schedule 13 - CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
‘1. Agents' balances 316,373.84 196,438,228
2. Balances due to other insurance cempanies 257 ,433.04 458 864.93
3. Deposits held on re-insurance ceded - -
4. Premiurm received in advance 40,175.70 48,761.91
5. Unallocated premium 1,345, 52617 1,615,980.85
6. Sundry creditors 222 68580 247,897.66
7. Due to subsidiaries/ hotding company - -
8. Claims ouistanding 749,400.27 584 (48,92
9, Annuities dug - R
10.Rue to Officers/Directors . L
11.0thers
Statutory Liabilities 300,648,33 533,998.29
Unctaimed Refunds - Pelicyhoiders 53,953,775 68,151.92
Incorme payable on Unclaimed Refunds - Palicyholders 8,839.70 8,144.33
Outstanding Liabilities against expenses 2,217,490.35 1,781,367.46
Other Payable from Investmenis 3,881,630.36 2,262,202.07
Interest accrued but not due on Borrowings 2,301.37 2,301.37
TOTAL 9,396,458.68 7,719,147.79
Schedule 14 - PROVISIONS
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1. Fortaxation (less payments and taxes deducted at source) - -
2. For proposed dividends = E
3. Fordividend distribution tax - -
4. Others
- Gratuity 35,139.40 9,685.37
- Leave encashment 15,602.28 6,710.27
TOTAL 50,741.68 16,395.64
Schedule 15 - MISC EXPENDITURE
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)
As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2024

31 March 2023

Discount Allowed in issue of shares/ debentures
Others {to be specified)

TOTAL
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the period ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schedule 16: Notes to the Financial Statements

2.1,

Background

IndiaFirst Life fnsurance Company Limited (‘the Company’), headquartered at
Mumbai, had commenced operations on November 16, 2009, after receiving the
license to transact life insurance business in India from the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India (IRDAI') on November 05, 2009. The license is
in force as at March 31, 2024,

The Company is a joint venture between Bank of Baroda (685 percent), Union Bank
of India (9 percent) and Carmel Point Invesiments India Private Limited (26 percent)
incorporated by Carmel Point Investment Lid, a body corporate incorporated under
the laws of Mauritius and owned by private equity funds managed by Warburg
Pincus LLC.

The Company carries on business in the areas of life Insurance, health Insurance &
pension. This business spans across individual and group products and covers
participating, non-participating and unit linked lines of businesses. Riders covering
additional benefits are offered under some of these products. These products are
distributed through individual agents, corporate agents, banks, brokers the
company's proprietary sales force and the Company website.

The Company has registered as a IFSC Insurance Office (IO} at IFSC-Gift City
Gujarat to conduct business as permissible under regulation 10 (a) of the IFSCA
(Registration of Insurance Business) Regulations, 2021. Commencement of
business will be during FY 2024-25.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The accompanying financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention, unless otherwise stated, and on accrual basis of accounting, in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India (Indian
GAAP). The Company has prepared the financial statements in accordance with the
provisions of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India
{Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies)
Regulations, 2002 and various orders/ directions/ circulars issued by the [RDAI, if
any, provisions of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999,
the Insurance Act, 1938, the accounting standards referred to in section 133 of
Companies Act 2013, and rules framed thereunder, to the extent applicable and in
the manner so required and the practices prevailing within the insurance industry in
India. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to the extent applicable
and in the manner so required.
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5% November 2009

Schedules Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the period ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

2.2.

2.3.
2.3.1.

2.3.2

2.3.3

2.3.4.

Use of estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (‘GAAP’) reqguires that the Company's management make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and
expenses for the period, reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures
relating to contingent assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial statements.
Examples of such estimates include valuation of palicy lizbilities, provision for linked
liabilities, provision for doubtful debts, valuation of unlisted securities, if any, future
obligations under employee retirement benefits plans and the useful lives of fixed
assets, etc. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively.

Revenue recognition

Premium income

Premium for non-linked policies is recognized as income when due from
policyholders, For unit linked business, premium income is recognized when the
associated units are created. For non-linked variable insurance business, premium
is recognized as income on the date of receipt. Premium on lapsed policies is
recognized as income when such pclicies are reinstated.

Premium is inclusive of Good and Service Tax (GST)applicable on charges.

in case of unit linked business, Top up premiums paid by policyholders are
considered as single premium and recognized as income when the associated
units are created.

Income from unit linked policies

Income from unit linked policies, which include asset management fees and other
charges, if any, are recovered from the unit linked funds in accordance with terms
and conditions of policies and recognized when due.

Reinsurance premium ceded

Reinsurance premium ceded is accounted for at the time of recognition of the
premium income in accordance with the terms and conditions of the relevant
treaties with the reinsurers. Impact on account of subsequent revisions to or
cancellations of premium are recognized in the year in which they occur.

Income from investment

Income from Investments are recognised on an accrual basis. Interest income on
investments is recognised an accrual basis. Accretion of discount and amortisation
of premium relating to debt securities is recognised over the holding / maturity
period on a straight-line basis. Dividend incame, in respect of other than linked
business and in respect of linked business, is recognised on the “ex-dividend date’.
Realised gain / loss on debt securities for other than linked business is the
difference between the sale consideration net of expenses and the weighted
average amortised cost as on the date of sale. Realised gain / loss on debt
securities for linked business is the difference between the sale consideration net
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of expenses and the weighted average book cost as on the date of sale. Profit or
loss on sale of equity shares / mutual fund units is the difference between the sale
consideration net of expenses and the weighted average book cost.In respect of
other than unit linked business, the profit or loss includes the accumulated changes
in the fair value previously recognised in Balance Sheet as "Fair Value Change
Account”.

2.3.5. Income from loans

2.4

2.5,

2.6.

Interest income on policy loans is recognised on accrual basis.

Benefits paid (including claims)

Deaths and rider claims are accounted for on receipt of intimation. Benefits paid
consist of policy benefit amounts and claim settlement costs, where applicable.

Non-linked business

Annuity benefits, money back payments, survival benefit and maturity claims are
accounted for when due. Surrender and withdrawals are accounted on the receipt
of request.

Linked business

Maturity claims are accounted for cndue basis when the associated units are
cancelled. Surrenders and withdrawals are accounted for on receipt of intimation
when associated units are cancelled.

Reinsurance recoverable thereon is accounted for in the same period as the related
claim. Repudiated claims disputed before judicial authorities are provided for based
on management prudence considering the facts and evidences available in respect
of such claims.

Acquisition cost

Acquisition cost is expensed in the period in which they are incurred. Acquisition
costs mainly consist of commission to insurance intermediaries, medical costs,
policy printing expenses, stamp duty and other related expenses to source and
issue the policy.

Clawback of the first year commission paid, if any, in future are accounted at the
time of recovery.

Investments

Investments are made and accounted for in accordance with the Insurance Act,
1938, the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Investment)
Regulations, 2000, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation
of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations,
2002, and various other circulars / notifications issued by the IRDAI in this context
from time to time.

Investments are recorded at cost on the date of purchase, which includes brokerage
and stamp duty, taxes, etc, if any, but excludes pre-acquisition interest accrued i.e.
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2.8.1.

{from the previous coupon date to the transaction settlement date), if any, on
purchase.

Bonus entitlements are recognized as investments on ‘ex-bonus date’. Right
entitlements are recognized as investments on 'ex-right date'. Any front end
discount on investments is reduced from cost of investments.

Diminution in the value of investments as at the balance sheet date, other than
temporary, is recognised as an expense in the Revenue / Profit & Loss account.

Broken period interest paidfreceived is debited/credited to Interest Receivable
account and is not included inthe cost of purchase/sale value.

Debt Securities, Money Market Instruments and Additional Tier-1 Bonds (AT1
Bonds)

» Policyholders’ non-linked funds and shareholders’ investments:

All debt securities, including government securities, and Money market
instruments held under policyholders’ non-linked funds and shareholders’
investments are considered as ‘held to maturity’ and stated at historical cost
subject to amortisation.

The discount or premium which is the difference between the purchase
price and the redemption amount of fixed income securities and money
market instruments is amortised and recognized in the revenue account or
the profit and loss account, as the case may be, on a straight line basis
over the remaining peried to maturity of these securities.

AT1 Bonds, under policyholder's non-linked funds are valued using CRISIL
Bond Valuer.

¢ Policyholders’ linked funds:

All debt securities, including government securities and AT1 Bonds, under
policyholders’ linked funds are valued using CRISIL Bond Valuer/ CRISIL
Gilt Prices, as applicable,

The discount or premium on fixed income securities / money market
instruments which is the difference between the purchase price and the
redemption amount is amortised and recognized in the revenue account on
a straight line basis over the remaining period to maturity of these
securities.

Unrealised gains or losses arising on valuation of debt securities including
Government Securities are accounted for in the Revenue Account.
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2.6.2. Realised gain / loss on Debt securities and Additional Tier 1 Bonds (AT1

Bonds}

The realised gain or loss on debt securities for other than linked business
is the difference between the net sale consideration and the amortised cost
in the books of the company.

The realised gain or loss on debt securities held for linked business and AT1
bonds for linked as well as other than linked business is the difference between
the net sale consideration and weighted average cost.

2.6.3. Equity shares and Equity Exchange Traded Funds (ETFs) - Non Linked &

Linked Business

Listed equity shares and equity ETFs are valued and stated at fair value, using
the last quoted closing prices on the National Stock Exchange (NSE), at the
balance sheet date. If the equity shares and equity ETFs are not traded on the
NSE, then closing prices of the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) is considered.

Unlisted equity shares are stated at historical cost. A provision is made for
diminution, if any, in the value of these shares to the extent that such diminution
is other than temporary.

Equity shares acquired through primary markets and awaiting listing are valued
at their issue price.

2.6.4. Mutual Funds and Alternate Investment Fund (AIF) - Non Linked & Linked

2641

2.6.5.

Business

Mutual fund units are vaiued at previous day’s Net Asset Value. AIF units are
valued at the latest available net asset value of the respective fund.

infrastructure Investment Trust {InviTs) - Non Linked Business

For [InviT, All traded InvIT shall be valued at the last quoted closing price on the
National Stock Exchange (NSE) on valuation day. In case on any particular
valuation day the scrip is not traded on NSE then the value at which it is traded
on BSE will be considered. In case it is not traded on either of the exchanges,
the closing price on NSE/BSE on the earliest previous day will be used, provided
such previous day is not more than thirty days prior to the valuation day.

Gain / loss on equity and mutual funds

The realised gain / loss is the difference between the net sale consideration and
weighted average cost.

In case of linked funds, unrealised gains / losses are recognised in the
respective fund's revenue account as fair vaiue change.

For other than linked business, unrealized gain / loss on changes in fair value
of listed equity shares and mutual funds are taken to the Fair Value Change
account and are carried o the Balance Sheet.
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2.6.6.

2.6.7.

2.6.8.

2.6.9.

Classification of Long term and short term investments

All investments maturing within twelve months from the balance sheet date are
classified as shori-term investments. All other investments are classified as
long-term investments.

Investment transfer

Transfers of Investments from Shareholders’ funds to the Policyholders' funds
to meet the deficit in the policyholders’ account are effected at the lower of
amortised cost / book cost or market value in respect of all debt securities
including money market instruments and at the market value in case of other
securities.

In case of linked funds, Inter-fund transfer of debt securities relating to
Policyholders’ Funds is effected at current market value, Inter fund transfer of
equity, preference share, ETFs and government securities are effected during
market hours at the market price of the latest trade.

Transfer of investments between non linked Policyholders’ funds
No transfers of investments are made between non linked Policyholders’ funds.
Purchase and sale transactions between unit linked funds

The purchase and sale of equity, preference shares, ETF's, InvIT's and
Government Securities between unit knked funds is accounted for at the
prevailing market price on the date of purchase or sale of investments, if
prevailing market price of any security is not available on the date of fransfer of
investment, then the last available price is considered.

In case of debt securities other than Government Securities, transfer of
investments is accounted at prevailing yield.

Impairment of Investment

The carrying amounts of investments are reviewed at each balance sheet date,
whether there is any indicator of impairment based on internal / external factors.
An impairment loss is recognised as an expense and disclosed under the head
‘Provision for diminution in the value of investment (net)’ in the Revenue/ Profit
or Loss account, to the exient of difference between the re-measured fair value
and the acquisition cost as reduced by any previcus impairment loss recognised
as expense in Revenue/Profit and Loss Account. Any reversal of impairment
loss, earlier recognised in the Revenue/Profit and Loss Account shall be
recognised in Revenue/Profit and Loss Account respectively.

Provision for Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

In accordance with regulations on “Prudential norms for income recognition,
asset classification, provisioning and other related matters in respect of debt
portfolic” adequate provisions are made to cover amounts outstanding in
respect of all NPA’s. All assets where the interest and / or instalment of principal
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2.6.10.

2.6.11.

repayment remain overdue for more than 90 days at the Balance Sheet date are
classified as NPA,

Securities with call and put options

Securities with call option are valued at the lower of the value as obtained by
valuing the security upto final maturity date or the call option date. In case there
are multiple call options, the security is valued at the lowest value obtained by
valuing the security at various call dates or upto the final maturity date.

Securities with put option are valued at the higher of the value as obtained by
valuing the security upto final maturity date or the put option date. In case there
are multiple put options, the security is valued at the highest value obtained by
valuing the security at various put dates or upto the final maturity dafe.

The securities with both put and call option on the same day would be deermned
to mature on the put/call date and would be valued on a yield to maturity basis,
by using spreads over the benchmark rate based on the matrix released by
CRISIL.

Instruments bought on ‘reverse repo’ basis are valued at cost plus interest
accrued on reverse repo rate.

Derivatives

Interest rate derivative (IRD) contracts for hedging of highly probable forecasted
transactions on insurance contracts and investment cash flows in life, pension
and annuity business, are accounted for in the manner specified in accordance
with ‘Guidance Note on Accounting for Derivative Contracts (Revised 2021)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india {(ICAl) as revised in
July 2021 effective from FY 2016-17 and IRDAI Investment Master Circular
issued in May 2017.

The Forward Rate Agreement (FRA) contract is valued at the difference
between the market value of underlying bond at the spot reference yield taken
from the SEBI approved rating agency and present value of contracted forward
price of underlying bond including present value of intermediate coupon inflows
from valuation date till FRA contract settlement date, at applicable INR-OIS rate
curve.

The Company follows “hedge accounting” for accounting of all Interest rate
derivative financial instruments as per Guidance Note on Accounting for
Derivative Contracts issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl). The effective portion of fair value gain/loss arising on the interest rate
derivative is recognised under the head ‘Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change
Account’ in the Balance Sheet under policyholders’ funds and the ineffective
portion of the change in fair value of such derivative instruments is recognised
in the Revenue Account. The ineffective portion of fair value gain/loss arising
on the interest rate derivative based on the hedge effectiveness assessment is
recognized in the Revenue account under head 'Transfer/Gain on
revaluation/Change in fair value'.The accumulated gains or losses that were
recognised in the ‘Credit/(Debit} Fair Value Change Account in the Balance
Sheet are reclassified into the Revenue Account, in the same period or periods
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2.7,

2.8.

2.9,

2.9.1.

2.9.2.

during which income on the investments acquired from underlying forecasied
cash flow is recognized in the Revenue Account. In the event that all or any
portion of gain or ioss, recognised directly in the ‘Credit/(Debit} Fair Value
Change Account’ in the Balance Sheet is not expected to be recovered in future
periods, the amount that is not expected to be recovered is reclassified to the
Revenue Account.Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging
instrument is terminated or it becomes probable that the expected forecast
transaction will no longer occur.On such termination, accumulated gains or
losses that were recognised in the Hedge Fluctuation Reserve are reclassified
into Revenue Account.Costs associated with derivative contracts are
considered as at a point in time cost.

Loans

Loans are valued at the aggregate of book values {net of repayments) plus
capitalised interest subject to provision for impairment, if any.

Loan are classified as short term in case the maturity is less than 12 months.
Loans other than short term are classified as long term.

Operating leases

The Company classifies leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially
all the risks and benefits of ownership over the lease term, as Operating Leases.
Cperating lease rentals are recognized as an expense over the lease period.

Taxation
Direct Taxes

The Income-tax Act, 1961 prescribes that profits and gains of life insurance
companies will be the surplus or deficit disclosed by the actuarial valuation made
in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938,

The deferred income tax is recognized for future tax conseguences attributable
to timing differences between income as determined by the financial statements
and the recognition for tax purposes. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized using the tax rates and tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

The deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is timing
difference due to unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation
laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty backed
by convincing evidence that such deferred assets can be realized. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written
up to reflect the amount that is reasonably or virtually certain to be realized.

Indirect Taxes

The company claims credit of Good and Service Tax(GST)} on input services,
which is set off against tax on output services. Unutilised credits, if any, are
carried forward for future set-off, where there is reasonable certainty of
utilisation.
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2.10. Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets including intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. Cost includes the purchase price and any
cost directly aftributable to bring the asset to its working condition for its
intended use. Fixed assets including intangible assets individually costing less
than Rs 20,000 are fully depreciated in the month of purchase.

Depreciation on fixed assets including intangible assets is provided using the
straight-line method based on the economic useful life of assets as estimated
by the management, which is not greater than the period underlying computed
with reference to the rates prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act,
2013. Management’s estimates of the economic useful life of the various fixed
assets is as follows:

Asset Type Management’s estimate of

useful life {In years)
i} Furniture & fittings 5
i} Information Technology Equipment 3
iii} Office Equipment 3
iv) Infangible Assets ( Software ) 3
v} Motor Vehicle 4

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the lease period of the leased
premises subject to maximum of five years.

Any additions to the original fixed assets including intangible assets are
depreciated over the remaining useful life of the original asset.

For above class of assets, based on internal assessment and independent
technical evaluation carried out by external valuers the management believes
that the useful lives as given above best represent the pericd over which
management expects to use these assefs. Hence the useful lives for these
assets is different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule
Il of the Companies Act 2013.

Assets not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are
carried at cost, comprising direct cost and related incidental expenses.

2.11. Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts are reviewed at each halance sheet date, if there is any
indicator of impairment based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss
is recognised, wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.
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212,
2121

2122

2.12.3

Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, bonuses,
short term compensated absences and other non-monetary benefits are
recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service. All
short-term employee benefits are accounted on undiscounted basis.

Long-term employee benefits; Post-employment
The Company has both defined contribution and defined benefit plans.
Defined contribution plan

The Company has established defined contribution scheme for provident fund
to provide retirement benefits to its employees. Contributions to the provident
fund is made on a monthly basis, when due, and charged to Revenue and Profit
and Loss account, as applicable. The Company has established defined
contribution scheme for superannuation scheme to provide retirement benefits
te its employees. Contributions to the superannuation scheme is made on a
menthly basis, when due, and is charged to revenue account and Profit & Loss
Account, as applicable. The Company has no further cbligation beyond the
monthly contribution. The scheme is managed by IndiaFirst Life Insurance
Company Limited Superannuation Scheme.

Further the Company for certain employees contributes to National Pension
Scheme which is managed and administered by pension fund management
companies licensed by the Pension Funds Reguiatory and Development
Authority (PFRDA"). Confribution made to National Pension Scheme is charged
to Revenue Account and Profit and Loss Account as applicable

Defined benefit plans

The Gratuity plan of the company is the defined benefit obligation which is a
funded plan. The gratuity benefit payable to the employees of theCompany is
in compliance with the provisions of "The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972". The
Company accounts for liability for future gratuity benefits based on independent
actuarial valuation under revised Accounting Standard 15.

Other long term employee benefits

Compensaled absences are entiled to be carried forward for future
encashment or availment, at the option of the employee during the tenure of the
employment, subject to the rules framed by the company in this regard.
Accumulated compensated absences entitliements outstanding at the close of
the year are accounted on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation under
revised Accounting Standard 15. Accumulated entitlements at the time of
separation are entitled to be encashed.
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2124 Employee stock option scheme: Cash Seftled scheme

The cost of cash-settled transactions {stock appreciation rights} is measured
initially using intrinsic value method at the grant date taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the instruments were granted. This intrinsic
value is amortised on a straight-line basis over the vesting period with a
recognition of corresponding liability. This liability is remeasured at each
balance sheet date up to and including the settlement date with changes in
intrinsic value recognised in the Revenue / Profit and Loss Account in

‘Employees’ remuneration & welfare benefits’.

2.12.5 Employee stock option scheme:

The Employee Stock Option Scheme (‘the Scheme'} provides that eligible
employees are granted options to subscribe to equity shares of the Company
which vest in a graded manner. The vested options may be exercised within a

specified period.

The Company follows the intrinsic value method to account for its share based
employee compensation plans in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Accounting for Share based Payments, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI}. Intrinsic value is measured as the excess, if any,
of the fair market price of the underlying shares over the exercise price on the
grant date and amortised over the vesting period. The fair market price is the
latest closing price, immediately prior to the grant date, on the stock exchange
on which the shares of the company are listed. If the shares are listed on more
than one stock exchange, then, the stock exchange where there is highest
trading volume on the said date is considered. If shares are unlisted, the fair

value of the underlying share is as determined by an independent valuer.

2.13. Foreign Currency Transactions

Initial recognition: Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of

exchange prevailing on the date of the transaction.

Conversion: Current assets and liabilities are translated at the rates existing as at ithe

balance sheet date.

Exchange differences: Exchange difference are recognized in the revenue account or
the profit and loss account, as the case may be as income or expense in the period in

which thay arise.

2.14. Earnings Per Share

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the
period atfributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
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outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of afl dilutive potential equity
shares.

Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity
shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.

2.15. Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Campany has a present legal obligation as a
result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable
estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding employee benefits) are not discounted
to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle
the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheat
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not
recognised but disclosed by way of notes. A Contingent asset is neither recognised
nor disclosed.

2.16. Borrowings Cost

Borrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss account in the period in which
they are incurred.

2.17. Segment reporting

As per Accounting Standard 17 on 'Segment Reporting’ read with the IRDAI
Financial Statements Regulations, the Company has classified and disclosed
segmental information into par, non par, linked and non linked business which are
further segmented into individual life, group, variable, annuity and pension.
Accordingly, the Company has prepared the revenue account and balance sheet for
these primary business segments separately. Since the business operation of the
Company is in India only, the same is considered as one geographical segment.

The following bases have been used for allocation of revenue, expenses, assets
and liabilities to the business segments:

* Revenues and expenses, assefs and liabilities, which are directly attributable
and identifiable to the business segments, are allocated on actual basis; and

e Other expenses, assets and liabilities which are not directly identifiable though
attributable to a business segment and other indirect expenses, are allocated
on the following bases, as considered appropriate by the management:

o Weighted received premium income;

o Cost Centres identified by the Management;
o Fund Value; and

o Number of policies

The accounting policies, used in segment reporting, are the same as those used in
the preparation of the financial statements.
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2.18. Funds for Future Appropriation

The funds for future appropriation in the participating fund represent the surplus
assets in excess of the liabilities set aside to meet Policyholder Reasonable
Expectation {(PRE). This amount is not allocated to the shareholders or
policyholders at the balance sheet date. The funds for future appropriation when
allocated in the future to policyholders would give rise to a transfer to the
shareholder's profit and loss account in the proportion siipulated by regulation.

2.19. Provision for doubtful debts

The Company regularly evaluates the probability of recovery and provides for doubtful
deposits, advances and other receivables.
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3. Notes to Accounts

3I1I

(a)

(b)

3.2.

Contingent liabilities

Sr Current Previou
No Particulars Year s Year
{Rs.) (Rs.)

1 | Partly paid-up investments 65,171 63,050
Claims, other than against policies, not acknowledged - .

2 Nil MNil
as debts by the Company

3 | Underwriting commitments outstanding Nil Nil

4 | Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company Nil Nil

5 ?gftutory dernands / liabilities in dispute, not provided 1,166,744 | 926,755
Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided for . .

6 |. Nil Nil
in the accounts

7 | Policy related claims under litigation 1,084,320 | 795,236

Statutory demands and liabilities in dispute, not provided for, relate to the orders/show
cause notices received by the company from the tax authorities, The company has filed
an appeal / in process of filing appeal /has made submissions against the orders/ show
cause notices with the tax authorities and has been advised by the experts that our
grounds of appeal/submissions are well supported by law in view of which the company
doeas not expect any liability to arise in this regard.

In respect of pending litigations related to repudiated claims, where the management
assessment of a financial outflow is probable, the Company has made a provision basis
past experience which is as below:

Particula Current Year | Previous Year
HCEIENAS (Rs.) (Rs.)
Provision in respect of pending litigation 59,651 44,506

Pending Litigations

The Company's pending litigations comprise of claims against the Company primarily by
customers and proceedings pending with Tax authorities. The Company has reviewed all
its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for, where provisions
are required and disclosed the contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial
statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a
material adverse effect on its financial results as at March 31, 2024. Refer Note 3.1 of
Schedule 16 Notes to Accounts for details on contingent liabilities.
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3.3. Actuarial assumptions

The actuarial liabilities of the company have been calculated in accordance with the
requirements of Insurance Act, 1938 and amendments thereon, Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority (Assets, Liabilities, and Solvency Margin of Insurers)
Regulations, 2016, Actuarial Practice Standards and Guidance Notes issued by Institute
of Actuaries of India and generally accepted actuarial practices.

Long term non-linked contracts are valued using a gross premium valuation (GPV)
method. Under unit linked life insurance contracts, unit reserves are calculated in
respect of the units allecated to the policies in force at the valuation date using unit
values at the valuation date. The non-unit liabilities for mortality and expenses are
determined using a prospective gross premium valuation method (GPV) under which
future net cash flows are discounted back to the date of valuation on policy-by policy
basis, and is adequate on the valuation basis to ensure that any future negative cash
flows which would otherwise arise are eliminated. In projecting the future cash flows,
assumptions have been made in respect of future mortality/morbidity, future [apses,
expenses & expense inflation and investment growth rate for unit funds and interest
rate. These assumptions are based on emerging and expected future experience.
Appropriate margins for adverse deviations have been kept in these assumptions. The
one year renewable contracts are valued using the Unexpired premium reserve (UPR)
methodology. Riders are valued as the higher of GPV and UPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Mortality Assumption used for vaiuation of all ULIP* 77% 82.5%
LI;’ILC;II;thFty Assumption used for valuation of all Non 43.55%-330% 40%-330%

Unit Growth rate a-ssumptlon - dependlng upon type 5.55% - 9.30% | 5.67%-9.55%
on fund and duration from valuation date

Dlsc?unt _rate used for calculating non-unit reserve 6.38% 6.41%
for first five years
Di i i -uni

scount rate used for calculating non-unit reserve 5.67% 5.66%

post first five years
Discount rate for non linked contract - depending
on asset mix and duration from valuation date

5.35% - 6.58% | 5.00%-6.61%

*Mortality assumption used in the valuation of all Unit Linked Products and Non Unit
Linked Products have been taken based on Indian assured lives Mortality (2012 - 14) -
Ult.Future renewal expenses are based on most recent expense analysis with adequate
allowance for expense inflation

Additional provisions have been made in respect of

N Unearned mortality/morbidity charges
(i) Incurred but not reported claims(IBNR)
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

3-4-

3.5.

3.6.

(iii) Lapsed and paid up policies within period of reinstatement.

(iv} Reserves are held for the policies which may be free looked after the date of
valuation. Reserves for free look option given to policyholders is calculated using
a free look cancellation rate which varies from 4.08% to 4.92% as at 31st March
2024 (Previous Year 3.96% to 4.32%) depending on the business segment.

(iv) Contingency

Encumbrances

The assets of the company are free from all encumbrances as at year end except as
below:

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1. Clearing Corporation of India Ltd - Margin/
Collateral requirement for TREPS and Securities
segment (Including margin kept for default fund)
a. Government Securities 7,90,000 1,290,000
b. Cash 44,200 44,200
2. Unique Identification Authority of India
(UIDAI)
Fixed Deposit as bank guarantee 2,500 2,500

Direct Tax

The Company carries on life insurance business and hence the provisions of Section 44
and the first schedule of Income Tax Act, 1961, are applicable for computation of profits
and gains of its business. Provision for taxation made in revenue and profit and loss
account is as follows:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

{Rs.) (Rs.)
Revenue Account NIL NIL
Profit and Loss account NIL NIL

The Company has not recognized deferred tax assets on account of timing difference
as stipulated in Accounting standard 22 on “Accounting for Taxes on Income”, in view
of uncertainty of the sufficient future taxable income to set-off the taxable accumulated
business losses,

Unutilised Credits towards Goods and Service Tax (GST):

The Company claims credit of Goods and Services Tax ('GST’) on input services, which
is set off against GST on output services. The unutilised credits towards GST on input
services are carried forward under ‘Schedule 12 -Advances and Other Assets’ in the
Balance Sheet.
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5% November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

3.7. Commitments made and outstanding on Loans, Investments and
Fixed Assets:

The Commitments made and Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on fixed asset by the company is as below:

Particulars Current Previous
Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)
Estimated amount of commitments made and not
- . NIL NIL
provided for loans and investments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on fixed assets to the extent not provided for 85,455 58,514
(net of advance)

3.8. Operating lease commitments

In accordance with Accounting Standard 19 on ‘Leases’, the details of leasing
arrangements entered into by the Company are as under:

The Company has entered into agreements in the nature of cancellable and non
cancellable leave and license agreements with different lessors / licensors for the
purpose of establishment of Office Premises, Vehicles and IT equipments. These are
generally in the nature of Operating Leases / Leave and Licenses.

The operating lease rentals charged during the year and maximum obligations on
operating lease payable at the balance sheet date, as per the rentals stated in the
agreements are as follows:

Current Previous
Particulars Year Year
(Rs) (Rs)
Total lease rentals charged to Revenue Account 149,198 137,021
Lease obligations for non - cancellable leases*
~ Within one year of the balance sheet date 62,078 145,034
- Dwe in a period between one year and five years 89,954 87,110
- Due after five years 22,663 5,317

*The company has disclosed all the lease obligation including non-cancellable leases.

The amount in the above table does not include indirect taxes applicable at the time of
payment

Some of these lease arrangements contain provisions for renewal and escalation. There
are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements nor are there any coptions given to
the Company to purchase the properties and the rent is not determined hased on any
contingency.
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 142 dated 5" November 2009
Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

3.9. Claims settled and remaining unpaid

Details of claims which are outstanding for more than six months are as below:

Particulars

Current Year

(Rs)

Previous Year
{Rs)

more than six months.

Claims settled and remaining unpaid for a period of

709

509

3.10.Value of contracts outstanding in relation to investments

Value of investment contracts where settiement or delivery is pending as at March 31,

2024 is as follows:

Current Year (Rs.) Previous Year {Rs.)
Particulars Share | Policyh Sharehol | Policyh

holder | olders Total ders olders Total

s Fund Fund Fund Fund
Purchases where
deliveries are - 719,018 | 719,018 ] 78,339 78,339
pending
Sales where
receipts are = 6,267 6,267 -| 822,749 | 822,749
pending

There are no investment contracts where sales have been made and payments are

overdue at the Balance Sheet date

3.11. Historical cost of investments

As at March 31, 2024, the aggregate historical cost and market value of Linked
investments, which are valued at fair value is as follows:

Particulars Current Previous

Year (Rs.} Year (Rs.)
Market Value of Linked investments 95,219,070 77,388,068
Historical cost of Linked investments 84,790,292 71,157,663

NA 5 of 49




INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

3.12. Foreign exchange gain/loss

The amount of net foreign exchange (gain)/loss credited/debited to revenue account
which is included in Schedule 3 - Operating Expense related to insurance husiness is as

follows:
Particulars Current Previous
Year (Rs.) | Year (Rs.)
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss 2,717 868

3.13.Disclosures on other work given to auditors

The remuneration paid to statutory auditors / internal auditor or its associates for
service other than statutory / internal audit are disclosed below:

Current Year Previous

Nature of Work (Rs.) Year (Rs.)
Towards Certification Fees to Statutory Auditor 505 415
Towards Tax Audit NIL NIL
Towards IPO related certifications 1,713 2,039

3.14.Managerial remuneration

IRDAI guidelines on Remuneration of Non-Executive Directors and Managing Director/
Chief Executive Officer/Whole Time Directors of Insurers issued vide reference no.
IRDIA/F&A /GDL/MISC/141/2023 dated 30th June, 2023 requires the Company to make
following disclosures on remuneration in notes to accounts,

A. Qualitative Disclosures

(1)

Informatton relating to the composition and mandate of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee (“the Committee”} is the body which
oversees the nomination of Directors and remuneration aspects of the company.

The Committee contains three {3) directors of which one (1) Director is nominated
by Bank of Baroda (“Baroda Director”} and one (1) Director is nominated by
Carmel Point Investments India Private Limited (*Investor Director”) (both being
non-executive directors) and two (2) Independent Directors. The Commitiee is
chaired by an independent director.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee ("the Committee”) is the body which
oversees the remuneration aspects, The mandate of the Nomination and
Remuneration committee includes to formulate the criteria for determining
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Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency:

(i)

(iii)

In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

gualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and
recommending to the Board a policy, retating to the remuneration of the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees.

The functions of the Committee include oversesing appointment of Directors,
CEO/WTDs & KMPs through a defined process established by the organisation.
Committee also reviews and approves, on an annual basis, the corporate goals
and objectives with respect to the compensation for the Chief Executive Officer/
Whole Time Directors and KMPs. The Committee also evaluates at least once in a
year the Chief Executive Officer's/ Whole Time Director's/KMP's performance in
light of the established goals and objectives and based upon these evaluations,
set their annual compensation, including salary, benus, equity and non-equity
incentive compensation as per the guidelines issued by IRDAI. The Company has
under the guidance of the Board and the Committee, follows compensation
practices intended teo drive meritocracy and fairness.

Information relating to the design and structure of remuneration policy and the key
features and objective of remuneration policy.

Features of Remuneration Policy

The Company has a Remuneration Policy for Non-Executive Directors, Managing
Director/CEO/Whole-Time Directors and Key Managerial Persons as defined u/s 178
of the Companies Act and IRDAI Guidelines.

The overall objectives is to offer compensation systems that make it possible to
attract, retain and motivate the most ocutstanding professionals in order to enable
the Company to attain its strategic objectives and sustainable growth within the
increasingly competitive context in which it operates. The primary objective is
achievement of goals of the Company without incentivising excessive risk-taking
and avoiding conflict of interests.

Description of the ways in which current and future risks are taken into account in
the remuneration policy. It shall include the nature and type of the key measures
used to take account of these risks.

The Company ensures the effectual positioning of the compensation in line with
the overall risk framework of the organisation. Different aspects of remuneration
have been designed to ensure their applicability over a timeframe and cover the
associated risks, The total compensation is aligned to the predefined balanced
scorecard covering the people, financial, customer and operational indicators of
performance.
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 143 dated 5% November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

(iv)

e The compensation payouts are regulated by compliant guidelines of the
Malpractice matrix under the enterprise risk management framework of the
Company. Deferred payouts are guided and controlled by the framework in cases
of integrity or any such related parameter.

« Significant component of the remuneration are spread across the time horizon risk
in the form of Short Term and Long Term Incentive Plans.

performance measurement period with ievels of remuneration.

Description of the ways in which the insurer seeks to link performance during a

The Company follows a compensation philosophy of pay for performance and
meritocratic growth in the organisation, There is linkage between pay and performance.
In line with Company’s pay for performance philosophy the compensation is designed
to ensure that every employee will have at least a part of the total Compensation which
will be linked to individual and / or Company performance. For senior management, the
variable payvouts depend upon the individual contribution and overail performance of
the organisation. The performance is assessed on predefined balanced scorecard and
the payout rate varies with the level of performance where significant merit increase
and variable payouts are awarded to top performers. The organisation strives for higher
variable pay at senior levels thereby ensuring more focus on performance driven
payouts.

Quantiative Disclosures

Quantitative disclosures are as follows:

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Annexure -1 Remuneration and other payments made during the Financial Year 2023-24 to MD/CEQ/WTD
No. Name Fixed Pay Variable Pay
Designation Pay and | Perquisites | Total Cash Components Non-cash Total
Allowances (b} {c)=(a) {d) components (g) {f=(d)+(a)
(@) +{b)
Paid Deferred( | Settled | Deferred({ | Paid/f Def
Refer Refer Settled | erre
Note (i)) MNote (i)} d
1 R.M.Vishakha MD & CEQ 370 - 370 300 - - - 300 -
Total 370 - 370 300 - - - 300 -
Annexure -1 Remuneration and other payments made during the Financial Year 2023-24 to MD/CEQO/WTD
No. Name Total of Arnount Amount Value of Joining/ Retirement benefits Amount of
Fixed and Debited to Debited to Sign on Bonus like gratuity, deferred
Variable Pay Revenue Afc Profit and Loss pension, ete. paid remuneration of
{c)+(F) Afc during the year carlier years
paid/settled
during the year
1 R,M.Vishakha 670 400 270 - - 138
Total 670 400 270 - - 138

NA 8 of 49




INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Annexure -1 Remuneration and other payments made during the Financial Year 2022-23 to MD/CEQ/WTD

follows:

No. Name Fixed Pay Variable Pay
Designation Pay and Perquisites Total Cash Components Non-cash Total
Allowances (b) (€)=(a) (d) companents (g) (F)=(d)+(e)
@) +(b)
Paid Deferred | Settled | Deferred( ! Paid/ Def
(Refer Refer Settled | erre
Note (i)) Note (i)} d
1 R.M.Vishakha MD & CEO 323 - 323 309 - = = 631 -
Total 323 = 323 309 - = - 631 -
Annexure -1 Remuneration and other payments made during the Financial Year 2022-23 to MD/CEO/WTD
No. Name Total of Amount Amount Value of Joining/ Retirement benefits Armount of
Fixed and Debited to Debited to Sign on Boenus like gratuity, deferred
Variable Pay Revenue Afc | Profit and Loss pension, etc. paid remuneration of
(c)+{F) Alc during the year earlier years
paid/settled
during the year
1 R.M.Vishakha 631 150 481 - i =
Total 631 150 481 - - -
Notes:
(i The above remuneration excludes gratuity, leave encashment,long term incentive plan
and stock appreciation rights.Such benefits are reported on payment basis.
(ii) Details of ESOP Granted to and exercised as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 as

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

Number of ESOP Granted during the year#

760,760

944,652

Number of ESOP excercised during the year##

NIL

NIL

# Granted subject to approval of the IRDAI
##Relates to options granted in the past years

(iii)

(Previous Year - Rs. 5,920)

(iv)

of Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 and as approved by IRDAIL

3.15.Remuneration to Non-Executive/Independent Directors

Sitting Fees paid/ payable to independent directors in the current Year is Rs. 6,640

The remuneration of managerial personnel is in accordance with the requirements

No remuneration or commission is paid to Non-Executive/Independent Directors, other
than the Sitting Fees for attending Board and/ or its Committee meetings. The amount
of sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive/Independent Directors is disclosed in Profit and

Loss (Sharehoiders) Account.
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

3.16.Earnings per Share

In accordance with Accounting Standard 20 on "Earning per share’, basic earnings per
share is calculated by dividing thenet profit or loss for the year attributable to
equityshareholders by the weighted average number ofequity shares outstanding during
the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss
for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
equity shares cutstanding during the year area djusted for effects of all dilutive equity
shares. Equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares
would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1. ?roﬂt / (loss) as per profit and loss account (Rs 1,123,079 762,452
in 000.)
2. Weighted average no of equity shares
a) For Basic Earnings Per Share 754,370,630 728,716,832

b) For Diluted Earnings Per Share
i} Number of equity shares for basic earnings
per share as per 2 (a) above
it} Add : Weighted average outstanding options
deemed to be issued for no consideration
3. Weighted average number of equity shares for
Diluted Earnings Per Share

754,370,630 728,716,832

1,980,280 1,774,001

756,350,910 730,490,833

4. Basic Earnings Per Share - (1/2.a) 1.49 1.05
5. Diluted Earnings Per Share {1/3) 1.48 1.04
6. Nominal value of shares 10 10

3.17.Employee benefits

3.17.1 Defined benefit plans

i) Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering all
employees as at balance sheet date using projected unit credit method. The plan
provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement or termination of
employment based on the respective employee’s salary and the years of employment
with the Company. Actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the Revenue Account The
gratuity benefit payable is greater of the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972 and the Company’s Gratuity Scheme as mentioned below:
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5% November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

The Company has recognised following amounts in the Balance Sheet:

Current Previous

Particulars Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)

Present value of defined benefit obligations as at the

end of the year 233,407 187,110
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year {198,267) (177,425)
Amounts to be recognised as liability or {(assets) 35,140 9,685
Liability recognised in the Schedule 14 35,140 9,685

"Provisions” in the Balance Sheet

The Company has recognised following amounts in the Revenue Account for

the year:
Particulars Current Year Previous

(Rs.) Year (Rs.)

Current service cost 27,566 28,185

Interest Cost 13,640 8,751

Expected return on plan assets {12,934) (8,685}

Actuarial (gains) or losses 29,130 28,296

Total of above included in “Employee

remuneration & welfare benefits” in Schedule 3 - 57,402 56,547

Operating expense related te insurance business

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of present value of the
defined benefit obligations:

Particulars Current Previous
Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)
Present_ va_lue of defined benefit obligations as at 187,110 169,928
the beginning of the year
Current service cost 27,566 28,185
Interest cost 13,640 8,751
Actuarial {(gains) or losses 36,806 27,111
Benefits paid (31,715) (46,865)
Present value of defined benefit obligations at the 233,407 187,110
end of the year
/ x'ckﬂ"-\‘;.é &5
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Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009
Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees uniess otherwise stated)

Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the fair value of the plan

assets:
Particulars Current Year Previous
{Rs.) Year (Rs.)
Fair value of the plan assets at the beginning of 177,425 168,640
the year
Expected return on plan assets 12,934 8,685
Actuarial gains or (losses) 7,676 (1,185)
Contribution by the employer 31,947 48,150
Benefits paid (31,715) (46,865)
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of the 1,98,267 177,425
ear
The details of actuarial assumptions used is as below:
B} Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Discount Rate 7.11% 7.29%
Salary Escalation rate 8.00% 8.00%
_Investment details of plan asset - Plan asset invested in 100% 100%
insurer managed funds

The amounts of the present value of the defined benefit obligations, fair value of the
plan assets, surplus or deficit in the plan, experience adjustments arising on plan
liabilities and plan assets for five annual periods are as given below

Experience FY FY FY FY FY

Adjustments 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2021-22 | 2020-21 | 2019-20
Deni=g Benefit | 533407| 187,110 169,928 | 155585| 138281
Obligation
Plan Assets 198,267 177,425 168,640 158,645 116,224
Surplus/ (Deficit) {35,140} {9,685) {1,288) 3,060 | (22,056)
Experience
Adjustments on Plan 36,175 32,195 20,967 18,185 12,482
Liabilities
Experience
Adjustments on 7,676 (1,185) 3,281 15,231 | (14,247)
Plan Assets

The Company expects to fund Rs.71,832{Previous year - Rs,37,251) towards the
company’s gratuity plan during financial year 2025.
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Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
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ii) Accumulated Compensated Absences

The Company provides for accumulated compensated absences as at balance sheet
date using projected unit credit method. This method takes into account the pattern
of availment of leave while in service and qualifying salary on date of availment of

leave.

The Present value of obligation for accumulated compensated absences as determined
by the Actuary is given below:

Particulars Current Previous
Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)
Present value of obligations as at end of the Year 1,35,770 110,663
Fair Value of Plan Assets 120,168 103,953
Actuarial assumptions used
Discount rate 7.11% 7.29%
Salary escalation rate 8.00% 8.00%

iii} Long term incentive plan: The liability for this plan is determined as the present
value of expected benefit payable. The discount rate used of valuation of this liability

is as given below:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous year

Discount rate

6.10%

5.00%

3.17.2 Defined Contribution Plans

During the year, the Company has recognised the below amount as an expense in the
Revenue account under Defined Contribution plans as below :

Particulars Current Previous

Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 162,813 137,373
Contribution to Superannuation Fund 4,340 4,937
Contribution to NPS 8,209 7,288

3.18. Non-performing investments/ Impairment of investments

In accordance with the Financial Statements Regulations, Schedule A Part 1 on
Accounting Principle for Preparation of Financial Statements on procedure to determine
the value of investment and the relevant circular, the impairment in value of
investments other than temporary diminution has been assessed as at March 31, 2024
and accordingly, the diminution in the value of Investments has been recognized under
the head “Provision for diminution in the value of investments (Net)” in the Revenue
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Registration Number. 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024
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and Profit and Loss Accounts. Further the Non performing asset reccegnized for the year

is as follows.
. Current Previous
ki Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)
Total impairment loss/(gain) recognized for the year {19,609) 7,229
Total Non-performing Assets recognized for the year NIL NIL

3.19. Deposits made under Local Laws

The company has made deposit as follows under local laws as of March 31, 2024, along
with depaosits and cash margin detailed in note no.3.4 of schedule 16.

Particulars Current Previous
Year (Rs.) | Year (Rs.)
Deposits made under local law 42,037 28,178

3.20. Allocation of investments and investment income

The funds of the shareholders and the policyholders are kept separate and records are
maintained accordingly. Investments made out of the shareholders’ and policyholders’
funds are tracked from their inception and the income thereon is also tracked
separately. Since the actual funds, investments and income thereon are tracked and
reported separately, the allocation of investments and income is not required.The
underlying investments held on behalf of the shareholders and the policyholders are
included in Schedules 8, 8A and 8B. The investment income arising from the
investments held on behalf of shareholders has been taken to the Profit and Loss
Account and those held on behalf of policyholders to the Revenue Account.

3.21.Forward Rate Contract

The Company offers guaranteed products wherein the Policyholders are assured of a
fixed rate of return for premiums to be received in future. These premiums are likely to
be received over a longer tenure and the guaranteed rate of return is fixed at the
beginning of the policy term. Any fall in interest rates would mean that each incremental
investment of the Company would earn a lower rate of return. Accordingly, the
Company manages the Interest Rate Risk in accordance with the IRDAI circular no.
IRDA/F&I/ INV/CIR/138/06/2014 dated June 11, 2014 (*the IRDAI circular on Interest
Rate Derivatives) and IRDAI Investment Master Circular issued in May 2017 which
allows insurers to deal in rupee interest rate derivatives such as Forward Rate
Agreements ("FRAs"}, Interest Rate Swaps ("IRS") and Exchange Traded Interest Rate
Futures ("IRF”).

The Company has in place a derivative policy approved by Board which covers various
aspects that apply to the functioning of the derivative transactions undertaken to
substantiate the hedge strategy to mitigate the interest rate risk, thereby managing the
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Registration Number. 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024
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volatility of returns from future fixed income investments, due to variations in market

interest rates.

During the year, the Company has entered into Forward Rate Agreement (FRA)
transactions as part of its Hedging strategy, to hedge the interest rate sensitivity for
highly probable forecasted transactions as permitted by the IRDAI circular on Interest

Rate Derivatives.

Forward Rate Agreement derivative contracts are over-the-counter (OTC) transactions
wherein, the Company lock-in the yield on the government bond for the period till the
maturity of the contract with an objective to lock in the price of an interest bearing

security at a future date

A. Nature and term of outstanding derivative contract

i. Total notional exposure of Interest Rate Derivative (Forward

undertaken during the year (instrument-wise)

rate agreement)

Particulars Current Year Previous

(Rs.) Year (Rs.)
6.99% GOVT.STOCK MD:15-12-2051 - 250,000
7.26% GOVT.STOCK MD:22-08-2032 - 1,300,000
7.36% GOVT.STOCK MD:12-09-2052 = 4,240,000
7.40% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-09-2062 - 2,684,760
7.41% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-12-2036 - 500,000
7.54% GOVT.STOCK MD:23-05-2036 - 2,200,000
7.18% GOVT.STOCK MD:24-07-2037 3,500,000 -
7.25% GOVT.STOCK MD:12-06-2063 3,310,720 -
7.30% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-06-2053 2,000,000 -
Total 8,810,720 11,174,760

Sheet Date (instrument-wise)

ii. Total notional exposure of Interest Rate Derivati

ve outstanding as at the Balance

Particulars Current Year Previous

{Rs.} Year (Rs.)
6.99% GOVT.STOCK MD:15-12-2051 - 250,000
7.26% GOVT.STOCK MD:22-08-2032 1,240,000 1,300,000
7.36% GOVT.STOCK MD:12-09-2052 3,730,000 4,240,000
7.40% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-09-2062 2,084,760 2,684,760
7.41% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-12-2036 500,000 500,000
7.54% GOVT.STOCK MD:23-05-2036 1,260,000 1,750,000
7.18% GOVT.STOCK MD:24-07-2037 3,500,000 -
7.25% GOVT.STOCK MD:12-06-2063 3,310,720 -
7.30% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-06-2053 2,000,000 -
Total 17,625,480 10,724,760
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{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

iii. The fair value mark to market (MTM) gains or (losses) in respect of Interest Rate
Derivative outstanding as at the balance sheet date is stated below:

Hedging Instrument EfhrenE Creviois

Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)
6.99% GOVT.STOCK MD:15-12-2051 E 6,324
7.36% GOVT.STOCK MD:12-09-2052 142,701 (6,837)
7.40% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-09-2062 70,499 1,444
7.54% GOVT.STOCK MD:23-05-2036 33,457 2,746
7.26% GOVT.STOCK MD:22-08-2032 21,718 (551)
7.41% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-12-2036 14,372 1,423
7.18% GOVT.STOCK MD:24-07-2037 39,026 -
7.25% GOVT.5TOCK MD:12-06-2063 90,380 -
7.30% GOVT.STOCK MD:19-06-2053 41,794 -
Total 453,947 4,549

iv. Notional Principal and Mark-to-market value of Interest Rate Derivative outstanding

and not *highly effective’

Particulars Current Previous
Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)

Notional principal amount of Forward Rate
Agreements (FRA) outstanding and not ‘highly NIL NIL
effective’ as at Balance Sheet date
Mark-to-market value of Forward Rate Agreements
(FRA) and not *highly effective’ as at Balance Sheet NIL NIL
date

v. Loss which would be incurred if counter party failed to fulfil their obligation under

agreements
Particulars Current Previous
Year (Rs.) | Year (Rs.)
Loss which would be incurred if counter party
failed to fulfil their obligation under agreements 5998 37,785
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

vi. Movement in Hedge Reserve

Hedge Current Year {Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

Reserve

Realised | Unrealised | Total Realised | Unrealised | Total
Account

Balance at the
beginning of 2,604 51,224 | 53,828 NIL NIL NIL

the year

Add: Changes
in fair value
during the
year

4,978 528,346 | 533,324 2,604 51,224 | 53,828

Less: Amounts
reclassified to
Revenue/Profit
& Loss Account
included in
‘Interest,
Dividends &
Rent-Gross

750 NIL 750 NIL NIL NIL

Balance at the
end of the year

6,832 579,570 | 586,402 2,604 51,224 | 53,828

B. Qualitative Disclosures on risk exposure in Fixed Income Derivatives:
Overview of business and processes:

1. Fixed Income Derivative Hedging instruments:

Derivatives are financial instruments whose characteristics are derived from the
underlying assets, or from interest and exchange rates or indices. These include
forward rate agreements, interest rate swaps and interest rate futures.

The Company during the financial year has entered into FRA derivative instrument
to minimise exposure to fluctuations in interest rates on plan assets and liabilities.
This hedge is carried in accordance with its established policies, goals and applicable
regulations. The Company does not engage in derivative transactions for
speculative purposes.

. Derivative policy/process and Hedge effectiveness assessment:
The Company has well defined Board approved Derivative Policy and Process

document setting out the strategic objectives, regulatory and operational
framework and risks associated with interest rate derivatives along with having
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Registration Number: 143 dated 5 November 2009
Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

measurement, monitoring processes and controls thereof. The accounting policy
has been clearly laid out for ensuring a process of periodic effectiveness assessment

and accounting.

The Company has clearly

identified recles and responsibilities to ensure
independence and accountability through the investment decision, trade execution,
to settlement, accounting and periedic reporting and audit of the Interest Rate
Derivative exposures. The overall policy, risk management framework for the
Interest Rate Derivatives are monitored by the Risk Management Committee.

3. Scope and nature of risk identification, risk measurement, and risk

monitoring:

The Derivative and related Policies as approved by the Board sets appropriate
market limits such as sensitivity limits and value-at-risk limits for exposures in

interest rate derivatives.

All financial risks of the derivative portfolio are measured and monitored on periodic

basis.

€. Quantitative disclosure on risk exposure in Forward Rate Agreement:

A hedge is deemed effective, if it has a high statistical correlation between the change
in value of the hedged item and the hedging instrument (FRA). Gains or losses arising
from hedge ineffectiveness, if any, are recognised in the Revenue Account.

The tenure of the hedging instrument may be less than or equal to the tenure of

underlying hedged asset/liability.

Interest Rate Derivatives - Counter party exposure

Particulars

Current Year (Rs.)

Previous Year (Rs.)

1. Name of the counterparty

HDFC Bank Ltd

HSBC Bank Ltd

ICICI Bank Ltd

J P Morgan Chase Bank N.A
Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd

HDFC Bank Lid

ICICI Bank Ltd

J P Morgan Chase
Bank N.A

Kotak Mahindra Bank
Ltd

2. Hedge Designation

Cashflow Hedge

Cashflow Hedge

hedged

3. Credit Exposure 454,502.71 37,784.87
Likely impact of cne
percentage change in interest
rate (100*PV01)
- Derivative (16,421.22) {(9,433.27)
= ieETlying being 16,453.55 9,443.61
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Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)}
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The industry exposure fimit for FRA exposure has been calculated on the basis of Credit
Equivalent Amount using the Current Exposure Method (CEM) as detailed below:

The Credit Equivalent Amount of a market related off-balance sheet transaction
calculated using the CEM is the sum of

a) the current credit exposure {gross positive mark to market value of the contract);
and

b) petential future credit exposure which is a product of the notional principal amount
across the outstanding contract and a factor that is based on the mandated credit
conversion factors as prescribed under the IRDAI circular on Interest Rate
Derivatives, which is applied on the residual maturity of the contract.

3.22.Reverse Repo transactions in Government securities/Corporate
Debt Securities

Disclosures pursuant to IRDAI notification ref IRDA/F&I/CIR/INV/250/12/2012 dated
December 4, 2012: There is no investment in reverse repo for the year ended March
31, 2024 (March 31, 2023 Nil}.

3.23, Securities Lending and Borrowing Scheme (SLB)

Equity shares lent under the Securities Lending and Borrowing scheme (SLB) continue
to be recognised in the Balance Sheet as the Company retains all the associated risk
and rewards of these securities. The Fair value of equity shares lent by the Company
under SLB and outstanding as at March 31, 2024 is Nil (March 31, 2023: Nil).

3.24.Basis of revaluation of investment property

The company does not have any investment property as of March 31, 2024, thus there
has been no revaluation of investment property during the year ended March 31, 2024
and March 31, 2023.

NA 19 of 49



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
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3.25. Transfer to Revenue Account (Policyholders’ Account)

The company has net surplus of Rs.492,881 in current year. {The Company had net
surplus in previous year of Rs 417,033). The net surplus/deficit in business segment is
based on the actuarial valuation made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938.The

details are tabulated below:

Current Previous
Business Segments Year (Rs.) Year (Rs.)
{(Surplus) / Deficit
Non Par Linked Individual (648,318) (448,587)
Non Par Linked Individual Pension (32,140} (27,866)
Non Par Linked Group Pension 2,058 368
Non Par Linked Group 45,613 43,923
Non Par Non-Linked Individual 1,596,910 1,327,211
Non Par Non-Linked Individual Variable 3,933 15,199
Non Par Non-Linked Health Individual = =
Non Par Non Linked Individual Annuity 96,5491 {93,517)
Non Linked Group Pension (13,973) {64,908}
Non Linked Group (2,300,001) | (1,132,300)
Non Linked Group Health 5,925 741
Non Linked Group Variable (6,514) 6,770
Non Linked Group Pension Variable 3,917 4,374
Par Non Linked Individual (97,135) (77,988)
Par Non Linked Individual Pension (64,478} (58,905)
PAR Non Linked Group Pension (9,069} {652)
PAR Non Linked Group Pension Variabie 7,855 47,146
PAR Non Linked Group Non-Pension Variable 42,537 36,393
PAR Non Linked Group Non-Pension Non-Variable 4,508 5,565
Net (Surplus)/ Deficit for Policyholders’ (492,881) {417,033)

3.26. Funds for Future Appropriation

As at March 31, 2024, the Funds for Future Appropriation (FFA) in non-linked
participating segments is Rs. 3,316,432 (Previous year Rs 2,919,895). There is no FFA
under any other segment.

3.27.Segment reporting

As per Accounting Standard 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ read with the IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations, the Company is required to report segment results separately
for linked, non-linked and pension businesses. The same is disclosed in Annexure 1.
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Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024
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3.28.i) Percentage of Business Sector-wise

Business for social and rural sector as required under IRDAI {Obligations of insurers to
Rural and Social Sectors) Regulations, 2015 issued by IRDAI, are given below:

Current Year Previous Year
Number ] Number .
of Number of | First year of Number of | First year
Particulars i i
Individual | 74P andsingle | i viduat | 9TOUP ang ingle
life Lives premium life Lives premium
. covered {Rs.) . . covered {Rs.)
policies policies
Total
Business/
Gross 248,737 | 8,613,049*% | 29,750,119 313,114 | 5,487,896* | 29,586,779
Premium
underwritten
Rural Sector 105,535 - 5,233,903 129,717 - 5,049,337
0,
Asa% ofTotal | ) 30, - 17.59% |  41.43% = 17.07%
Business
Social Sector - 515,677 153,562 - 721,829 213,527
o
518 Haier ol : 5.99% 0.52% : 13.15% 0.72%
Business
* of preceeding financial year
if) Percentage of risk-retained and risk-reinsured

Particulars

Cur

rent Year (Rs.)

Previous Yea

r {Rs.)

Sum As

sured | Percentage

Sum Assured | Percentage

Individual Business

Risk-retained 460,911,550 55 436,066,503 54
Risk-reinsured 383,051,991 45 369,438,557 46
Group Business
Risk-retained 754,122,737 52 683,803,978 62
Risk-reinsured 685,749,301 48 414,980,318 38
Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti (PMJ11Y)

Risk-retained 1,920,385,815 10Q | 1,640,045,516 100
Risk-reinsured NIL NIL NIL NIL
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3.29, Statement containing names, descriptions, occupations of and
directorships held by the persons in charge of management of the
business under section 11 (3) of Insurance Act, 1938. (amended
by Insurance [aws {(Amendment Act 2015):

Name of the Director Entity in which Director is Interested as
interested
Ms. Vishakha R. M, NRB Bearings Limited Independent Director

3.30. Related Party Disclosure

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has had transactions with related
parties as defined in Accounting Standard 18 on "Related Party Disclosures”. Related
Parties have been identified by the management on the basis of the information
available with the Company. Details of these parties with whom the company had
transactions, nature of relationship, transactions with them and balances at year end

are detailed as below.

:Z R:l::;:‘:sfip Name of Related Party

1 [ Holding Company Bank of Baroda

2 | Significant Influence Carmel Point Investments India Private Limited

3 The Nainital Bank Limited

4 Bank of Baroda (Kenya) Limited

5 Bank of Baroda (Uganda) Limited

6 Bank of Baroda (Guyana) Inc

7 Bank of Baroda (UK) Limited

8 Bank of Baroda (Tanzania) Limited

9 Bank of Baroda (New Zealand) Limited

10 Bank of Baroda (Botswana) Limited

11 BOB Capital Markets Limited

12 | Fellow Subsidiaries BOB Financial Solutions Limited (formerly known as
BOB Cards Ltd)

13 Baroda Global Shared Services Ltd

i4 Baroda Sun Technologies Ltd
Baroda BNP Paribas Asset Management India Private

5 Limited (merged with Baroda Asset Management
India Limited}

16 Baroda BNP Paribas Trustee India Private Limited
(formerly known as Baroda Trustee India Pvt Ltd)

17 Baroda Capital Markets (Uganda) Limited (Subsidiary
of Bank of Baroda Uganda Limited)
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Sr
No

Nature of
Relationship

Name of Related Party

18

19

Associate of

20

Company

Holding

Baroda U.P. Bank

Baroda Rajasthan Kshetriya Gramin Bank

Baroda Gujarat Gramin Bank

21

22

Company

Joint Venture of Holding

India International Bank (Malaysia) Bhd.

India Infra debt Limited

23

Holding Company

Others related party of

Indo Zambia Bank Limited

24

Key
Personnel

Management

Ms. R.M.Vishakha

25

Relatives of

Key
Management Personnel

Mr Rajesh Maheshwari

Details of Related Party Transaction in accordance with AS - 18

Transactions during the

Amount recoverable /

Name of the Description of year . (Payable) -
- Current Previous Current Previous
related Party transaction
Year Year Year Year
{Rs.) {Rs.) {Rs.) {Rs.)
Purchase of Fixed
Deposit (103) {98) 103 98
Redemptlon of Fixed 98 93 ) B
Deposits
Interef:.t on Fixed v 5 4 3
Deposits
Dividend on equity - 17,413 = -
shares
Commission (2,778,811) | (2,128,539) (2,21,030) (109,358)
Directors sitting fees (1,925) (2,420) = -
Bank of B i
ank of Baroda Pre'mlum Income as a 450,685 45 ) B
Policyholder
Bank Charges (17,393) {13,879) - -
Advertisement and
Publicity (6,900) {6,900} - -
Reimbursement of ) 1,470 ) B
expenses
Reimbursement of IPC 68,528 ) 68,528 )
related expenses
Investments in equity ) ) ) _
shares
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Transactions during the Amount recoverable /
I ear Payable
Name of the Description of L . (Pay ) 2
: Current Previous Current Previous
related Party transaction
Year Year Year Year
{Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.)
Transaction in securit
Y - | (2,082,211) - -
as counter Party
Bank Balances# - - 2,244,569 1,726,961
Share Capital Issued - 3,250,000 - -
Other Income = - = -
Borrowing - - (1,150,000) (1,150,000}
Interest on Borrowing {96,600) (96,600) (2,117} (2,117)
CD Bafance - = (11,438) -
Directors sitting fees = = = =
Carme| Point Share Capital Issued = 1,300,000 = =
Investments India | Reimbursement of IPO
) - 30,199 = 30,199 =
Private Limited related expenses
Other Income - = = =
Commission (2,790) (1,741} {493) (391)
The Nainital Bank Bank Char 3) @) - -
Limited ges
Bank Balances# - = 10,043 3,451
BOB Finandial Pre.m[um Income as a 1,964 10,310 _ _
Soiutions Limited Palieyiia aer
1mi
= CD Balance = = {87) -
Baroda Capital
Markets Ltd Brokerage (5,818) (1,867) =
e el Premium Income as a
Shared Services . (25) 2,809 = -
- Policyholder
Limited
Baroda BNP Purchase of securities as
Paribas Trustee counter party EE209) . ) .
India Private Sale of Securities as
Limited Counter Party BE0,86H 12rEe . )
Investments in Bond - = 2,061,218 400,811
India Infradebt Redemption of Bonds - 600,000 - -
Limited
eSS e etE 1,56,242 66,602 147,268 22,826
Investments
Commission (1,46,328) (105,338) (9,978) (15,319)
Baroda U.P. Bank Bank Charges (1) (2) = -
Bank Balances# - - 225,802 63,880
Commission (62,873) (33,727) (5700) (2,208)
Barod; Rajasthgn Pre.mlurn Income as 2,50,000 165 _ _
Kshetriya Gramin policyholder
Bank Bank Charges {1} (1) - -
Bank Balances# = - 108,297 28,941
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Transactions during the Amount recoverable /
ear Payable
Name of the Description of L/ = Sic ) g
. Current Previous Current Previous
related Party transaction
Year Year Year Year
{Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Commission (46,570) (27,962) {3,784) (5,586)
Baroda Gujarat Bank Charaes - - - -
Gramin Bank g
Bank Balances# - - 152,181 123,540
Key Management Premium Income 4,229 60 = =
Personnel - 5 ial R i €3.132
R.M.Vishakha anagerial Remuneration (67,006} (63, ) = -
Relatives of Key
Management Premium Income 177 347 E e
Personnel

# Banking transaction in the normal course of business with related parties have not been considered

3.31.Assets in the Internal Funds

The Company has presented the financial statements of each internal fund to which the
policyholders can link their policy in Annexure 2. Also additional disclosures as required
by the Master Circular issued by IRDAI are given in Annexure 2A.

3.32. Summary of financial statements

A summary of the financial statements as per the formats prescribed by the IRDA in its
circular dated April 29, 2003 is as follows.

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
POLICYHOLDERS'
A/C
Gross Premium Income 69,738,253 60,745,341 51,865,644 40,555,023 33,604,364
Net Premium Income oo 590 356 | 50,736,397 | 49,852,053 | 39,009,406 | 32,452,962
{Refer Note 1)
Income from
Investments (Net) 30,307,813 12,559,258 17,291,441 24,373,934 2,309,372
(Refer Note 2)
Other Income 71,885 79,807 65,888 115,609 27,388
Total Income 99,109,054 72,375,462 67,209,382 63,498,949 34,789,722
Commission 4,491,819 3,104,334 2,537,126 1,713,684 1,506,232
Brokerage - = = = -
Operating Expenses
related to Insurance 8,929,731 8,862,999 7,416,873 5,932,618 5,212,893
Business
Provision for doubtful
debts (12,862) 158,585 - - -
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Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Provision (for
dimunition value of (140,317) (28,771) (11,086) (23,314) 638,782
Investments)
Provision for tax - - - - -
Total Expenses 13,268,371 | 12,097,147 9,942,913 7,622,988 7,357,907
p
SUMENE Y 32759,363| 37,305,368| 40,087,655| 33,270,922 | 30,939,098
Policyholders
i?ac;ﬁi?e oy pemas) 35,973,608 | 17,677,725 8,707,280 4,376,950 292,336
Provision for Linked
v i 16,614,830 4,878,190 11,706,807 18,452,156 |  (3,485,849)
Liabilities
SLplos. o (Befisit) 492,882 417,032 | (3,235,271) (224,067) (313,770)
from operations
SHAREHOLDERS' A/C
Joial (IEOMEl undes 699,218 578,148 552,828 648,030 498,061
Shareholders' Account
Tigtal  Expeizes 1omgr 69,021 232,728 133,745 122,059 1,158,472
Shareholder's Account
Profit / (L
T;?(' { (hoss), Before 1,123,079 762,452 | (2,816,188) 301,904 (974,181)
Provision for Tax - - - - -
Profit / (L Af
'r::(I / (Loss) After | 123 079 762,452 | (2,816,188) 301,904 | (974,181)
Profit / (Loss) carried to
Baloree Shot (2,521,598) | (3,644,677) | (4,507,128) | (1,690,940) | (1,992,844)
MISCELLANEOUS
(A) Policyholders'
Account:
Total funds (incl Funds
By FUtUre | 5 cg 926,748 | 205,312,560 | 182,825,088 | 162,510,162 | 139,275,608
Appropriation)  (Refer
Note 3)
Total Investments 258,850,691 | 205,911,420 | 181,406,677 | 162,716,132 | 137,813,539
Yield on Investments o o o o o
(RETERINEEE ) 11.71% 6.09% 9.53% 14.98% 1.68%
(B) Shareholders’
Account:
Total funds (incl
unrealised gain) (Refer 11,813,017 10,689,938 4,932,693 7,755,236 7,169,330
Note 5)
Total Investments 8,603,153 8,242,988 5,756,900 6,202,459 6,556,277
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Particulars 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20
Zc',/eu')d (R::er INno‘fc:sg)”e”ts 8.13% 7.01% 9.60% 10.45% 7.60%
Yield on Total
Investments (Refer 11.59% 6.13% 9.53% 14.81% 1.94%
Note 7)
Paid up Equity Capital 7,543,706 7,543,706 6,634,615 6,634,615 6,350,000
Net Worth 11,813,017 10,689,938 4,932,693 7,755,236 7,169,330
Total Assets 2,814,36,863 | 224,988,041 | 197,653,843 | 176,526,154 | 152,732,955
Earnings per share
{share of FV of Rs.10 1.49 1.05 |. (4.24) 0.46 (1.55)
each) Rs.
DPS 1.48 1.04 (4.24) 0.46 (1.55)
Book Value per share
(share of FV of Rs.10 15.66 14,17 7.43 11.69 11.29
each) Rs.

Notes:
1.
2.
3.

4.

~J

3.33.

A.

. Yield on Tota! Investments =

Net of Reinsurance

Income from Investments is net of Losses

Total Funds under Policyholders' Account = Credit / (Debit) Fair Value Change Account
+ Policyhoiders' Liabilities

Yield on Policyholders' Investments =
(Net)/Total Policyholders' Investments

Income from Policyholders' Investments

. Total Funds under Shareholders' Account = Share Capital + Reserves and Surplus +

Credit/(Debit) Fair Value Change Account - Debit Balance in Profit and Loss Account

. Yield on Shareholders' Investments = Total Income under Shareholders' Account/Total

Shareholders' Investments
{Income from Policyholders' Investments (Net)+ Total
Income under Shareholders' Account)/(Total Policyholders' Investments + Total

Shareholders' Investments)

Accounting or Financial Ratios

Accounting ratios prescribed by the IRDA in its circular dated April 29, 2003 are provided
is as below.

New business premium income growth (segment wise)

{New business premium current year - New business premium for previous year)/New
business premium for the previous year

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Linked Business Individual (29.74%) 7.15%
Linked Business Group {0.78%) 499.19%
JONEEC  NAZT of a9
/ %
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Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

Linked Pension Individual NIL NIL
Linked Pension Group 100% (100%)
Non-Linked Business Individual 65.96% (7.44%)
Mon-Linked Business Individual Variable (93.51%) (36.83)
Non Par Non Linked Health Business NIL (100%)
Non Par Non Linked Individual Annuity (36.11%) 1217.81%
Non-Linked Business Group Pension (76.20%) (81.09)
Non-Linked Business Group (7.21%) 27.78%
Non-Linked Business Group Health {11.64%) {29.40%)
Non-Linked Business Group Variable 978.46% (88.12%)
Non-Linked Business Group Pension Variable NII (100%)
Participating Non Linked Individual (28.59%) 23.50%
Participating Non Linked Individual Pension {12.16%) | {21,081.28%)
Participating Non Linked Group Pension 19038.79% (99.98%)
Participating Non Linked Group Pension Variable 1059.22% (99.67%)
Participating Non Linked Group Non Pension {28.99%) (70.03%)
Variable

Participating Non Linked Group Non Pension Non (95.95%) {39.70%)
Variable

Total Business 0.55% 6.96%

B. Net retention ratio: (Net premium divided by gross premium)

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Net Premium 68,729,355 59,736,397
Gross Premium 69,738,253 60,745,341
Ratio 98.55% 98.34%

C. Ratio of Expenses of management: (Expenses of management divided by Total
gross direct premium)

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Management expenses* 1,29,95,387 11,546,868
Total gross Premium 69,738,253 60,745,341
Ratio 18.63% 19.01%
Management Expenses = OQOperating Expenses related to Insurance Business +
Commission Expenses
.r \\\F\L' L

( ;’,/
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D. Commission ratio: (Gross commission paid to gross premium)

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Gross Commissicon 44,91,819 3,104,334
Gross Premium 69,738,253 60,745,341
Ratio 6.44% 5.11%

E. Ratio of Policyholders’ liabilities to Shareholders’ funds

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Folicyholders Liability 258,926,748 205,312,560
Sharehoelders Funds 11,813,017 10,689,937
Ratio 21.91% 19.21

Policyholders' Liabilities = Policy Liabilities + Funds for Future Appropriations +
Provision for Linked Liabilities +Provision for Discontinued Policies+Credit/(Debit) fair
value change account

Shareholders' Funds = Share Capital + Resarves & Surplus + Credit / (Debit) fair value
Current Year account + Credit / (Debit) balance in Profit &Loss A/C

F. Growth rate of Shareholders’ funds

- Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Shareholders Funds 11,813,017 10,689,937
Growth Rate 10.51% 116.72%

G. Ratio of Surplus/{Deficit) to Policyholders’ liability

= Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year

Surplus / {Deficit) in Revenue Account 36,85,741 3,343,841

Policyholders’ liability 258,926,748 205,312,560

Ratio 0.01 0.02

H. Change in Net Worth (Rs in '000)

Particulars Current Previous

Year (Rs.) | Year {(Rs.)
Networth 11,813,017 | 10,689,938
Change 1,123,079 5,757,245
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Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)}

for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

I. Profit after Tax / Total Income

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax 1,123,079 762,452
Total Income 99,808,271 72,953,610
Ratio 1.13% 1.05%
Note: Total Income = Total Income under Policyholders' Account (Excluding

Contributions from Shareholders' Account) + Total Income under Shareholders' Account

J. Total Real Estate + Loans/ Cash & Invested Assets

- Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Loans 567,818 337,039
Investment properties-Real estate NIL NIL
Cash & invested assets 270,914,292 216,946,982
Ratio 0.21% 0.16%
K. Total Investments / Total of (Capital + Surplus)
. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Total Investments 268,021,662 214,491,446
Capital 7,543,706 7,543,706
Reserves 6,790,909 6,790,909
Ratio 18.70 14.96

Total Investments = Shareholders' Investments + Policyholders' Investments +

Assets held to cover Linked Liabilities+Loans

L. Total affiliated investments/Total of (Capital + Surplus)

) Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Total affiliated investments 20,61,321 400,909
Capital 7,543,706 7,543,706
Reserves 6,790,909 6,790,909
Ratio 14.38% 2.80%
M. Investment Yield {Gross and Net)
. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
A. Without Unrealised Gain
Shareholder's Fund 9.84% 8.73%
Policholder's Fund
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Non Linked

Participating 8.08% 6.99%
Non Participating 8.14% 8.47%
Linked

Non Participating 18.20% 8.10%
B. With Unrealised Gain

Shareholder's Fund 11.09% 7.48%
Policholder's Fund

Non Linked

Participating 10.73% 5.22%
Non Participating 10.74% 5.67%
Linked

Non Participating 22.55% 4.06%

N. Conservation Ratio

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year

a) Linked Business Individual 79.79% 79.65%
b} Linked Business Group NA NA
c) Linked Pension Individual 92.93% 94.51%
d) Linked Pension Group NA NA
e) Non-Linked Business Individual 83.55% 85.10%
f) Non-Linked Business Individual Variable 94.02% 84.33%
g) Non Par Non Linked Health Business 0.00% 0.00%
h) Non Par Non Linked Individual Annuity NA NA
i) Non-Linked Business Group Pension NA NA
j} Non-Linked Business Group NA NA
k) Non-Linked Business Group Health NA NA
I) Non-Linked Business Group Variable NA | NA
m) Non-Linked Business Group Pension Variable NA NA
n} Participating Non Linked Individual 88.27% 86.55%
0} Participating Non Linked Individual Pension 55.74% 72.94%
p) Participating Non Linked Group Pension NA NA
) Participating Non Linked Group Pension Variable NA NA
ry Participating Non Linked Group Non Pension

. NA NA
Variable
s) Participating Non Linked Group Non Pension Non

. NA NA
Variable
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O. Persistency Ratio

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Persistency Ratio (including single premium based on
no. of policies)
13" month 71.29% 73.00%
25" month 64.26% 60.44%
37" month 56.62% 60.75%
49" month 58.21% 56.53%
61 manth 44.18% 45.73%
Persistency Ratio (including single premium based on
premium)
13% month 81.89% 82.38%
25% month 72.84% 70.87%
37 month 67.26% 66.95%
49t month 64.58% 59.73%
61 month 47.41% 46.77%
Persistency Ratio (excluding single premium based on
no. of policies)
13% month 71.14% 72.80%
25" month 64.00% 60.18%
37 month 56.34% 57.14%
49™ month 54.34% 48.96%
61 month 41.02% 39.54%
Persistency Ratio (excluding single premium based on
premium)
13" month 81.34% 81.48%
25" month 71.44% 69.97%
37% month 66.28% 66.24%
49% month 63.86% 58.58%
61t month 46.00% 44.17%
P. NPA Ratio
- Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
Gross NPA Ratio 1.01% 1.01%
Net NPA Ratio 0.00% 0.00%
Q. Solvency Ratio
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
Selvency Ratio 201% 218%
Regulatory Requirement 150% 150%
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Solvency ratic has been stated on the basis of computation certified by Appointed
Actuary and it excludes inadmissible assets as required by the IRDA (Assets, Liabilities
and Solvency Margin of Insurers) regulations, 2016 and directions received from IRDAI
from time to time.

R. Other ratios

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Debt Equity Ratio 0.11 0.12
Debt Service Coverage ratio 0.91 0.66
Interest Service Coverage ratio 11.70 5.47
Average ticket size in Rs - Individual premium 55,565 54,698
{Non Single)
NOTES:

1. Persistency ratios for the yvear end have been calculated for the policies issued in the
relevant period. For instance,

a. 13th month persistency upto the year ended Mar 31, 2024 is calculated for policies
issued from Mar 1, 2022 to Feb 28, 2023,

b. 13th month persistency upto the year ended Mar 31, 2023 is calculated for policies
issued from Mar 1, 2021 to Feb 28, 2022.

2. Debt Service Coverage Ratio - (Earnings before Interest and Tax/ Interest charge on
borrowings and Principal Instalments Due)

3. Interest Service Coverage Ratio - {Earnings before Interest and Tax/ Interest charge
on borrowings)

3.34. Outsourcing, Business Development and Marketing support costs

As required by IRDA vide the Master Circular, the amounts paid (net of service tax and
Goods and service tax )} towards Outsourcing, Business Development and Marketing
Support shown under operating expenses in schedule 3 “Qperating expenses relating
to insurance business” are mentioned below:

Particulars Current Year (Rs.) RSN Hasr
(Rs.)
Marketing Support and Advertisemnt 212,912 111,332
Business Development 1,473,643 2,380,355
Qutsourcing Fees 152,180 134,827
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3.35. Penal Actions

As per IRDA Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing of Returns
of Life Insurance Business dated December 11, 2013, the details of various penal

actions taken by various Government Authorities are mentioned below:

. Penalty Waived /
Non Penalty Awarded Penalty Paid Reduced
Authority Comp, Current | Previous| Current | Previous| Current | Previous
liance| Year Year Year Year Year Year
{Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.}
Insurance Regulatory &
ETEIETTETE, ATHGHE] NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
GST Authorities NIiL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income Tax Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Any Other Tax Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Enforcement  Directorate/
Adjudicating Authority/
Trburll 1amy  Bubherity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
under FEMA,
Registrar of Companies/
NCLT/ CLB/ Department of
Corporate Affairs / any | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Authority under Companies
Act
Penalty awarded by any
Court/ Tribunal for any
matter  including claim NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
settlement but excluding
compensation
Securlties & - Exchange |\, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Board of India.
UBmEEtition - SEmmission fof | oy, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
India
Any other Central/ State/
Local Government/ | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Statutory Authority
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3.36. Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders

In accordance with master circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 issued by the
IRDAI on November 17, 2020, the statement showing the age wise analysis of

unclaimed amount of the policyholders at is tabulated below

(Rs in lakhs¥*)
Total AGE-WISE MONTHLY ANALYSIS - As at March 31, 2024
Particulars Amoun 13- 19- 25- 31- 37- Mone
t 0-6 | 7712 | 48 | 24 | 30 | 36 120 thar
120
Claims settled but
not paid to the
policyhoiders /
insured/
beneficiaries due to 0.97 - - 0.50 0.06 0.06 0.35
any reasons except
under litigation from
the insured /
policyholders
Sum due to the
insured /
policyholders on | 335.24 | 10.63 13.39 23.39 | 41.00 | 19.88 | 64.68 | 162.27
maturity or
otherwise
Any exceass

collection of the
premium / tax or
any other charges
which is refundable
to the
policyholders/benefi
ciaries either as
terms of conditions
of the policy or as
per law or as may be
directed by
Authority but not
refunded so far

10.72 0.53 0.26 0.17 0.39 0.51 0.08 8.78

Cheques issued but
not encashed by the
policyholder/ 217.07 58.57 | 32.78 | 29.82 | 5.18 | 5.05 84.67
insured/

Beneficiaries

Litigation And Other 63.94 0.02 2.21 599 | 26,91 | 2.75 | 0.02 26.04
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The above amount excludes cheque issued but not encashed by policyholder/insured of Rs.
146.47 lakhs (Previous Year:Rs. 244,18 lakhs) pertaining to cheques which are within the validity

period but not yet encashed by the policyholder as at 315t March 2024,

*amount disclosed in lakhs in accordance with IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020
In accordance with IRDAI Master circular No. IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 on
“Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders” dated November 17, 2020 read with rule 3 (6) of
Senior Citizens’ Welfare Fund Rules, 2016, the unclaimed of policyholders which are
more than 120 months as on 30 September every vear, is transferred to the Senior
Citizens” Welfare Fund (SCWF) on or before 01 March of that financial year,

Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders (Continued)

Particulars

Total
Amoun

AGE-WISE MONTHLY ANALYSIS - As at March 31, 2023

0-6

7-12

13-18

19-
24

25 -
30

31 -
36

37 -
120

More
than
120

Claims settled but not
paid to the
policyholders /
insureds due to any
reasons except under
fitigation from the
insured / policyholders

4.73

4.03

0.33

0.06

0.03

0.28

Sum due to the insured
/ policyholders  on
maturity or otherwise

527.66

34.61

90.28

25.26

88.71

27.66

31.46

219.68

Any excess collection
of the premium / tax or
any other charges
which is refundable to
the policyholders
either as terms of
conditions of the policy
or as per law or as may
be directed by the
Authority but  not
refunded so far

42.37

2.12

2.11

0.95

1.82

0.54

0.86

33.97

Cheques issued but not
encashed by the
policyholder/ insured

147.56

6.18

3.65

28.64

4.79

62.63

Litigation And Cther

40.64

2.57

0.02

7.38
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3.37.

3.38.

Amount transferred to Senior Citizens Welfare Fund:

As per IRDAI Master Circular on Unclaimed Amounis of Policyholders
IRDA/F&ASCIR/Misc/173/07/2017 dated July 25, 2017, the unclaimed amount of
policyholders outstanding for a period of more than 10 years as on September 30, every

year has been transferred to Senior Citizen's Welfare Fund.

(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(Rs.) {Rs.)
Amount transferred during the year to Senior 34 18
Citizen's Welfare Fund

Details for Discontinued Policies

With reference to the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority {Treatment of
Discontinued Linked Insurance Policies) Regulations, 2010 (IRDA circular: F.No. IRDA /
Reg / 2 / 52 / 2010), the details with respect to discontinued policies is as under:

Sr. Particulars Current Year Previous
No. {Rs.} Year {Rs.)
Opening balance 5,192,164 4,459,094
A_dd: Amount tra.n‘sferred to funds for 3,314,055 2,402,614
aj) discontinued pelicies {Net)
Less: Amount refunded to policyholders (2,097,878) | (1,669,544)
Closing Balance 6,408,341 5,192,164
b) Number of Policies Discontinued 22,735 15,605
% of policies discontinued preductwise to
total policies:
IndiaFirst Smart Save Plan - V1 0.00% 0.00%
IndiaFirst Smart Save Plan - V2 0.00% 0.00%
IndiaFirst Smart Save Plan - V3 1.88% 5.09%
IndiaFirst Smart Save Plan - V4 10.21% 7.37%
IndiaFirst Young India Plan 0.00% 0.00%
IndiaFirst Happy India Plan - V1 0.00% 0.00%
c) IndiaFirst Happy India Plan - V2 2.40% 4.19%
IndiaFirst Money Back Health Insurance Plan 0.00% 0.00%
IndiaFirst Money Balance Plan - V1 0.00% 0.00%
IndiaFirst Money Balance Plan - V2 0.00% 0.00%
IndiaFirst Money Balance Plan - V3 0.00% 0.00%
IndiaFirst Money Balance Plan - V4 1.60% 3.81%
IndiaFirst Money Balance Plan — V5 11.81% 8.27%
IndiaFirst Life Wealth Maximizer Plan - V1 0.00% 0.04%
IndiaFirst Life Wealth Maximizer Plan - V2 1.30% 3.31%
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IndiaFirst Life Wealth Maximizer Plan - V3 9.54% 8.87%

IndiaFirst Life Radiance Smart Invest Plan 12.14% 2.24%

IndiaFirst High Life Plan 0.00% 0.00%
d) Number of Policies revived 1087 516

% of Policies revived 3.72% 2.22%

- Fai -

Chrfar.ges imposed on account of discontinued 49,696 33,559
o) policies

C.harge.s readjungd on account of revival of 2,621 2,290

discontinued policies

3.39. Unclaimed amounts pertaining to the policyholders

Following is the disclosure on maovement in the [Disclosure in line with Para No.7 of
Circular No.IRDA/FRA/CIR/CLD/114/05/2015 dated 28.05,2015] and
IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/134/07/2015 dated July 24, 2015 on “Handling of unclaimed
amounts pertaining to policyholders”, the Company has created a single segregated
fund to manage all the unclaimed monies. The amount in such unclaimed fund has been
invested in money market instruments and /or fixed deposit of scheduled banks.

Reconciliation of unclaimed amounts of policyholders:
Further in accordance with the master circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 issued
by the IRDAI on November 17, 2020, the detalls of unclaimed amounts and investment

income at March 31, 2024 is tabulated as under:

Unclaimed amounts {excluding “Litigation and Others” (Rs in Crores)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
{Rs.) (Rs.)

Opening Balance 7.22 10.69
Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed Amount 52.00 54.30
Add: Cheques issued out of the Unclaimed Amount - =
but not encashed by the policyholders (to be
included only when the cheques are stale)
Add: Investment Income 0.75 0.62
Less: Amount paid during the year (53.99) (58.20)
Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net of claims (0.324) (0.18)
paid in respect of amounts transferred earlier)
Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount 5.64 7.22
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Unclaimed amounts under “Litigation and Others” (Rs in Crores)

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Opening Balance 0.41 0.10
Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed Amount 3.79 0.53
Add: Cheques issued out of the Unclaimed Amount - -
but not encashed by the policyholders (to be
included only when the chegues are stale)
Add: Investment Income 0.06 0.01
Less: Amount paid during the year (3.62) (0.23)
Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net of claims = -
paid in respect of amounts transferred earlier)
Closing Balance of Unclaimed Amount 0.64 0.41

3.40. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and amendment rules, The gross amount
required to be spend by the Company on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) related
activities during the year ended March 31, 2024 was NIL (Previous Year-Rs NIL), The

amount spent during the year is as follows:

Incurred and paid

RartiGylans Current Year Previous Year
(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset NIL NIL
(i) On purpose other than (i) above NIL NIL

Movement in Provision for CSR activities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Balance as at beginning of the year NIL NIL
Additional provision made during the year NIL NIL
Amount used during the year NIL NIL
Balance as at end of the year NIL NIL
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3.41. The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006:

According to information available with the management, on the basis of intimation
received from suppliers, regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act), the details of amounts due to Micro
and Small Enterprises under the said Act as at March 31, 2024 as follows:

. Current Previous
Particulars
Year Year
a) (i) Principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier 32,340 29,866
under MSMED Act
(ii) Interest on a) {i) above NIL NIL
b} (i) Amount of principal paid beyond the appointed 1,031 NIL
date
(i} Amount of interest paid beyond the appointed NIL NIL
date (as per Section 16)
c) Amount of interest due and payable for the period 29 NIL
of delay in making payment, but without adding the
interest specified under Section 16 of the MSMED Act
d) Amount of further interest remaining due and 101 NIL
payable even in earlier years
e) Total amount of interest due under MSMED Act 130 NIL

3.42, Options Scheme

The company in its board meeting dated 08/11/2016 had approved employee options
scheme "The Scheme” for the eligible employees of the company. Subsequently, the
scheme have been granted and under the scheme, the company provides its eligible
empiloyees, options which are setiled in cash and vest on the respective due dates in a
graded manner as per the terms and conditions of scheme.

Terms and conditions

The grant price for the scheme shall be the Fair Market Value per share as at the end
of the previous financial year in which the option have been granted.

Options are granted with a qualifying period of four years from the date of grant.
Options normally vests as follows:

50% of granted Options will vest at the end of the second financial year from the date
of grant;

25% will vest at the end of the third financial year from the date of grant;

25% will vest at the end of the fourth financial year from the date of grant;
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3.43.

The contractual life {which s equivalent to the vesting period) of the Options

outstanding ranges from two to four years.

Detail of activity under Options plan is summarised below:

No. of Options

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,848,000 2,368,167
Granted during the year = =
Additions/Reduction due to transfer [/ (145,617) (65,000}
resignation of employees
Exercised during the year (324,494) {455,167)
Expired during the year - -
Cutstanding at the end of the year 1,377,889 1,848,000

The company has used the intrinsic value method to account for the compensation cost

of Options.

Had the company recorded the compensation cost computed on the basis of fair
valuation method of Options instead of intrinsic value method, the impact would be as

below:
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Employee compensation cost would have been {5,413) 2,241
higher by
Profit after tax would have been lower by (5,413) 2,241
Basic EPS of the company would have been 1.50 1.04
Diluted EPS of the company would have been 1.49 1.04

Effect of grant of Options to employees on the Revenue/Profit and Loss

Account and on its financial position

Particulars Current Previous
Year {Rs.) | Year (Rs.)
Total employee compensation cost pertaing to Options 9,516 49,076
Total carrying amount at the end of the year 57,521 67,951
Total intrinsic value at the end of the period of liabilities 50,111 52,376
for which the right of the employee to cash had vested
by the end of the year

Employee Stock Option plan

IndiaFirst Life Insurance Employee Stock Option Plan 2022 ("ESOP Scheme 2022} has
been approved by the shareholders of the Company in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting

{(EGM) held on October 12, 2022 based on the recommendation of the Board Nomination
& Remuneration Committee ("NRC’) and Board of Directors ("Board”) in their meetings held
on May 11, 2022 and subsequently modified by NRC and Board vide circular resolutions

dated September 30, 2022 and-&;
S
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administered by the Company and provides that eligible employees are granted options to
subscribe to equity shares of the Company which vest in a graded manner. The vested
options may be exercised within a specified period.

The salient features of ESOP Scheme 2022 are as stated below:

Particulars Year ended March 31, | Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Grant date 09th May 2023 17t October 2022
Number of opticns granted 6,192,011 6,970,772
Grant Price Rs. 100.75 75.11
‘Maximum term of options 8 years | 8 years
granted/ Contractual Life
Share price on measurement
date RS dfi0.7s Rs 75.11
Graded Vesting Period

1st Year 30% of options granted 30% of options granted
2nd Year 30% of options granted 30% of options granted
3rd Year 40% of options granted 40% of options granted
Mode of settlement Equity Shares Equity Shares

A summary of status of Company’s Employee Stock Option Scheme in terms of
options granted, forfeited and exercised is given below:

No of Options

Particulars As at March 31, | As at March 31,
2024 2023
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 6,970,772 NIL
Add: Granted during the year 6,192,011 6,970,772
Less: Forfeited/lapsed during the year 865,687 NIL
Less: Exercised during the year NIL NIL
Outstanding at the end of the year 12,297,096 6,970,772
Exercisable at the end of the year * 1,948,515 NA

*Vasted options available for exercise at the end of the year.

The Company follows intrinsic value method to account for its share-based employee
compensation plans. During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company has granted
6,192,011 options (Previous year : 6,970,772} to its eligible employees under ESOS
2022, Out of the above, total 6,970,772options outstanding as at previous year ended
March 31, 2024, 1,948,515 options are vested during the year ended March 31, 2024.
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Details of ESOPs exercised during the year & compensation cost recognised
are as follows:

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023

No. of options exercised during the year NIL NIL
Amount received on exercise of options NIL NIL
Amount ftransferred from Employee Stock NIL NIL
Options Qutstanding Account
Amgunt of increase in paid-up equity share NIL NIL
capital
Amount of increase in securities premium NIL NIL
Amount of compensation cost recognised in NIL NIL
Revenue Account

The weighted average remaining contractual life of the options outstanding as at March
31, 2024 of Tranche-1 is 3.15 years {Previous Period: 4.15) and Tranche-2 is 3.70 years
(Previous period: NIL).

Fair value methodology
Method of computation of Fair Value of Options:

The fair value of options has been calculated using the Black-Scholes model. The key
assumptions considered for calculating fair value of the options as on the grant date are

as follows:
i For For .
EGH IS Tranche-2 Tranche-1 Husls
Determined based on G-Sec yield
Risk free interest 6.95% - 7.46%- on the grant date corresponding
rate 7.03% 7.57% to maturity period equal to

expected life of options

Average of the weighted-average

Expected life of the 3.50 to 5.50 | 3.50 to 5.50 FiENto TeatgEnthE

BRIETS {YESTE) yeals years contractual life of options
Expected dividend Calculated based on recent rate
) 0% 0% L
yield of dividend declared
Based on historical stock prices
- 32.83tc o using annualised standard
e
EXpEGIEd Volat ity 34.25% d0in deviation of daily change in stock
price
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Impact of the fair value method on the net profit and earnings per share:

Had the compensation cost for the Company’s stock option plans been determined
based on the fair value approach, the Company's net profit for the year and earnings
per share (both basic and diluted) would have been as per the proforma amounts

indicated below:

For year
:; Particulars ended March :I:::If ;;e;g;‘;
31, 2024 r
Net Profit after tax as per Profit & Loss
1 | Account available for both basic and 1,123,079 762,452
diluted earnings per share
Add: Stock-hased employee
2 | compensation expense under intrinsic NIL NIL
value method
Less: Stock-based compensation expense
3 determined under fair value based 197,462 47,483
4 | Net profit 925,617 714,969
5 | Earnings per share (Basic) 1.22 0.98
6 | Earnings per share (Diluted) 1.22 0.97

3.44. Disclosures relating to control fund

As per IRDA guidelines, the details of controlled fund for the financials year 2022-23

and 2023-24 are tabulated as follow.

{Rs in Crores)

Statement of Controlled Fund Reconciliation

Current Year

Previous
Year

1. Computation of Controlled fund as p

er the Balance Sheet

Policyholders' Fund (Life Fund)

Participating

Individual Assurance 4,703 3,607
Individual Pension 1,845 1,661
Group Superannuation - __1,307 1,641_-
Any other {Pl. Specify) = =
Non-participatfﬁﬁl'_ - -

Individual Assurance 5,370 3,248
Group Assurance 2,304 2,323
Individual Pension - o =
Individual Annuity 842 312

Any other (Pl, Specify)
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)}
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Controlled Fund Reconciliation Current Year Prs::::us
Linked
Individual Assurance a 9,071 i 7,387'
Group Assurance = =
Individual Pension 300 243
Group Gratuity and Leave Encashment 147 i09
Group Pension . 4 0
' Any other (Pl. Specify) 0 0]
Funds for Future Appropriations = =
Total (A) 25,893 20,531
" Shareholders™ Fund 7
. Paid up Capital 754 | 754
. Reserves & Surpluses 679 679
Fair Value Change 0 0
Total {(B) 1,433 1,433
Misc. expenses not written off
Credit / {Debit} from P&L A/c. (252) {364)
Total (C ) {252) {(364)
Total shareholders' funds (B+C) 1,181 1,069
' Controlled Fund (Total (A+B-C)) 27,074 21,600

2. Reconciliation of the Controlled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account

Opening Balance of Controlled Fund 21,600 18,776
‘ Add: Inflow
Income |
~Premium Income 6,974 | 6,075
Less: Reinsurance ceded (101) {(101)
Net Premium - 6,873 5,974
Investment Income 3,031 1,256
' Other Income 7 8
' Funds transferred from Shareholders' Accounts (49) (42)
Total Income 9,862 7,196
Less: QOutgo
(i) Benefits paid (Net) | 3,276 3,731
(ii} Interim Bonus Paid = =
(iii) Change in Valuation of Liability 5,259 2,256
| (iv) Commission a49 | 310
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dafed 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Statement of Controlled Fund Reconciliation Current Year Priz;tus
(v) Operating Expenses 893 886
{vi) Provision for Taxation
(a) FBT - -
(b) L.T. - -
Provisions (other than taxation)
(a)Provision for dimunition in the value of {14} (3)
Investment
(b)Others — Provision for doubtful debts (1) 16
Total Outgo _ 9,862 7,196
Surplus of the Policyholders’™ Fund E =
Less: transferred to Shareholders' Account 49 42
Net Flow in Policyholders' account
' Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund 63 35
. Net In Flow / Qutflow
| Add: change in valuation Liabilities* 5,362 2,249
Add: Increase in Capital and Reserves and Surplus 0 499
Closing Balance of Controlled Fund 27,074 21,600
' As Per Balance Sheet 27,074 21,600
Difference, if“any - =
3. Reconciliation with Shareholders' and Policyholders’ Fund
: Policyholders’ Funds
3.1 Policyholders’ Funds - Traditional-PAR
and NON-PAR
 Opening Balance of the Policyholders’ Fund 12,792 11,105
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 3,578 1,687
Add: Crediti/ [Debit] Fair Value change Account
Total 16,371 12,792
' As per Balance Sheet 16,371 12,792
' Difference, if any - -
3.2 Policyholders' Funds - Linked
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 7,739 7,178
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account
Add: change in valuation Liabilities 1,783 561
Total 9,522 7,739
. As per Balance Sheet 9,522 7,739

' Difference, if any

Shareholders' Funds

NA 46 of 49




INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

3.45.

3.46.

Statement of Controlled Fund Reconciliation | Current Year Pr:z(\er;c:.us
Opening Balance of Shareholders' Fund 1,069 493
Add: net income of Shareholders' account (P&L) 112 485
Add: Infusion of Capital** = g1
Add: Increase in Reserves & Surplus

Closing Balance of the Shareholders" fund 1,181 1069
As per Balance Sheet 1,181 1069
Difference, if any = =

(*) includes Fair Value Change of policyholders’ funds

(**) Net change in shareholders’ funds between current year and previous year

Ind AS Implementation

International Accounting Standards Board (*IASB’) has notified the amended IFRS 17,
with global date of implementation starting from January 1, 2023. The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAL") has issued exposure draft of amendments in Ind
AS 117 on February 8, 2022, The amended Ind AS 117 is under process of notification
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)

The Company has set up a steering committee comprising members from areas such as
finance, actuarial and technology. The steering committee meets at regular intervals to
understand requirements of the Ind AS standards, evaluate technology, trainings by
knowledge partners and determine the implementation pian. The Steering Committee
updates the Audit Committee who oversees the progress of the Ind AS implementation
process and who in turn updates the Board at quarterly intervals.

Initial Public Offer

The Company filed Draft Red Herring Prospectus (DRHP) on 21st October 2022 with the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), The Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDAI), The National Stock Exchange (NSE) and The
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) for issue of equity shares of the Company under an IPO
by way of an offer of sale upto 141,299,422 Equity shares by existing shareholders and
by way of further issue of shares upto Rs 5,000 million by the company. The Company
has since obtained in principle approval from SEBI which was valid for a period of one
year from the date of approval letter.

As the proposed listing is deferred beyond the validity period of final observations by
SEBI, out of the total expenditure of Rs. 139,344 incurred by the Company upto March
31, 2024, Rs. 30,566 is charged to the Profit and Loss account and balance Rs. 108,778
is receivable from selling shareholders.
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Registration Number: 143 dated 5% November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

3.47.

3.48.

Borrowings

The Company in past, has raised Rs. 1,250,000 through an issue of listed, unsecured,
redeemable, subordinated, non - Convertible debentures through private placements in
the nature of subordinated debt which qualifies as other forms of capital under
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Other Forms of Capital)
regulations, 2015.

Terms of the borrowings:

Unsecured, subordinated, full aid-up, listed, rated,
TyEEranitl s redeemable, non-convertible dgbepr;turespin the nature of
Instrument :

subordinated debt.
Face Value Rs. 1,000,000 per debenture
Issye Sjze Rs. 1,250,000 thousand
Allotment Date March 24, 2022
Redemption date March 24, 2032 subject to exercise of any call option
Call option date March 24, 2027, March 24, 2028, March 24, 2029, March
1,2,3,4,5 24, 2030, March 24, 2031 respectively.
Coupon Rate 8.40% per annum
Credit Rating “(ICRA) AA (Stabie)” by ICRA, “"CARE AA;Stable by CARE”
Listing Listed on WDM segment of NSE
Interest Payment ArE
Frequency

The debenture redemption reserve on above debentures shall be created out of
distributable profits available for payment of dividend as per provisions of Companies
{share capital and debentures) rules 2014, as amended.

Shareholders’ contribution

The contribution of Rs. 2,796,323 (Previous year Rs,2,749,349) made by the
shareholders’ to the policyholders’ account is irreversible in nature, and shall not be
recouped to the shareholder’s account at any point of time,
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Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

3.49. Long term contracts

At the year end, the Company has reviewed and ensured that adequate provisions as
required under any law/ accounting standard for material foreseeabie losses on such
long term contracts have been made in the financial statements.

For insurance contracts, actuarial valuation of liabilities for policies in force is dene by
the Appointed Actuary of the Company. The assumptions used in valuation of liabilities
for policies in farce are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the IRDAI

and the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI.

3.50. Regroupings or reclassification
There is no reprouping or reclassification of previous year number to confirm to current
year’'s classification.

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of board of directors
IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited
For MEHTA CHOKSHT& SHAHLLP  For NS GOKHALE & CO A
Chartered Accoumtants [ {)
FRN - 103270W f /
. A~ [fulet=
hay Sidhaye

and  Shailendra Singh K.S.GopalaleTshnan Vishakha R.M.

Partner Partner Chalrperson Director Director Managing Director &
Membership No- 046088 Membership No- (33522 Chief Exaeutive Officer
DIN: £783%346 DIN: 08751442 CIN: 06567403 DIN: 07108012
W
Place: Mumbai Kedar Patki Bhavna Verma Aniket Xarandikar
Date : 26th Apri, 2024 Chief Financial Officer Apnointed Actuary Company Secretary

NA 49 of 49



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE 1
Regisiration Numier. 143 doted 5th Noveniber 2003
REVEHLE ACGQUNT
for the yearended 31 March 2004
(Amount in Ihousands of Indian Rupees)
Fortha Yaar Ended 31 Mareh 2024
HNon Partieipating Parti
IPARTICULARS Linked Businass Mah Linkod Businass Han Linked Businoss
Indivigual | PSRl Grovp | GroupPansion|  Indiviewar | INEHAl Hallh fanuity | Growg Fansion | Grey GroupHoalth | GroupVarisele | STOUPPPISI | g | Il Pangian | ©T0UR Pamsion | - roup Nan ‘aa_,.__ ,__‘e_ o
e Penslon oup pLimnacn Vatidbls E E g i Varisble Fanien L Variabla  |Ponsion Variabhe | T 7190 Nor
Varlabla
Premeum eamed = Net
(a} Premium 147841752 gaan.21 450 {132 86 T 2405 543,08 11,128.65] - 4537 433 6E| 1035108 10,35C,738.72) 573861 31,815,604 243,953 9| 13,728,226,5 BRAA 4T} 205,0H.44 105,529.07) B3 42,101 113528 6873825345
b} Reihsuranse ceded {14,275.45) - - - (246,362.31) - - - - [728,576.32) - - - {18,693 69 1454 - - - - £1,008.597 £9)
{c) Reinsyrance accepted - - - - 3 2 - - o B - =5 - = - - - =
SLB-TOTAL 14,779 B36.79) BELH 259,032 89/ 477002 | 23B05.180.72) 11,426.68) 4,837 435.66) 10,261.09 566118241 E73B81 31,615.00] 249395.59 13,705,632.67] 833.424.96) 206,074.44! 10632001 83,142.19) 7,166.23)
Incema frem Investments
(@) Interest, Dividends and Rent - Grass. Z,123896.74 7002074 66, 0%6.60 To02%  2507,088.87) 954150 32,5107 0010412 78,069.75{ 1315090 2 767 B, 1 ,scm_mﬁ._ut 226 450,18 9682 255,645.251 854485 17,508,380
Profit on salefredemptian of invesiments 11,680.960.52) 543,054.95 6372444 315,88 343,280 55| = 2505 1.990.65 5,459.70) 3,280.7] 405,534,104 14584234 192 5,760.10) 292439 N2y 13,362.361.77)
Loss on salef redemplion of investments) {1024, 438,00 (26,505.81) (9.185.39) 34.40) 5 = - 415599 {11,628.3) (17,145.5) - = 5:22) {5,883 78] (3,618.02) - (1,104 467.05)
tansfer/Gzln on revaletieriehange in fatr valle 425259214 01,083,18 456123 28183 {34,096.76) - 477417 - g - - - - - - - - a
(e} Amortisation of premium { dacount an invesmants 75,424,103 TaRH TAG1.09 437.00) 543609 650.81 - 15.173.24) 1563619 102311 152653 60100 122,675.30) 18,675,386 802440 {1,192.08) 5447 _.mgmw_
ISUB-TOTAL 17,508,236 6 T0,751.72) 18282157 1,700.60} 3,644,895.56/ 0,352.31 376,432.36| 216,314.27j 1,023.1 T3,427.59 121,256.81 3,306 193.86) 1,366,83E.26) Algea) mmm.ms.ﬂ 2EHE0] M 40789)
Other Income
e) Macellaneous [ncome: 33,224 84 - s - 2058554 - E 943,72 2 - g 9 14,103.61 234880 . - - P 71 B8455
by Gontribution fram Shareholéer's Avcount - = 46551350 217478 1/548.509.70 3932 54| - 985,401.44 23672.77) 14201 21 AT9267, 351740 = = - 18,340,781 57,588.78 4508.00) 2,796,322,66
2} Conbribufioit from Shareholder's Account towards Excess EOM - S - E - 2 E L] = = = - - - - - - - - -
TOTAL iA) 32 823,087.48] Thd 252,53 678 534.36] 38,646.38) 28,567 £54.61) 26,4558 - E,575,267.18] 25033092 11.261,720.77 21,042.3% 119,036.2 $76,17E.20 17,029,720.44) 2R62.600.11) 438, T8, 68| 562,630.3Y) 369,246.87) 11.291.27]
Commiss|on 473740 36| 1127.74 138 1832 50347 0.53) 294 503.15 - 538 737.08 21847 - - 833,802.04 1717405 - - - - 4,451 818,85
Cperaling Expenses related b ingurerce Business 1,083,374.00 289171 56,106.24 2,245.16) 353040554 488,45 207,434.03 2551341 982, 729.45 10,629.07) 786520 1201824 2,344,803.24) 1933284 21.27.08 2602838 60,649.08 435755 B,503,563.59)
Pravizans for doubiful dehts - {182.34) - - - {12.511.26), - - (10800 - - 12.86183)
Batl debts writer: off = = B S 5 3 P = - . - -
Provision for Tax - - - - - - - - - -
[Provislan {other than taxatin]
(3) For diminalon in tra vahue ofinvestrent inet) (118,103.80) (25810 (635.86) = {4375.20) - - - = 2570.24) - - 17 780.76} 1496274 = = 2 (140.316.78)
D) Cthers { to be specified ) = - E = = o 7 - E - - - - - -
GST charge on firker charges 41732601 6,415.49] 237677 3340 10.94 9 = - F - - - - o - 426,162.61
TOTAL &) 16635417 sares  ETRREE 2214  Emany 5697 P I 7B 20082 3mntad AEAE aam 13,268 371,67
Benefis paid (Met) 13,201 435.85 15453492 23942435 2548,706. 866164, - &028988 517058754 210,00 ETAITETE 1,356,354.89) 3.275,583.24| A38.346.19) 138,404,142 44678 32,750,382.89)
rAesim Boruses Paid = = - S - = - B - - - - - - -
Change invaliation of Entdity against bfe policies.
() Gross T2687.18 B3.43] 008 034 20,750,434 1 18,262.30) = {E33,111.20) 152040852 {470.83) BRME) (983,238,583 5,881,113.99 1,343,6%6.64 BEATTT| (ABATeARG  (1,360867.13) 446650 342606483
(b} Fusd Reserve SB220  WBAN  Bada - - - - - - - c . - : 5 - | teEi4EaEe
(¢} Discontlrued Fund Reserve 3 - - = B - = - B - L2E1TI0
(d) Amount ceded | Relnstrance E - E o = - " = E - 5
(e} Amourt accepled in Relnsurance - - - - - - . - = 5 e = -] = - N
(TOTAL IC} 12284537 E20,6T9.80) 36,246.77]  23,409140.27) 2394254 - BT 370.00) 167 176,68 7030,53%:.07| 0 BA2.6Y) 167,96 13,166 637.17) 2,383,042 83] 34,6019 116,64 313,25.99 12,413.66) 8436126434
SURPLUS! [DEFICIT ) (D) = {A)-{B)-{ &) B_‘_S.m_ - M5 - = - 3784604 2,354,999.62 1130653 702, 306.76] {157.81637) 22 22841 1048534 1515187 3,685,240.55
AFPROPRIATIONS l_
[ Transfer lo Shareholders Accourt B4B,319.15 40,72 17,05 - - - 3764604, 2354,000.62) 83512 11,3065 4713473 B4 47845 9,058.68 10,485.34) 15,151.87) 3,288 204.38
heet belng 'Defictt In R Accaurt
(Policyhaiders'Aoeouny” - . & E - - - - - = E
Trarsfer 1o Other Reserves - - - - - - - = = = 5
[Furvs for Future Apropistion - Pravision far Linked Pelicies unikely|
1a be rovivod E - = - - - = - - - - - - -
[Baance being Funs fer Fulre - - = - =) - " E 3854 13,758 54) - - 6.536.17)
TOTAL (D} £48215,15] 117,06/ 37, B48.04) 2,364,359,6) 11,306.53] {167,168} 1E,161 8% . 3,686, 740 4|
(The Break-up for the BUrplU fs as belw
(&) Interirn Bonuses paid - 5 B = E
() Alocation of Boras to Poiophakdere - - 20877768 WA 2381 ey
(&) Sutplus shown in the Revenue Account o 15,1518 -
22422965 1089670
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ANNEXURE 1
for NwmbRE 143 dated St 2008

REVENLE ACCOLUNT

Kirthe year endad 31 March 2023

{Amount In thousandy of dien Rupess)

Forths YearEnded 31 March 3011
Hon Partic) Participsting
[PARTICULARS Upked Busyess Won Linked Busness Won Linked Business
Tatal
Incividual Individual Group Pansion tndividul GroupPension | GroypHon | SruPHen
Indlvidual Panaion Group Individual Y : Haulth Aty Byoup Pansion Group Qroup Haslth | Group Veriable Variabh Individual Panmicn Qroup Penslan i Pansion Varisbl Farslan Non

iPrarmium earmad = Nat

{a) Pramium 14,860, 008.73) 68,330 44] 453 584,501 16574,761.29) 11,824.41 3,174,025,54) 4345453 11,198,682.83 B,484.57] 286013 12,597 565,861 1,817,325 10751 8,137.85¢ 172 2054034 &0,745,341.39)
) Retnsuranca cedhd (16.575.40) . - (2012528 = = i (754, 04058) a g (18, 16000 (7.09) 4 = = 2 {1,008,850.30)
i) Reinsuranca aceeplitd O = B S = - - - i i - E =
[BUB-TOTA 453 884,60 k| Lil 11,52441] 3,474, 005,54 [T T 235013 12,540, 715.84 1,407, 3204 107161

|irtocerm frmm krvesiments

|{a} Interest, Dividars and Rom - Gross 1,809, 508,571 B2 74,400 23,100,049} 1,631,310.68) 12673 104,B24.41 128,7M.48) 154,830,604 2,083,201 1,048 513 B3 269, B4, TR 41084305 :

(b} Praft on sakefracamption of iwestmerits | X J 2,524 317587 41.30 147.038.84) 50,389.09) 34, 320.51) 20,854 56 700214 7.018.367.49)
e} fLoss on askef mdemiplion of investmanis) 2 {B.508.02) = 11,742.50} {5.04) (4.TEATS) {45,786.24) {3.820.66) [2:303,550.27)
(d} Transtor/Galn on rwalialionichongs In fairvelia - 5 - - S - - E e

() pr 1 dhacount THAiZ) 5 |

B-TOTAL 11815105}
F rteorrat

o) Mscalianeous hoome - -

(b} Cantrition from Sherehokdor's Accourt 13,783.47] 4714581

(¢) Canintation from Sharsholdar's Account towards Excess EOM =] -

TAL (A L1 T6d 07304 75,124 410,85
[Commission - 1 - - - - 3,104 334,44
[Oparating Expen:s#a relaled to bswance Business 43742 2,758, 162,59 15,451,171 11,888,784 484,76 98, TBLTH 4.960.74) 844253337
IProvisora for doutiful debis. 158,204.03] o hloitec) - - = - E 16866440
[Bad debls wriden ot - - . =
{Provision for Fax 2
{Provislon {athathan tomtion)

(6] For dimimaionin the vakie =i} (34,000,00) - 291,22} (1.2950] 29712 [2954.44)] 554301 [4,017.38) 1,366.95 {H3.40) (2877174
k) Others { b be spcified ) - . - - - - . - - R - .
T charga on Enkadcharges 413 0a6.24] 5,T08.65) 1,631.89) " 227 - - - - - - o . - m d 2046561
LX) [T BAEH]  13n0mn [FEE] [} [EETYT YR B22h2] 102730 HIATH onaman) 4300.74] 1200714881
(Bt paid {Net) 10,084 600786 173,164.84) 8227834 1,874,088.10) 785025 feckcr Rl 6,149,008.41 4,73 485,16 1,868.00) T78,0400743 40,000, 2,004,058, 339,501.03] 352208004 u,ﬂ.lb&.m& 3,349 860,303 E 37 305, 364.14)
friedim Bonuses Pad - = - E = = = = . 2 & = = - -
Change invalztian of lubikly & geirst lfs policles
{2) Groas 5,357 48] 378,23 0.2 13,136 5711 2B.E051 276054685  (5.748,970.70)) A.874816.55 (514,34 (f52,320.00)| 11474483 8,528 5. 54] 2,282 84524 (3,230,002 26) (2,928,400.23) {2,847,013.08) WA 1B,757,154.54
(b Fund Reserve 4,431 8350 21,0818 425,180,4) S F = = B - - = - - 5 - - = 4,878,180, 704
(e} Discaniinued Fund Resarve TH00.11 - 2 - T4
(d) Amaurt crdad in Rensurance - - - - .
(o) Amour accspted in Reraurance - - - - - - - - - - - - 2 - n -
FTOTAL {C} .-.._-P-utu_ 1,804 4, 16110.545.21 93511 AT BT 071 H,108,111.7 146351 123, 710.34 A58 74453 10,003, BIk.A4N) nm-f'ﬂu 202,034.7] T2 TTLE) (1] .ﬂ_ W70 e, B@
AB}=4 L ) 448,586.80) 2B 558,30 ~ = 381,567 E2,550. 4] 2,045 822 B ;.§w - 260, 789.54 wa.&m.ﬂ_ T3 550,071 = 1667374 - 3,343,541,
to Sharehokers Account 448,588,80) 29,958.308 361 587,21 B2,650.19] 2,045,822 61 4,865,264 77.,530,13 58,904,851 1441599 1867A4) 3,168,281.39]
anider to Exlancashes! being 'Defick in Revanue Account
(Policyhokdars' Accounty'
ranster toOlhwr Raservas
- - - - u 182,795.41
A, 530,50 20.850,39] 381 66731 4,385 h 280,283.54)
Break-up lor e aurpius i a3 helow
(a} Ibatim Bonuses paid - - - - =
b) Aloeardien ot Banirs o Fokcyhokiers - - - - - . Tot, Bga17) 867154
k] 443585, 80) 23,060.39) 581 5A7.31 83 620.18] 2,045 B22.81 4565, 260, 73.54) -
{rtitn| 448,450 E/ H1LE7AY 4853019} ] 445529 152,178.71)
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INDIAFIRST {IFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ANNEXURE
Ragnimtion Number: 143 dated Sth hovember 2000
BALANCE SHEET FOR SEGMENTS
o5 2 1 Mach 2024
{amaLrt In thowsands af balan Rupnas]
3 Hoh Partkimting Prrlicipating
Linksd Businezs Man Linked Businerz Non Linkad Husines s
IFurtioubars. N Group Hon Tohl
ol vid
Indiviczal ”nw._wﬂ_ aroup GroupFansion | Individusl _uzq.a...... Huskh Annutty Grotg Pansian Graup Group Hoalh | Group Yarishl m.n....na,u".n‘z JE—— HHH_._ Group Pansion nshnh“.__..r._ v..mn“ﬂ“".rr v.ﬂ,ﬂnn; LI
Sources of Fund
hercholdere Fued o e E 5 o - o = - E = = 7567083 TS4AT0E0
|Share Gapinl n - - - - - - - - - - = N -
[Resurvat and Surpdin . - - o = 3 5 2 = 2 o - 6,790,609.10 8,700,900.10
CrodIWDIY talr valie changs aceourt . e - = . - - - E " 5 N
5 E = = N 3 5 = 2 B 14, 334B15.20 14.234616.40
- n - - - - - - - - 1.250,000.00 1.250,000,00
- - - - 20 041,35 - - 20252 1,708, 87,251.18) - - - 479,023,15| 119,042 66} - 1,802, 75) 2.57] - 1,020,019.99
218,199,680 Froidl 401 08,39 2,091 765,54 163,004,57] - 8,422 185,78| 586,269 54| 18,50 622,08 1,114,389 678,368.85] 1.802,11.22| 44 413,557.55] 17 164,550, 74} 3,249,951,53) €,842853 55| 2,764,507 8. 172137.42| 15837 ,226.38
Provimen Far Linked LiabiMen 24,305, 596,84 2.999.872.82 1,480 418.27) 38,839.67| - N - - - - - - - - 89,210,728.80
Fund fer Discartiruod Polcies 6,408 341,17} - . - - - - - - - - - " - - - 640834117
SUB TOTAL 50,032137.80 2,857,610.60 1,463,472.29 18,840,08 63,220,824.50 183,008.57 424, 21,00 2,567.376.47 18,698,873,21 1,114,238 §76,698.5% 1, 2021M.22 44,852.690.70 17,283 533,46 3,245,9E1,62 [ 05573 2 E06.29 7242742 1,260,000.00 266 840 214,15
Funds for Future Approprstion - Previsie nfor Lrked
Policies urkkofy b be revived - - - - - - - - - - - - N I - -
Funas for Futura Agpropristian E o 2 = 3 - - . - . - - - 2I38147.38) 116752467 1375054 - - . - 2218.431.54
TATAL B0,812,437,51 2,897,610.63 1488,422.28 28,840.06 BL320,626.50 162,808 B} - 8,424.241.00 2,567, 576.47 18 BRB §73.21 1,114,358 78,638.86 145123 A7,027,738,63 13,461,118.07 3,363, T11,08 i #6673 2,764, 606.20 17219742 18 S16 4 274 1 263,09
Appliantian of Funds == = oo i) LA 2 | 27e4605.28 | 83,516,
Invarimants
Sharohalders - 3 b - ; N - ol B m B N - i - - bl B.ED3,255.00 B.802,355.00
Peicyhaldar: 81445450 - = - 52,596.080.85 15896284 TONSHAL| 285456784 |  1816BTZAE 1780458 TISTEOST | AATRDRA43| A7ESATEIERZ| 1805209527|  326.TEEA4| BT84 296108661 68,3671 . 163.851,621.3¢
Assat Halds ko Gower | Inked LinklTites 80,713,838 01 2,998,812,8%| 1,489,419.27 3B AWE - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - S5HE08TT
Loars L - - - - - . - - - - - - - - 67,8175 567,817.53
Fuund Atgots g : - - - - - - - - . - - . - - . - 21182258 11825
|SUE TOTAL{A) 99,620, 383.81 2,996 B72.B2 1,462.419.27 38,938.67 £2,55% 065,63 188.562.94 - 7,961 BEE.£2 2,554,687.95 18,169,672.36 17,804.58 T15780.61 1,776,024.43 47,208,757.82 118,062,858, 57 3.262 TBG.24 8,T34T5R.92 2,501,085 41 6836671 5,182,596.92 268,233 6A8 73
Current Assels — |___<¥5,=3060R 2 |
(Cashard Bark Balancos 8143 - - - 2077 130 - 493 10 4328 B 129 208 5.3 225 1132 0.2 4854 360 245084712 345044767
[Advancau srd Ctrer Avsels 41781.70 A 401 om|  34WE1085 507854 - 1,043623.11 83,7725 596.229.58 11756 1420135 603085 205000834 E59,074.20 8 71952 206,467.55 9117436 TA4706| 108505030 9742531.40
& hhze T3 401 53| 54017 5.479.54 1,049,828.04 EVIERT] GBE.ZTZET 178.8% 14,262,564 §0.3%.41| escomTn 335, 116.48 T9870.84. 206 4TI, 15 51,3733 TARLTE| 4 Eo6Eavde 3,208 279,67
541,081.12 - - - 2,896,250 400421 - 61,172,656 masez| 11787 15.858,8 SIAM 34282 | 229100052 40,0465 8,896.12 156,520,564 B, S22 389005 794,833 51 9,398.450.68
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - S0741.58 50.741.58
541,087 - - - 2,6%,260,34 403831 P 581.172.66 FoADGEZ | 147587102 1686838 #4180 2020082 | 22010008 490,054.55 [EXH] 50,520.54, 0778822 885,66 $76.25 8,447,100.38
MET CURRENT ASSET (D} = {b-C) {693 261,301 7. A 0.35/ 167,27 046 63 0,00 452 68548 13,408.53) 679,693, 16} 18,90.19) (38 161,68 26,146.74) {241,013.73} 229,024.80) 24,72} 123,967.65) (21€ 681,32} 3,T70.1 2,680922.13) 3,766 8B
(Ta the extart rot wiitien off or Adhated ) - - - - - - - - - . N i
Dobit Balarck i Froft ard | ops Aeeourt
(Srarehckders Accountt Bub Tolal (B} - - - - - - - - - - 2,571598,15 25215915
Defictt Inthe Rovanua Accoun (Pelicyoiders’ Accoun)| . - - - - - - - - B =
Sub Totaf {F)
VOTAL {Flo[AeD+E4F) 092156 239781063 |  1469,423.28 | 3BR400C | BIS0EX50| 900867 SM42100) peirsrem | tegegsvadt| 0 9439  d7eEsasE] 12020133 470277%803] 18AMAG0T|  G2TU0E]  Smeteohia | 275AGUEE 172.137.42]  VEREASIAD | 274511363.09
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSLRANCE COMPANY LIMITED ANNEXURE {
Regisration Humbr, 143 dabed S Mowatber 2009
BALANCE SHEET FOR SEGMENTS
asal 31 Mewh 2023
{Armautin housands of befian Rupaes)
Non Participating Partclpsting
Linked Businiss Hon Linked Buniness Aun Linked Suriness Sabekisn

Al i i . GoupPemen | it GroupPorsion | Goaphan | CORNOS | L

ldividual Darslan Group GroupPansian | Individual Vil Kmih Annuly EmupPensian Graup Group Heath | GroupVarfabie Vst hdiviud Puariea Group Panisicn Vaibl | Penaian Vit __.._””_hs
Sourest of Fyund
Shareiuidars Fudl 1545, T06.30: THT630
Stare Canitd - =
Rasgraesand S BT0909.10 G,79050.10
CrecitDebit/fir vaue thanga acoourt = (043 4
SUBTGTAL WIUsIE 14,384 51452
Dorovings 125000000 126000008
Poeghobts Fumds:
Credithabttalr vakss change actount 0 = a = {5,706.17) g . 1, 70683 (58022 ! - . S48 287145 [kl 180215 {280 - {5,730.19)
PolcyLiatilties 14551441 k] kL] i) Rma 147628 31614480 atdelendel 1658121352 15800)  120002T0|  2IGSA0LME|  BATRAEY  IRDNESAN0|  2GEM|  DIBERHM| 45T 167 FO54 1500331 57
Isutarte Resenves. . o . “ o “ N . . " - . = . 3 . o 5 3
(Provisien For Lirkied Liabikties GAETEAME|  24AERT| 108818304 28 2185 85853
FurdfofDiscortieed Paliies S182.16415 . - = - = 5400 161,45
SUA TOTAL 0141695 i 2313 RsesN 74820 SUR1L000  20MEDAT) 9ESTSAMZ LEBM | 126A%0eTH| 2isSmdd) MEUMSE) IEIMNMN|  asManer|  aimaeB| LS 10ET0.5 | 125000000 20064768440
Funds For Fue Approrizbon- Provision for Linked
Polcies wikelylo bereviverd & = = = -
FuncsforFutee Agpogition - : - E 2 E i S E E 2 I I = = = E E 288863
TOTAL TAMAIRS8| 242930008 {06846 2BH30|  DANESH 14474828 LUEILK | 2201087 165254112 SERNY V2L  2MBAIRI3|  GOEIOIATI| 164UIS6T2)  2380387|  ai70E EAFALL] JET8T050| 1ESRMEA% ) M0
 Applizztionat Funds
Invistmants
Shareekes . . z = a i - i . . : . c . . o - | sommem| a2
Pelcyheders 12078846 - . - HEnTE 141,228 SOTTAEAE| VDTG 17547465 B2 LMERAN|  2IRA6NT| BOMAMM| BARAHI0| 24| BIME] 4 0TRATE 15410 - 105 %649
Rl s toCovarLirked Lissdion TIMREEAT|  24mpmT| 10ER AN L F ] - - = - E . . z : . . , . . -] masmme
Loare z : : 5 T IRE Rl
Fied Masals s s = = 5 5 . . . : = 2 5 S 7 = ] = 182756 16275
3B TOTAL[A) TRIGLAGLEY  2emeReral 1081163 1804|392 7600 1,008 SOTZEAE]  LMOTME) (%S7A0RE WAAZ)  LTETANG  26R04RST) BTN 46 30EMA0 1900547)  ATHEMRES)  407ANLM TAITETS|  UTERT4ATS) 21467986436
Cumnt Areats
Cashand Bark Baiances B0 - = - 11,7057 3 [} 17 B ok %) 1245 1259 42885 15628 167.74 iyl G4 “wn| o 2am 2T ST
Advancasand Other Assels qu__.j snmu.a_ __,wm.a_ H._.E L_.ﬂ____‘__._m._j 50851 - 70.380.61 S__Bw_m_ 47,7540 054 45 42,080.46, ___.ﬂ_ﬁu.m__ mams.i 2580 E.Mw.a_ 6874 simm 133 75158630
SLE TOIALEE) T 115 [ swaw ot maemm|  aenn| s M| amar| ema) T4 uoams  GRMAT]  ormn|  domeads|  102mG
Curer Lisiles 1mase] e 4t Ty ASHE 15048 oo HEH1 mesE|  vmen Hesd 6o 2 T musll s e 09,1888 gEn  wiE  Tmen
Prondstors . - - - - - - : - - - . - - - - - E - 163554 16,3564
SUBTOTALC 170,58 SL60RH 45500 1248) 45N 006 1R 0 45118 HABRR |  14R01TT 1188542 &1 7086 3 TRLE5.38 78 40 hHALE 1280408 et 15500 21100 116648
HET CURRENT ASSET D)= [B6) ,148.28400) 84135 19 [ U 145342 sl w24 {974304.35) [11,85%11) ATHM 25116 RIS 28928662 48250 W LK 45,68005 L8475 1iHERY 1R
Miscabineows Expendihre
Ta the exient natwritiznal or Ajusted §
Detit Balancein Profit and Less Accout
(Shareolders Avoout} Sul Total {E) 6441 TE 3,644 576.78
Defictn the Revenus Bocca (Pol cyholders' Accaurd

WO1%1685E) 24 000d]  1.08R{ERMY E30) 123462620 14 TEN JUELN)  J20TET)  16SEAL 158501 | 126090279 JsaRid| JROETHATE| 1BE0TMSETR]  Zeamnsr ENEA L IGTATASHE 16EO46IAR ]  DOATHTATY
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE 1
Regisiration Number: 143 dated 5t November 2009
Schedules Forming Part of Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Ameunt in thousands of Indian Rupees)
SCHEDULE 1 - PREMIUM
Hon Participating Parficipating Tl

PARTICULARS Linked Businass HNaon Linked Business Non Linked Busness

Individuat individual Group Group Individual Indhvidual Haalth Annuity Gioup Group Group Health Group Group Individual Individual Group Group GroupNon | Group Non

Pension Penslon Varlabie Pansion Variable Penslon Pension Penslen Pansion Penslon Pensien Mo
Variable Varkabla Variable Variable

First¥earPremiums | 3 gd1 265 45 g = ~ | 559312804 1450 - | 183130601 = 2633.36 g . - | 281729980) {12337.10) - s = - | 1327326278
Renewal Premiums 11,459,397 43 835112 ~ - | 13,838,615.48) 11,117,158 - 2,608,46568 - - - - - [ 11,110,98598|  BB5,040.84) - - S - 39,988,124.75,
Single Premiums 39351237, 2 450,032 88 3477002) 431879851 = - 196,727 87/ 10,351.08( 10,388,100.37 573961 IB16.000  248,800.99 - TAT13| 20607444  105328.07 83,142.10 1,156.28) 46,476 865,94,
Total Gross Premlums | 4,794,176.25| 83,611.21)  450,032.80, 34,770.02 | 24,081,643.03 11,128.66) - 4,637 ,499,88 10,361,09] 10,330,738.73 5,738,581 H.816.00]  249999.95 | 13,720, 226,68| 88342087 20607444| 105329.07 82,1421 1,166.2%  §9,738,263.46
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE 1
Registration Nurmber: 143 dated &th November 2008
Schedules Forming Part of Financial Statements {Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2023
{Amount in thousands of indian Rupees)
SCHEDULE 1 - PREMIUM
Noa Farioaly Participating Total
PARTICULARS Linkad Business Kon Linksd Business Non Linkad Business
Individual Indhidual Group Group Individual Individual Heakh Annuity Group Group Group Haakh Graup Group Indhvidual Individuat Group Group Grouphon |  CroupNon
Patsion Pansion Varlabis Fanslen Varlakls Pancion Fension Penslon Pansion Pansion | Pansfon Non
Variahls \iarlakla Variable Variabls
First Year Premiums 424911491 = - | &14200488 1772 250071033 3,833.34; = - | ase5a1926]  {14,890.77) = = - | 1702836013
Renewal Premiums 10,113514.72] 68,339.44 - | 10,420 80256 1164721 - 86534 - - 8,922.83660( 1,620,556.16) - - - 31,158,562.07
Single Prerriums 497 37710 - 453 584.50 - 11,04 3.886; - 19337561 4348453 1,(93984.11 640457 2,850.13 - - 1,86M.14 1,0711.51 913798 11700121 20.541.34) 12,559,800.59
Totai Gross Promiums | 4,880,002 68,03044)  453,584.50 - ._mhq__._qu__.ua_ 1182441 - 3,174,095.64 43,484.53] 11,198,682.83 8.454.57 2,950,13 - | 12,587,956.86] 1,607,327.53 107151 93._..3_ 117,001.21 28,6424 ma_.___-m.u_:.ua_
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ANNEXURE 1
Registration Number: 143 dafed 5 Novermber 2008

forthe year ended 31 March 2024

{Amount in thousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 2
COMMISSION EXPENSES
Non Partisipating Partigipating Total
PARTICULARS Linked Businass Hon Linked Business Non Linked Business
Individual Individual Graup Group Individual Individual Henlth Anauity Group Graup Group Health Group Graup Individual Individeal Group Group Graup Hon Graup Hun
Pensian Pansion Variable Pansion Variabfe Pension Pansion Pension PBenhsion Pansion Pension Non
Varlabla Variabla Variable Variabfe
Diract - First Year Premiums 200,608.27 & - - | 137808444 058, - 37406037 - 18511 = - S 80551783 (858.09) = - - - | 255951011
- Renewal Premiums 183 160 571 1,127.74 - - 421 Bdd,07 - - - - - - - = 184,326.07 18320.17| = - - - BO8,B78.62
- Slngla Premjums 5,948.72 - 1138 - 428544 - - 268598 - 833,081,33 218.47) - - . 14.34 - - E = 885,765.66
Sub-total 390,719.15| 1,127.74 1138 - 1,843,923.95/ 0.5 - 374,746.16 . 83313644 21847 - - 780,643.90 17,378.42 - - - - 425415429
Add:Commiaslon on Resinsuranca Accepled . m E . . - - - . . = = E 5 E - o E - .
Lass:Commisslon en Re-nsuranca Caded = = - = ] = . o = = 5 - N - = = = E = =
Met Commissien 190,719.16 1,127.74) 11.38 - 1,843,223.35 0.68 =4 376,748.36 = 433,188.44 1847 - - 790,843.90 1737642 e 1o - - - 4,264,154.39,
Rewards 83,021 80 - - 3 £6.578.47] - ~ 17.756.50] - 5,550.65 - - - 4285814 {202,237}, - - - - 237.664.49
Total Commission 47374086 112774 .38, - | taazs0aa2 053 - 354,603.16 - 538,757.09 21847 - - 833,802.04 17,27405 - - - - | 449181888
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED ANNEXURE 1
Registration Number. 143 daled Sth November 2069

forthe yearended 31 March 2023

(Amount infhousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 2
COMMISSION EXPENSES
Nan Participating Partlslpating Total
PARTICULARS Linked Business Non Linked B Non Linked Busi
Individal Individual Group Group bndlvidual Endhvidual Health Annuity Graup Group Group Health Group Goup Individual individual Group Group GroupNon | GroupKon
Penslon Fansion Varistile Fenalon Varlshie Pension Pansion Pension Panslon Pensicn Pension Nea
Variabh Varlable Variable Variably
Diract - First Year Pramlurns 224595.86 - - - | 1,010,831 58 083 - 220,222.99 - 25271 - - E 71070285 (1,107.08) - i - - | 218471528
- Renewal Pramiums 456,215.,07 1,215.08 - - 34E.568.51 - - - = 4877 - = - 134,782.53 32,96047 - - - - 671,188.53
- Single Premiums 9,367.70, - - - 156,36 - - 3496568 - 255,116.30 75019 - - - 3342 - - - - 260,420 65
Sub-tota] 380,170.62 1,216.08 . - | 1,366,76655 453 . 223,740.87 - 26641678 260.18 - - B4660188| 31,2868 - - " - | 304334044
iAgdd:Commisston or Resinsurance Accepted - - - . - - - s = m = N - - - - - - . S
Lese Commission on Re-insurance Gaded . - - . - - = = = = - N = . - - . - - =
Not Commizsion 390,174.62 1,246.00 - ~ | 1,86,756.456 1.8 - 223,119.67 - 266,416.14 260413 - 5 BAEEDIBE| 3420683 B . B . | aa330m
Rewards and Remunaration to Agents,
brokers and olher ntamadiaterias - - - - - - - - - - n - ~ - - - - - - -
Total Cemmlzsion 200,47952 1,246.08 . - | 1,286,75656 3.3 - 22371987 - 266 415,72 25048 . - B4GEOTE| 3128883 - - - = | 310433444
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE 1
Registrafion Number: 143 dated 5th November 260¢
for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Amourtin theusands of indian Rupees)
SCHEDULE 3
QOPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TO INSURANGE COMPANIES
- Linked Businass - _ Kot Linked Businose Nor: cax.nw_.n_n;m_ Tatal
™ PARTICIAARS Indhvifftal Indriduak Group Group Indhidual Tndividual Annufty Graup Broup Group Health | Group Groug Indivicual Individual Graup Group GroupNon | GroupNan
Pangion Pensien Varlable Fanshon ariable Fensien Penslon Pansion Pansicn Ponsion | Panslon Nen
Varlabie Variable Variable Variahjs
1 [Empioyee's remunaration & welfare benefts 58132868 116739 2877937 1,636 148.22 192.99 - TEEBA | 1228808 | 29978055 3820.02 412438 875403 | 111736224 707083 1337006 | 1632046 2838815 194700 | 414228352
2 |Travel comueyance and vehicle running expenses 4071876 1maF[ 109897 7627|131 160.2t 230 - 378883 1736] 2123404 3386 9188 53026 [ 8223087 16438 478.04 088 396.83 1915 28255793
3 [Training Bipenses 5225826 13641 84391 75| 2278 1781 . 827678 B9063| 1576433 10380 24824 32777 | 16784421 74318 93407 | 182448 17899 08| 45178
4 [Rants, Ratas & Toes 2150590 21356 | 448065 14178 |  7BA345E 3150 - 518287 199246 13550600 81947 58457 62519 | SBS1027| 107450 130926( 156052 | 495088 6450 | 3184543
5 [Repairs 816273 1501 22944 859 |  20383.11 387 . 159641 1822| 512827 4741 24 14611 11,12808 7931 5387 529 30412 23,05 4500314
8 |Printing and Staticnery 293188 B42 33408 1500 1282472 1.8 - 120198 1722 533704 4488 932 7643 528466 135 103.02 7.3 31555 2254 2833437
7 fGommunication expenses 1857828 1287 51458 1853 | 403203 565 - 256208 2918 1118024 8531 6724 T224| 2114386 17278 14147 146.07 5847 412 B5,220.34
2 flagal & professional chatges 20565.96 2358 112601 ECAE] T 1655 - 417707 54155| 1854858 [ 15353 11020 3642088 41778 26147 305.91 140295 10542 144811.09
9 |Medical Fees 30743 1321 . - 1483540 = E 1026 4219|  §22680 - . - 187253 - s - . . 2607059
10 |Audito's Fees expenses elc.
{2} f) as autitor 52830 579 196 158178 084 - 12655 40.28 57159 1572 1081 195 82083 X 1878 2083 10345 738 3859.16
{bjas adviser o in anyother capacityin res pect of
Management Services; and = 0 o o 2 = B " = o g 5 - - .
6} in any cther capacity 6684 73 108 028 198,86 o E 1587 575 7383 24 154 042 10245 365 238 284 1472 142 505.00
11 |Advenisemant and Publicity 18263525 589 | 124838 7780| 88457051 8411 E 54923.20 7933 | 13538082 140417 8378 54242| 61372243 617,98 46543 258,18 324.41 1386 [ 160655463
12 |interest & Bark Charges 813485 16.93 .04 2100 2085269 608 - 147480 8747 18743 041 5300 8931| 1186763 138,87 26580 £56.78 1784 B58| 4576683
13 [Others
1. Administative Suppext Frpanses 484204 1367 18385 551 18917.48 30 : 130580 10045 420975 4015 74 1| sgeaz 7183 52 5324 25825 1858 3708231
2. Information technology expenses tincluding
mainienance ) 8585791 16| 1276027 3B1Y| 26589886 1317 : 2580650)  686556) 10357225 286778 184495 52689) 13895726 380269 287058  asmeq0|  17se2d| 139888 70591335
5, Quisaurcing expenses 2775584 4506 216482 Has|l 1380 1849 . 751635  102280( 1903884 39666 2251 20211 3402083 29603 54825 59650 285468 19803 [ 16736065
4. Policy Samps 481054 223 B 02¢| 207208 009 - 254485 - 9718343 2280 oo o 550059 548 = g = = 126,990,838
14 |Depreciation 1824348 Hea| 147893 4038 56280 1959 . 454620 TISOT | 18E20¢ 30425 21064 A gm0 59343 98 62| 199018 15115 13867381
TOTAL 108337100 2671 |  eaee2e| 22488 nes0d0664 (Y] - | aw7Asiay|  z651341] 93242849 THEBIN|  201804) 234480024|  1603234) 222700 |  2602849| 604903 436759  0,60356868
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

ANNEXURE 1
Registration Numbar; 142 dated 5th Noverber 2009
farthe year endzd 31 March 2023
{Amaurt inthousards of lndian Rupees)
SCHEDULE 3
OPERATING EXPENSES RELATED TQ INSURANCE COMPANIES
Hon Participating Partiaipating
- Linked Businsss tNon Linked Business Non Linked Bup Total
No, |PARTICULARS Indiidual | Incividual Group Gaup tndividuad ™ Inctiidizel Health ‘Bnintity Group Group | GroupHealth]  Group Group Individual | ndlvicual Group GroupNon | Grouphon
Pension Variable Pansion Variable Panaion Pension Pansion Pansion | Panaion Non
Variabla Variabie | Variable
1 |Employee's remunaraion & welfare benefs 598661080 102322  a20mn 17521 | 134294178 725,89 - BB | 1547322| 3BA5I46|  252629|  360320| 288826 120925188| 7526|6907  isevayr[  s0avzaz|  28ed1|  azoeversT
2 |Travel conveyance and vehicle runring expenses 34,5B4.57 1455 126636 130 B2gi7A 674 . 381325 16625 17,6451 1838 3285 051| 8004762 0077 9.6 12399 5301 8§ 14T
3 [Trairing Expenses 2274153 3811 8261 2| 7e07a 1209 - 4267.35 76971 1041146 W78 1847 42433] 15515645 59042 51915 177697 100158 6343|  zrarazas
4 [Rents, Rates & Tawes 48,709.78 14370 1343 74| 13 06645 3179 . 922074 2222831  38B6720 42470 47082 268.38{ 197,985.86 Bag.&1 811,50 162275 415070 33748 380,540.34
5 |Repairs 5566.99 1883 13386 182 1379064 262 . 1,189.04 12378| 439593 2878 2317 57| 1052852 482 656 56.05 2511 3720068
& |Prnting and Stationery 5691 64 a7 3206 32| 1216087 1.02 . 168741 bik]7] I AT 4543 3354 87|  &1az42 255 8158 8645 4575 3311698
7 | Communicetion expences 1420259 2834 42429 SA6¢ 3192482 400 . 208824 35743 1085184 77.88 6764 2385238 15871 10770 17142 85644 4883 8,150.07
8 [Logal b professitnal charges 18,526,089 3356 B3B3 30| a77aE4 B0 - 256888 57758| 1352086 35649 10743 40| 3198802 0367 16784 2087 1097 8824)  10B12442
9 |Medica! Fees 576978 125 . - 8241575 . . 122 - 1080774 153 - B 23904 - - - - - 71,266.31
10 |Auditor's Fees expensas atc.
(3} ) 85 aucifor 537.78 487 4745 075 115066 [ - 11808 4830 4422 1055 8.0 226 BGE.96 252 1431 2184 86,61 6.02 325370
{&} a3 adviser orin any other capacityin respect of
(i) Taxation Senices f Matiers n K 3 " o 4 5 - 5 o 3 o = s 3 p o " 5 8
(i} Insurance hatiars . 5 s = - 3 3 = - = 5 = - - M . = - = .
) Management Servces; and u 3 = e s = B = - & 5 3 5 & o 21 4 - 2 o
() in anyather capacity 7618 150 £05 010 14865 33 . 1547 6.1 56.36 135 115 029 8525 28 182 278 11.04 [y 41487
11 |Adverisement and Puslicity 41801417 10362 136456 002| 91688531 14622 . 41,193.30 7042 20086308 18357 9m 005 1071588| 282761 358 740 41231 B5.32] 240168748
12 {Ieterest & Bank Charges 484798 2388 101.23 ol 1052773 125 . 14148 250.07 1,569.38 062 1857 20252| 927588 17790 27622 82641 37898 1643 2821569
13 |Others
1.Aamiristative Suppart Expanses 628740 1229 148.38 27| 1313297 257 . 1,253.25 14261] 437428 3245 8 686 831572 7369 22 6459 268.14 1833 35,105.39
12, Information technologyexpanses (ncluding
maintenance } 6132873 6345 7em3 125.98| 191,15562 5058 . 2045393|  8u6rES| 7388248)  176475] 151485 s93] 10218201 263580 240181 368064| 1448643 100007 51373881
3. Culseurcing expenses 2801884 s238 150963 1650|  4800663 1945 . aftez| 23| sanse 2698 20572 507|  ZRDS260 47408 .19 207852 16321 13388619
4. Palicy Stamps 701140 250 - - 1344669 238 . 300328 o | 13ner bk - - 7T5454 1.3 - - - . 17262585
14 | Depraciation 2547161 11983 14597 80| 5148875 1528 - 514380  3e87|  te2emes 0559 26064 B.28| 3406955 60428 41256 6343z| 251587 7907) 14323350
TOTAL 107,00078]  zaam7E| 5140032 3644 | 203653148 54436 = URAMER] MBOGR4| 9S120MTE)  GADGAY|  &77002]  4orase| aeotsasa|  154ntar|  dnueare|  2dsure|  smzmaml  aseone|  paazsaa
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5t November 2009
forthe year ended 31 March 2024

(Amount in thousands of indian Rupees)
SCHEDULE 4

BENEFITS PAID (NET)

ANNEXURE 1

31, Ne. |PARTICULARS

Nen Particlpating

Participating

Uaked Business

Kon Linked Business

Noh Linked Business

Indivigual ridividual Group
Panglen

Group
Penslan

Individual

Tnd¥duak
Variable

Health

Annuity

Grouy
Penslon

Group

Group Health

Group
Variaile

Group
Penslcn
Varlable

Individiral

Individual
Pension

Group
Pension

Greup
Penxion
Variable

Group Non
Penslon
Variable

Group Non
Penslon Non
Varlnble

Total

1 Insurance Clalms:

(a) Claime by death 411,680.79 2683464 -
(b} Claims by Matority 205877073
{6} Annubss f Pansian payments.
(d) Other benafits
- Glalms by health 265 50
- Survivel banefit
- Lritial
-Claims Investigation 1,540,1%

ness rider

7150 -
(e} Surranders / Withdrawsle 10,798,687.20 | 127.628.78 | 23042438

2 {Amocunt ceded Inreinsurance):
(@) Clalms by death {9,375.81)
(b} Clalms by Maturity
{c) Annuties / Pansion payments
(d) Other banafits

-Glaims byhealth (122.75)

Amount accepted In reinsurance :
{alClalms by Death L o ‘
{b}Claims byMatunty - = =
{chAnnuities/Pension paymant - s -
{dther Benefita
=Claims byhealth

757,18820
2442357

1652,766.59

16,077.58
423.882.49

{255,854.35)

236.45

844519

3703018

32454.24

1,641 60

B20.285.89

548081959

15,803.23
12401387

{450,149.34}

o0

&73.176.78

1.356,394.68

329,863.44
B268,863.30

172051516

377165
§65,712.62

(42,742,93)

20321287
10,664.60

22548872

138404.12

2/808,801 .50

42,43

1,67387081

5.00

7.256,724.68
278252220
A2654.24

2575.50
3,373,281.78

87,384.15
2003220548

(757 922.43)

{13275}

TOTAL 13,201 43585 154,534.92 239,424,385

281B,706.08

B,8281.64

7132802 620289.88| 617050755

2,310,060

47317678

1,355,394.39

3,275,583.24

436,346.19)

138 404.12]

2,903,601,50

1,673,013,04

B448.78

32,759,362.83
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Numbar: 143 dated 5th November 2009
for the year ended 31 March 2023
{Amourt inthousands of Indian Rupees)

SCHEDULE 4

BENEFITS PAID (NET)

ANNEXURE 1

1. Ba. [PARTICULARS

HNen Participating

Participating

Linked Businpss

Non Linked Business

o Linksd Business

Individusl |dfuitheal Group
Pansian

Group
Pemsion

Indhidus{

Individual
Variakle

Heatth

Annuity

Group
Pansion

Greup

Group Health

Group
Variabls

Group
Pansion
Variabla

Individual

Indlividual
Ponsion

Group
Panghan

Group
Pansian
Varlable

Group Nont
Pemsion
Varlabla

Group Non
Panalen Non
Variablx

Total

1 |Insurance Claims:

{a) Glaims bydealh 41017948 2550153 -
{b} Claims by Maturity 236046152 & -
{c} Aoruties / Pension payments
{d) Cther benefits
-Glaims by health 3589201
«Sunval banefit
- Gritical liness ridar - - -
-Claims [nvestgation 1,182.80)

(e) Sumandars /Withdrawals 822074231 14757334 67,270.34

2 |{(Amouni caded n reinsurance):
(a} Claimg by death {7,038.07) = =
(b} Caims by Maturity
[c) Annuties | Pansion payments
(d) Other benefits

~Cigims by health (1,589.47) = =

3| Amount stospted in reinsurance
{2)Claims by Dasth 0 = .
(£}Claims by Maturty = = =
(c)®anuitiesPansion paymant = - -
(d)Cther Benefits

- Claime by haslth

63793593
2785394

1,296 361,80

283,00
13043067

(181,952.24)

17398

9301.97

2407528

5.50)
6144,002.91

4,957 514,06

5539.89
65651.18

(808,409.84

77604074

40,000.00

324 587 .89
1,283,816.15|

1,665.50,
410,387.00

(26, 116.562)

197,895,98
17,151.59

124 553,46

3,522,097.02

654,240,582

86,18

334881311

£,573.437.04
369520320
24,0528

5867.29
1,296,861.80

12 660.710)
2611947913

{1,024 446.98)

(1,588.42)

TOTAL IDSBE.EO7.8) 17316494 B7,270.34

1.974,066.10)

33,329.19)

8,144,008.41

4,221,495,19)

1.968,00

17604074

40,000.00

2,004,668,92

339,604.03)

3,522087.02)

3,664,240,82

3,340,069.30

37,305,368,14
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Annexure 2

Form A-BS{UL)

Fund Balance Sheetas at 31st March 2024

Particalars Balanced Furid 1 « BALANCED FUND- Balanced Fund Pension- DEBT FUND 1-
Sch | ULIFO110109:0BALANEFUNDIA3 | ULTFOOS1G1109BALANCEDFNIAZ | ULTFODGIG110SEALFUNDPENLE3 | ULIFO10BL0910DERTOLFUNDI43
Currant Year | Previous Year | CuentYear | PreviousYear | CureniVear | PreviousYesi | CureatYear | PreviowsYear
Sources of Funds
Paficyholders’ Funds:
Policyholder cantibution 3 1,091,412 1433676 45,306 38,305 {282,215} (54,508 15,680,778 14,006,131
Reverue Accaurt 3,896,462 2,848,408 1,557,105 1,759,784 1,288,745 1,087,549 4,475,801 250398
Total 4.387,87% 4,807 1503411 1,348,088 1,006,530 893143 19,757,579 16,510,127
Applization of Funds
Invastmerts £-2 4,926,138 43955 1E8002 139,219 992,083 2% 19,49,083 15,682,387
Current Assets E3 95,302 1,157 32,863 11,863 15,700 6,914 793,007 1471907
ess: Cument: Lbiltes and Previsons F4 33,408 6,6% 1773 20 1,253 403 531,491 44,767
et cuent assets 61,345 50 2,080 9,359 148 5,881 261,516 827,140
Payablz to Policyholders
{a) Total 4,987,874 40 LesaL LH6088 1,008,530 M 197757 165,127
b} Nuirbar af Units putstanding 151486123 161,859,430 29567 44,146,456 556542 BHGTN SSIATESL 784583000
NAY yer Uit {a}f (b} {Bs) 31.9305 7.07% 3.3 1055 B 11,6583 2,753 20325
Fatm A-BS{UL)
Fund Balance Sheat as at 315t Harch 2024
Farlizulars BEET FUND- DESTFUND PENSTON- EQUITY FUNE 1+ EQUITY FUND-
S | ULTFOD31G1109DEBTFUNGO0143 | ULTFO04613080ECFUNDPENLAZ © ULTFOO9010910EQUTYIFUNDI43 | ULIFODLL110SEQUITYFUNBL4Y
Currenk Year | Previows Year | ComentYear | PreviousYear | CumentYear | PreviousYear | CumentYear | Previonus Year
Sautces of Funds
Policyholders' Funds:
Folisholter contri.fion F1 (15,860} (1,438) 24,303y HL03 19,641,757 675,487 (266,526) [i71,49%)
Reveave Account 02,553 183,48 158474 TS| 27,355,851 1541,391 330476 258451
Total 186,493 178,4% AN 51| 46,997,307 .0%,778 3,060,850 2416000
Application of Funds
Investrents £2 181,73 168,207 227,554 15,208 46,217,618 LR YA ) 141,281
Curent Assets F3 5126 3.3 §775 83 L6310 70418 7,560 PHik:
Less: Cument Liabites and Provisons P4 n 1,001 158 1,103 5348 48783 w3 139
et cuent assets 4754 12,129 6617 1729 779,689 143 3,318 {5
Payablz to Policyhoiders
{a) Tokal 186,453 178.45% W Wsle| 497,307 s 3060850 241,00
(o) Nurber of Units outstanding 7,466,361 1697674 13,685,410 1423352 LW 1,134,89,389 65,861,478 68,121,994
MAY per Unit [3))fh) R 1995 PN B4 259 42.7% L6891 47 3465
CREE
i,pj.’/" N \} UL 1 of 51




INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Form A-B5{UL}

Fund Bafance Sheet as at 31st Harch 2024

Particulars EQUITY FUND PEN- INDEX TRACKER FUND- LIQUID FUND PEN- L1QUID FUND-
Seht| ULIFCO2LG1S09EQUFUNDPEN1A3 | ULIFO12610910IKDTRAFUNDI43 | ULIFOOB1EI109LIQFUNDRENEAS |  LLIFOO7L6L109LIQUIDFUNDIA3
Curvent Year | PreviowsYear | CurventYear | PreviousYear 1 Cument¥ear | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Previous Year
Sourcas of Funds
Policyholders' Funds:
Polcyhoder cantrtutivn £l {403,750} (350,001) 162,296 168,24 3 n {118) 1)
Revenie Accaunt 2057807 1,621,092 137,805 14,66 1,12 1,589 194 184
Total 1,654,077 L2701 440,101 314,904 2,095 1,301 76 T
Application of Finds
mvastmants F2 1,540,207 1,270,133 393,144 313,366 2476 1,885 76 Th
Curtent Agsels Fi b1 25 BT 219 n 1 b 0
Less: Carrent Liabities and Provisins r4 14118 |54 338 415 3 1 [} 0
fet cament assets 13,78% 2 6,357 173 19 i 0
Payable to Pelicyholders
{a) Totat 1654077 1,271,094 400,101 34,904 2085 1301 16 76
(b} Namber of Unis outstanding RGN R4,00 1,661,553 14,199,972 107,568 102,743 4630 4564
AV per Unit (8)/(b) (R} 50,5442 14500 315275 19,157 194678 18,5030 15,4431 16,6230
Farm A-BS{UL)
Fund Balance Sheatas at 315t Harch 2024
Parficulars VALUE FUND- EQUITY ELTTE GPPORTUNITES- DYNMIC ASSY ALL Fh- DISCONTINUED FOLICY FUND-
Sch | ULIF013010910VALUEFUNDO143 |  ULIFO2928071GEQUELITEORI43 | ULIFOLSOB0811DYAALLFUNDI43 | DPFFO16140511DPFNDOORNOI43
Cumrent Year | PeeviousYear | CumentYear | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurremtYear | Previoss Year
Sources of Fands
olicyhobders’ Funds:
Palicybolder contripution Fd 1,347,138 1,301,814 619,874 47,761 1411,353 3143857 4481779 36513
Revenue Accaunt 1,198,951 54,711 302,34 128,408 1,408,481 1320 1,016,561 154,31
Total 1,546,008 1,840 524 912,198 517,35 3819,834 3,861,987 5,408,341 5192164
Application of Funds
Ivestments £2 2,513,589 1,518,362 963,102 07,001 3,795,786 3841379 6,502,404 5,228,360
Cumeel Assets F3 58,839 2703 15,065 41,451 43,093 25,85 (31,237) (360
Less: Curent Liaites and Provisons F4 26,338 254 5,9 3,22 19,044 5,145 305 2,55
et coment assets 32,501 2,163 19,076 10,240 4,048 20,609 {94,463} {36,19)
Payable ta Poicyhoders
{a) Total 2,546,090 1,340,5% 922,198 617,251 3,819,834 3,864,387 6,408,341 5192, 184
(b) Number of Units qutstanding 54,264,078 4,504,088 37,260,955 323,132 112,358,856 135,812,8% ,2008%3 260,625,051
NAV per Unit {a)/{b) (Rs) 46,920 3408 24,7158 19,7602 138162 28431 1L.2056 1992201
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Form A-B5(UL)

Fund Balance Sheetas a1 31st Harch 2024

Particulars IndizFirst EBF » Cash Fund- TndiaFirst EBP - Bond Figd-  |EndiaFizst EBP - Equity Advantage Find-; Indiafirst E3P - Bynamic Mederator Fund-
S5ch | ULGFOQ3240113EBPCSHFUNDI43 | ULGROD20111EEPRNDFUNDA4Y |  ULGRODEXADIIIERPEQADFNDIA3 ULGFE0B3807130Y NMODFUNDEAD
Coment Year | Previous Year | CurentYear [ PreviousYear | CurrentYear Previoes Year Curent Year Previoes Year
Sources of Funds
Palicyhaklers' Funds:
Palicyhaler contriution Rt (4,33) 95 {460,609) {625,771} 215,568 B3 128455 17,383
Revenue Acceunt 418 205 1253004 1,198,540 146,750 86,144 185,653 153,368
Tolal . - 791,382 573,18 362,718 13453 314,308 280,881
Application of Funds
Investients F2 - 761,350 541,589 152,952 233,190 369,067 22,626
Cunert Assets F3 ) 0 n37 3369 154 142 15512 1R
Less: Cument Liabities and Pravisans |2 5 0 1,685 1540 31 1% 10 10,53
fet curent assets 0 31,041 31,159 4,166 1,34 54 18,254
Payable ta Palicyhalders
(2) Total 0 0 LTk 572,19 362,78 .5 354,308 280,881
(b} Murker of Units autstanding b ] 31,533,388 14,663,353 768,602 £,569,650 15,338,076 15,2183
AV per Unit (a)ftb) {Rs) 10,0000 0.0000 5147 B2 41.17 35,699 40 18,3832
Forms A-BS[UL)
Fund Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024
Particulars Indafirst Group Growith Advantage- | Indiafirst Group Secure CapitaiFund~ | IndiaFirst FlexiCap Equity Fund - | IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund -
Sch | ULGFOQ925/11/HGGAEQUFUNDI43 | ULGFOO725/11/20GSCENDFUNDIA3 | ULEFO2L21/02/22FLEXCAPFNDLAS | ULIFO2221/02/225USTEGUFNDI43
Curent Year | PreviousYear | CumentYear Previous Year | CumentYear | PreviousYear | CuentYear | Frevious Year
Saurces of Funds
Palicyholders' Finds:
Palcyholder contrbution 3] 268 1000 34574 1,500 136,47 1 1511 5
Fevense Account 575 1 a5 & £ i8] Al )
Total 3,268 1 B 1580 1,368 7469 1915 53
Application af Fiinds
Investments I3 Rl 1012 35,15 1575 1,336 7453 1738 53
uent Assels F3 m 1 460 i 962 4 180 {
Less: Curent Lizbiities and Provisions F4 m 1 3 ) 3 10 1 1
flet cument assets B i L] i 933 7 177 0
Payable ta Policyholders
(a] Tota! 3,268 1,013 k501 1580 2.8 T 1915 53
(b) Number of Units outstanding 14,17 9,9 3,196,685 149,953 145756 741,553 13463 51,740
HAY per Uit (2)/5h) {Rs) 13380 10,1188 11178 10,5311 15.728 10,3692 021 103007

UL 3 of §1



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise staied)

Form A-RA[UL)

Fund Revenue Account for the year ended 3Est March 2024

Particulars Sch Balanced Fund 1- BALANCED FUND- Balanced Fund Pension- DEBT FUND 1-
ULIF051010910BALANIFUND143 ULIFO05162109BALANCEDFN143 ULIFDO6162109BALFUNDPEN1A3 ULIFG18910910DERTOIFUNDL43
Cureent Year Previgus Year Curent Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Preyious Year
Inceme from iavestments
Inerest ncome 120,854 104,047 37,459 30,841 22,528 2,775 1,286,873 1,076,415
Dividend Income 40,214 41,308 12,602 12,35 8,370 7,413 = =
Profit / Loss on sale of investment 680,115 270,801, 213,415 108,014 124,496 116,042 (128,514) (56,307)
Profit f Loss on inter fund transfer/ sale of
[nvestment - - - - - - {10} (457)
Miscellaneous Income - - - R - R 32,895 36,045
Unrealised Gainfloss® 156,316 £193,082) 54,334 {67,72L) 58,943 (98,495 335,374 {161,078}
Total (4} 997,499 22,174 317,818 75,48 214,336 45,73 1,726,217 897,612
Fund management expenses 75,206 £9,905 21,776 19,414 13,594 12,182 285,242 260,077
Other charges: F-5 {25,768) 14,685 {1,187 1,408 {354) 369 {131,890} 138,372
Total (8) 49,438 104,550 20,490 2,819 13,291 12,551 153,352 448,450
Net Incame for the year (A-5) 948,061 117,584 7,310 54,666 201,096 13183 1,572,866 445,169
Add: Fund revenue account at the beginning of the
year 2,948,401 2,830,817 1,259,784 1,205,118 1,087,649 1,054,466 2,503,935 2,054,766
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 3,805,462 2,948,401 1,557,105 1,259,784 1,288,745 1,087,649 4,076,801 2,503,535
* Net chanpe in mark to market value of imvesmiznts
Form A-RA{UL)
Fund Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March 1024
Particulars Sh DEBT FUND- DEBT FUND PENSION- EQUITY FUND 1« EQUITY FUND-
ULIF083161104bERTFUNDO143 ULIF004161109DERFUNDPENE 43 ULIF0G9010910EQUTY 1IFUND143 ULIF801161109EQUITYFUNDA43
Cuirent Year Previous Year Currant Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
TIncome from investments
Interest income 13,120 11,558 23,927 0,574 63,660 41,063 4,284 2,467
Dividend incorne . = - - 555,389 486,507 35,678 34,086
Profit / Loss on sele of investrant (132) (771} {511) (2,4%5) 8,327,161 3,112,082 536,719 258,013
Profit f Loss on inter fund transfer/ sale of
investment (19) “ {31 - 24,34 - - 3,283
Miscellaneous Incorme = = = R E = . .
Unreslised Gainfloss® 3,396 (557) 6172 (1,2%) 2,965,811 (£,745,273)| 101,938 (156,496)
Total (A) 16,305 10,230 29,557 17,260 11,936,396 1,800,819 778,619 131,353
Fund management expensss 2,665 2,58 4,864 4,685 667,065 545,836 49,508 /017
Other charges: F5 {218) 44 (63) 85 {662,923} 671,500 {2,673) 7,173
Total {B) 2,847 1813 4,892 4752 4,136 1,217,336 39,435 62,185
Net Income for the year [4-8) 13,859 7,397 24,758 12,509 11,932,260 73,484 740,184 59,164
Add: Fund revenue account at the beginning of the
year 188,454 181,097 33319 321,240 15,423,291 14,749 807 2,587,491 2,518,327
Fund revenua account at the end of the year 202,353 188,424 358,474 333,719 17,355,551 15,423,291 3,327,676 2 587,491

* Netchanpe in mark to markst walue of imesmienis
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Form A-RA{UL)

Fund Revenue Account for the year ended 31st March 2024

Particelars Sh EQUITY FUND PEN- INDEX TRACKER FUND- LIQUIC FUND PEN- LIQED Funo-
ULIF002161109EQUF UNDPEN143 ULIF9120109 1$INDTRAFUND143 ULIFO0&161106LIQFUNDRENI43 ULIF007161109LIQUIDFUNDISS
Current Year Pravious Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previons Year
Income from investments
Interest incorve 2,095 929 549 505 131 kY 8 15
Dividand Incorme 20,061 18,680 4,689 3,95 - -
Profit / Loss en sale of investment 398,596 186,547 22,203 6,666 - - .
Prafit / Loss on inter fund transfesf sale of
investment - i} - o C
Miscellaneous Income = - 5 R . R -
Unrealised Gain/lass* 36,832 {105,950) 66,743 {2,013) - - -
Totai (A) 457,686 100,206 94,404 9110 131 9% B i6
Fund management expenses 21,485 16,312 5,657 4,575 b1 bri H 5
Otiter charges: F5 {534) 570 {2,396) 288 {1) L {4 2
Total {E) 20,351 18,882 3,261 TATL 23 b 2) 6
Net Income fot the year (A-B) 436,735 81,323 91,143 1,630 103 70 10 10
Add: Fund revenue accuunt 2t the beginaing of the
year 1,621,002 1,539,764 146,662 145,63 1,609 1,539 184 174
Fund revenue account, at the end of the year 2,057,827 1,621,092 237,805 146,662 1,711 1,609 194 184
* Netchange in mark b marketvalue of invesmtents
Form A-RA{UL)
Fund Reverue Account for the year ended 31st March 2024
Particulars Sch VALUE FUND- EQUITY ELITE OPPORTUKITIES- DYNMIC ASST ALL FN- DISCONTINUED Lot rum
ULTF#13010010VALUEFUNDD143 ULIFD2¢280716EQUELITEOP143 ULIF015030811DYAALLFUND143 DPFFOL614051 EDPFNDODOOG0143
Current Year Previaus Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Income from invesiments
Interest income 6,289 3,281 11,564 3,505 118,118 68,170 411,256 266,485
Bividend income 28,973 2,563 6,524 7,08 28,202 40,114 - .
Profit / Less on sale of investment 434,350 157,224 102,959 57,3t 441,113 176,179 {163) {22,823)
Profit / Loss an inter fund transfar/ saie of
nvestient - 1 - - = ®
Miscelaneous Ingome = 3 . S = = = e
Unrealised Gainfloss* 107,856 (80,33%) 54,815 {34,400) 143,583 {73,440} 91 6,13
Total {4) 667,468 104,730 175,822 33,65 730,016 211,023 411,185 49,798
Fund management expenses 346,322 815 11,324 9,015 61,362 61,980 35,493 29,135
Other charges: F§ {19,095) 70 {8,836) 7,441 {21,538) 30,966 - -
Total (B) 12,227 49,519 2,988 16,451 30,824 92,946 35,493 19,135
Net Income for the year (4-8) 630,240 35,201 172,833 17,194 690,191 1,01 75,691 220,664
Add: Fund revenue account at the beginning of the
vear 548,711 493,500 125,491 12,57 718,130 680,213 1,540,471 1,320,207
Fund revenue account at the end of the year 1,198,951 8,711 302,324 126,491 1,408,481 718,296 1,916,562 1,540,871

* Netchange in mrark to market value of nvesmients

ﬁafnasu
MUMBAL
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for ihe year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency. In thousands of Indian Rupees uniess otherwise stated)

Form A-RA(UL}

Fund Ravenue Account for the year ended 31sP March 2024

Particulars Sch IndiaFirst EBP - Cash Fund- IndiaFiest EBP - Bard Fund- IndiaFirst EBP - Equity Advantage Fund{ Indiafirst EBP - Dynamic Moderator Fund-
ULGF003240111EBPCSHFUNDI43 | ULGFOD2240111EBPBNDFUNDLA3 ULGFO0t24(H 11EBPEQADFND143 ULGFOOG300713DYNMODFUND243
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Curreat Year Previous Year
Theonte from investments
Interest incane 1,254 - 49,815 26,12 1,017 45 16,968 14,572
Cividend income . - - 3841 Lin 743 1,125
Profit £ Loss on sale of investment - 507 {579) 46,299 §,158 12,781 5,907
Profit f Loss on Inter fund transferf sale of
investment - (132) 0 1,117 {33} 432
Miscellanegus Inceme . - . . - M -
Unreased Gainfloss™ - 10,382 {1,087) 32,602 {1.842) 6,515 (7.,315)
Total (A} 1,354 - 60,572 24,460 84,676 8,800 37,026 14,72
fund managament expenses Bl - 6,090 3,420 4,610 2,595 4,741 4,662
Dther charges: F5 B = . - g 0 3
Total (B) n 6,090 3420 4,670 2,568 4741 4,582
Net Income for the year (-8} 1,174 - 54,482 1,040 10,066 §,05 32,285 10,044
Add: Fund revenue sccount af the beginning of the
year 2959 2,959 1,198,518 1,177,479 66,744 50,534 153,368 143,34
Fund revenue accourt at the end of the year 4133 2,959 1,253,601 1,198,519 246,750 66,744 185,653 153,368

* Netehange inmark o marketvalus ofimesmients

Form A-RA(UL}

Fund Revenue Account for the year ended 315t March 2024

Particulars Schy Indiafirst Group Growth Advantage - | Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fand- | Indj#First Flexi Cag Fquity Fund« | TndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fung -
ULGF30925/11/20GGAEQUFUND143 | ULGFOG725/11/20GSCBNDFUND143 | ULIFO2121/02/22FLEXCAPFNDI43 | ULIF02221/02/ 22SUSTEQUFND143
Current Year Previous Year Currept Year Previous Year Cument Year Previous Year Cument Year Pravigus Year

Income from investments

Interest ncome ] 1 1,108 8 147 17 8 1

Dividand income bl 14 - 158 62 1 4

Prfit  Lass on safe of investrent 158 D) 1 3 349 132 ki) 2

Prafit f Lass an inter fund transferf sale of

investmeat = 1 - - - 4

Miscellanegus Incame = - = - B

Unreaiised Gain/loss* 284 4t [¢)] - 2143 170 5 4

Total (4) 593 58 1,107 8 5,345 0 399 11

Fusd ménagement expanses 30 18 189 18 136 n 18 5

Other changes: F5 = R = - {402) 234 {25} [

Tatab {E) 30 16 189 18 {166) 306 (6) 13

Net Income for the year (A-8) 563 4 519 67 §110 {89} 405 [l

Add: Fund revenue sccount at the beginaing of the

vear 13 130} a0 13 (85) 0 (2 0

Fund revence account 2t the end of the year 575 1 948 20 6,021 (89} 403 -2

* el change e mark fo market value ofinvasmienls

ULGof 3



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 57 November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schedules to Fund Balanca Sheet as on 31st March 2024
Scheduke: F-1

POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTION

Patticulats Balanced Fund 1 - BALANCED FUND- Balanced Fund Pension- DEBT FUND 1-
ULIFO1ID10910BALANLFUNDS43 | ULIFS05168109BALANCEDFNI43 | ULIFGOG161109BALFUNDPENI43 | ULIFO1001090DEBTOIFUNDI43
Current Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | PreviousYear | CumentYear | PreviousYear | CarrentYear | PreviousYear

Opening Salance 1,433,678 1,629,918 88,305 104,738 (254,506) (222,303 14,006,191 14,560,931

A Additions dutng the year® ** 313,028 0,536 26,117 2104 17,203 17,698 52M348 2,557,184

Less: Daductions curhg the yaar* ** 529,527 571,460 67,828 B3 44,558 50,271 3,464,369 3,400,296

Closing balance** 1,091,412 1433678 45,906 88,305 {282,215) (254,508Y 15,680,778 14,006,191

* Additions represents units creation & deductions represent unit cancellations

*Closing balance includzs SchFS Charges

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2624

Schedule; F-1

POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTION

Particulars DEBTFUND- DEBT FUND PENSEON- EQUITY FUND 1- EQUITY FUND-
ULIFGA3161108DERTFUNDO0143 | ULTFO04161163DEBFUNDPENI43 | ULIFO020109L0EGUTYLFUND143 | ULLFO01161L05EQUITYFUND143
Corrent Vear | Previous Year | CurrentYear | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurrestYear | Previous Year

Dgening balance {10,038) (3,713 {11,203) {0 2675087 | 1818530 (17401 (147,680)

A Additions curing the year® = 6,623 8,855 12,158 591 7,24342 8,047,508 40,009 #,23

Less: Deductions during the veart ** 11221 15423 25,187 17,098 8,615,144 5,238,838 133,262 95,23

Closing balance** (15,860} {10,038} {24,303) (1L,263)] 19,641,757 21,675,487 {266,826) {17,491)

* Additions represents units creation & deductions represent urit canc ellations

**(losing balance includes Sch 3 Charges

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheef as on 31st March 2624

Schedule: F-1

POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRISUTION

particulars EQUITY FUND PEN- INDEX TRACKER FUND- LIGUID FND PEN- LIQUID FUND-
ULIFOO0216 1109EQUFUNDPEN!A3 | ULIFOL2010916INDTRAFUNDI43 | ULIFO08161£09LIQFUNDPENIA3 JULIFQ07161R09LIQUIDFUNDLA3
Curreat Year | Previous Year | CursentYear | PreviousYear | CorsentYear | Previovs Year | CorrentYear |Previous Year

Dpening balance {350,001) (287,252) 168,242 128,087 201 kit (183) t77

o Addtions during the yeart ¥* 21,818 pLN 69,025 Al 9 ] 149 7

Less: Deductions dung the year® ** 75,032 9,087 71,54 428 1 11§ 35 364

Closing balance** (403,750) {350,001 162,296 168,242 34 2 (118) {108)

* Additions represants units craation & deductions represent unit canceliations

#*(losing balence includes Sch F5 Chargas

UL7af51



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: [n thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schedules ta Fund Bafance Sheet as on 31st March 2024
Schedule: F-1

POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTICN

— VALUE FUND- EQUITY ELITE OPPORTUNTIEES- DYNMIC ASST ALL FN- DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND-

ULIFOL3010910VALUEFYNDO143 | ULIFO2028071BEQUELITEOPI43 | ULIFGLS0B0811DYAALLFUND143 | DPRFO16140511DPFNDO000A143

Current Year | PraviowsYear | CurrentYear | PreviowsYear | CurrentYear [ PreviousYear | CurentYear | PreviousYear
Opening balence 1,391,844 1,116,232 487,761 6| 3360 LRSI 3,651,203 313,887
Add: Additions during the year* ¥¥ 511,588 440,798 267,350 w5135 363,597 569,357 3,515,416 2,641,861
Less: Deductions during the year* ** 537,168 186,820 125,602 45487 1,074,403 BISA% | 1AM49 2,109,454
Closing halance** 1,347.13% 1,391,814 619,874 487,761 2,411,353 3143897 4,491,779 3,654,293

* Agditions sepresents unts creation & deductions reprasent unie cancellations

**(Joging bafance includes Seh FS Charges

Sehedules to Fund Balance Sheet as ar 31t March 2024
Schadules F-1

POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTIGN

Partcubrs TndiaFirst EBP - Cash Fund- IndiaFirst EBP - Bond Fund= | IndiaFirst EBP - Equity Advantage Fund- [ Indiafirst EBP - Dynamic Hodexator Fund
ULGFOD340111EBPCSHFUNDLAD | ULGFO02240101EAPENDFUNDLAR |  ULGFOO£240LC1ERPEQADENDIAY |  ULGFB0B300713DYNMOBFUNDIA]
Cument Year | Previous Year | CurrentYear | Previous Year |  Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Spering bafance (2,959) (PR I (V2 b7 (955,603 167,791 46,825 1,51 193,409
Acd: Addicons durn the year* ** . - 269,538 .87 80,82 Bm 1,143 1463
Less: Deductions durng the year* L1 - 104,375 8,595 32,652 85 - 67,35
Closing balancet* {4,133) (.59 (460,609) 625,771} 215,568 167,79 118,655 127,513

* Additions represents units creation & deductions represent unit cancelations

**(losing balance includes Sch 5 Charges

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024
Sckeduls: F-1

POLICYHOLDERS' CONTRIBUTION

Particaars Indiafirst Growp Growth Advantage -{ Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fund{ EndiaFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund - | IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund
ULGFE0925/11/ 206GAEQUFUND143| ULGF00725/11/ 2065CBNDFUND143 |UEIF02121/02/22FLEXCAPFND143 |ULIF02221/02/ 2 1SUSTEQUFND143
Currenk Year | PreviousYear | CumentYear | PreviousYear | CurrentYear | Previous Year | CurvenkYear | Previous Yaar
pening balance 1,000 1,00 1,500 1,500 1,17 2 535
Add: Additions during Ehe yaar* *+ - - - - 10,5¢0 794 1,319 535
Less: Deductions during the year® X* (1,693) - (33,074) . 1,718 430 a7 3
Chosing halance** 2693 1,000 34,574 L1500 18,247 1 1511 !ﬁ

* Addtions represents units creation & deductions represent unit cancellations

**Closing befance includes Sch F5 Charges

UL 8 of 51



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schadulea to Fund Balance Sheet a5 on 31st March 2024

Schedule: F-2

INVESTMENTS
Particulars Balanced Fund 1 - BALANCED FUND- Balxnced Fund Pension- DEBT FUND 1~
| ULIFOAL010S10BALANIFUNDI43 | ULIFO0S161103BALANCEOFNLSI ULIFOOGI61109BALFUNDRENLA3 | WHIF0104109100ERTOIFUNDIGS |
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Previous Ye Curent Year | Brevieus Year,
APFROVED INVESTMENTS
Governmant Bonds 1,285,895 1,066,049 379,007 305,346 245,336 201,762 12,433,016 5,564,620
Equity 2,512,594 2,232,069 793,711 704,790 565,508 417,701 - -
Mutual Funds - - - - - S - -
Flxed Depasits o = = 5 S B C B
Money Market 356,007 433,567 138,647 102,305 33,509 92,652 171,121 43,500
Corporate Bonds ap,47g - - - 10,139 10,361 3,471,060 2,613,489
Bonds. 267,218 285,208 118,325 103,233 48,528 38,624 3,438,865 4,082,117
Yota} 4,453,092 3,955,593 1,429,780 1,215,680 509,005 761,100 15,495,063 15,583,726
OTHER INVESTMENTS
Cornorate Bonds - - - - - - - 95,261
Infrastructure Bands - - - - - - n a
Equity 213,952 139,420 64,068 37,216 35,957 25,508 - -
Murual Funds 259,985 214,744 87,073 85,323 47,117 40,254 - -
I - - - - - - - -
Tosal 473,935 353,664 151,141 122,539 33,075 45,162 o 99,261
Srand Fotal 4,926,054 4,349 557 1,580,321 1,338,219 532,083 827,363 19,496,063 15 EB2,587
%o of Approved Investments to Tats] S0.38% 81.87% 80.445%% 60.64% 51,63% 92,00% 00,005 99,37%
% of Other Investments ta Total 8.62% 8.13% 9.56% 9,16% 8,37% 500 n.0ass 9.53%
Schedules to Fund Balancs Sheet 33 on 31st March 2024
Schedube: F-3
INVESTMENTS
Particulars DEBT FUND- DEBT FUND PENSTON- EQUITY FUND 1- EQUITY FUND-
ULIFG031641090EBTFUNGDO143 | ULIFOE4161109DEBFUNDPENLAS | ULIFE00010S10EQUTYAFUNDLAS | ULEFO0116110sEQUETYFUND1a3
Current Year | Pravious Year| Current Year Previous Year Current ¥Year | Previous Year Current Year | Previaus Year
APPROVED INVESTMENTS
Govemmant Bonds 100,559 86,522 193,085 154,303 - - - -
Equlty - - - - 37,723,511 29,745,834 2,483,603 1,957,148
Putual Funds = L . B - = ] C
Flxad Deposits = = = = = R = 5
Moy Matket 4,854 7,758 8,421 3,723 1,661,825 2,504,004 107,118 124,735
Corporate Bonds 34,398 34,544 52,246 50,444 - - - -
Infrastructure Bonos 41,690 27,396 73,801 76,327 - - @ Q
Total 181,739 166,227 327,553 305,296 39,384,536 32,340,738 32,566,713 32,081,854
THER INVESTMENTS
Corporate Bants - - - - - - - -
Infrastructure Bands L] o a a - - - -
Equity - - - - 3,07%,586 1,823,642 207,757 112,282
Mutual Funds - - - - 3,761,497 2,607,562 223,552 222,114
|a1F &3 S o s - 5 - i
Total [] l o [} 6,833,083 4,436,304 433,309 334,356
Grand Totai 181,739 166,227 327,554 305,296 ;217,618 36,776,943 3,024,022 2,818, 281
% of Approvad Investmeants to Total 100.00% 16T.00% 100.006% 100.00% 85.22% 87.24% B5.67% A6.16%
% of Gther Envestmants 1o Tetal BOD% 0.98% 0.00% 0.00% 14.76% 12.06% 14.33% 13.84%
Scherlules to Fund Balance Shcet os on 31et March 2024
Schedule; F-2
INVESTMENTS
Particulars EQUETY FUND PEN- INDEX TRACKER F UND- 1IGUID FURD PEN- LIQUIG FUND-
ULIF002161109EQUFUNDREN1A3 | ULIFD12010910INDTRAFUNDE4Z | ULIFG08161105LIGFUNDPENIAZ | ULIFO07161 1091 JQUIDFUND143
Curnant Year Pravious Yeay Currant Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Cument Year | Previous Year
APPROVED INVESTMENTS
Gavemment Bands - - - - - - -
Equity 1,376,298 1,066,535 347,284 269,235 - e E E
Mutual Funds L 3 - L - - - .
Fixed Deposits - - . B . a 3
Maney Market 98,750 37,207 4,826 11,274 2,076 1,885 76 7%
Carporate Bands 71 69 14 14 - - - -
Bonds - - - - - . - -
Total 1,467,119 1,163,812 352,124 280,523 2,076 1,885 76 75
OTHER INVESTHENTS
Corporate Bonds - - - - - - - -
Infrastructure Bands - 5 o B - ] E -
Equity 83,622 108,248 18,378 17,179 - -
Mutual Funds 49,656 58,073 22,741 15,464 - - - -
217 - J . . - < = 5
Tartal 173,177 166,321 41,020 32,642 - - - -
Grand Tota) 184D, 297 1,279,133 383,144 313,166 2,076 1,885 7E 75
% of Approved Investments to Total 89.44% 86.91% 86.57% 20.59% 100,80% 100.00% 10p,80% 100.00%
# of Dther Investments to Totak 10.56% 13.00% 10.43% 10.42% 0.60% 0,00% 0,00% 0.50%

UL9of5,



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schedules ta Fund Bajance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

Schadule: F-2
INVESTMENTS
[Particulars VALUE FUND- EQUITY ELITE OPPORTUNITIES- BYNMIC ASST ALL FN- DISCONTINUED POI
ULIF013010910VALUEFUNDO143 ULIFD20280716EQUELTTEOP143 ULIFO15080811DYAALLFUND143 DPFFD16140511DPFNDOGOG0143
Cuprent Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Lurrent Year Previous Year Curvent Year Previous Year
APPROVED INVESTMENTS
Bonds = = 5 = 542,424 977,200 3,927,295 3,722,908
Cquiy 2,018,223 1,483,415 558,077 335,658 1,478,693 1,651,128 S g
Mutual Funds - - - - - - - -
Fixed Daposits - 3 - = - = - X
Moqiey Market 191,764 225,915 256,662 228,270 1,312,532 509,607 2,575,508 1,505,456
jorporate Bonds 45 44 12 12 7,666 7,838 b -
Infrastructure Bands - - - B 159,630 411,261 - o
Total 2,210,032 1,709,378 814,751 5584 039 3,500,951 3,557,035 5,502, 204 5,224,360
OTHER INVESTMENTS
Corporake Bonds - - - - - - -
Infrastructure Bands - - - - - S - -
Equity 169,188 102,057 50,788 21,730 111,318 95,632 - -
Mutual Funds 134,369 106,926 A7,5E32 31,242 183,518 188,710 - -
AlE - - - - = - - -
Tota! 208,984 48,370 52,572 254,835 284,343 - -
Grand Tatal 1,513,367 203122 607,011 3,795,786 3,841 378 5,502,304 5,223 260
%o of Approved Investments to Total B7.92% B2.11% 90.22% 91,27% 92.23% 92,60% 100.00% 180,00%
%o of Other Investments to Total 12.09% 10.89%: 9.78% 8.73% T.27% 7.40% 0.00% 0,00%

Schedules to Fund Balance Shaet as on 31st March 2024

Schedule: F-2

INVESTMENTS
Particulars IndiaFizst EBP - Cash Fund- indiaFirst EBP - Band Fund- IndiaFirst EBP - Equity Advantage Fundd Indiafirst £BP - Dynamic |
ULGFO032401L1EBPCSHFURDI43 | ULGFO0Z240111EBPENDFUND143 ULGFO3124011 LEBFEQADF D143 ULGFOO63D071IDYNMODFUNDEA3
Current ¥ear Previous Year | Cumrent Year | Previous Year Curmant Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
AFPROVED INVESTMENTS
Government Bonds - - 494,365 336,757 - - 137,541 119,056
Equity - - - L 275,090 178,746 38,685 45,507
Mutual Funds - - - - - A - -
Fixed Degosits = E S b - - o 2
Money Market - - 15,695 9,647 33,596 25,240 44,654 23,058
Corporata Bands - 158,758 25,338 3 3 24,323 15,084
Infrastructure Bonds - - 92,543 109, 866 - - 55,777 50,172
Tatal - - 761,350 541,566 313,889 207,505 300,881 254,976
OTHER INVESTMENTS
Corporate Bands - - - - - - -
Infrastructure Bands - - - - - - -
Equity = J = 3 12,284 3,100 2578
Muiual Funds - - - - 12,806 4,386 4,772
aIF - - - d -
Totet - - - - 25 200 5,087 7,650
Grand Total - - 761,350 541,589 333,150 309,067 262.626
% of Appraved Investments to Total 0.00% 0.80% 100,00 100.08% 89.719% 8%,19% 97.38% 97.09%
% of Gther Investments to Total 0.00% 0.00% 8.00% 0.000% 11,29% 10.81% 2,52% 2.91%

Schedules to Fund Balance Shoet ac on 315t March 2024

Schedule: F-1
TNVESTHMENTS
Particulais Indiafirst Graup Growth Advantzge - [Indlafirst Graup Secura Capita] Fund-1  IndlaFirst Flex| €ap Equity Fund - [ IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund -
ULGFO00925/11/I0GGAEQUFUNDI43 | ULGFAD725/11/20GSCANDFUNDLIAS | ULTFG2121/02/22FIEXCAPFNDL43 | ULIFO2221/82/ 23SUSTEQUEND143
Current Year Previous Year Lurrent Year Previous Year Lurrent Year Yeur Current Year Praviows Year
APPROVED INVESTMENTS
Cavemment Bonds B - 22,505 - ol - - B
Equiy 2,590 793 - o 13,233 4,774 1,357 376
Mutuzl Funds - - - - - - - o
Fixad Deposits - o - = . - N -
Money Market 228 105 12,641 L575 5564 1,890 103 59
Corparats Bands = g S S g 5 5 R
Infrastructure Bonds = - n - - - - =
Totaf 2,BE5 598 35,145 1,575 13,797 6,664 1,460 435
OTHER INVESTMENTS
Corporate Bands E 3 = = = = = -
Infrastructure Bonds. » ] | - i - i -
Equity 232 52 - 2,538 088 187 80
Mutuzs| Funds 192 62 - - - - 80 37
AIF B ol B - i N - -
Total A1 114 C =] 2,535 948 F¥7d ]
Gra nd Tokal 3,219 1012 35,145 1,675 21,336 2,653 FYFETY 533 |
% of Approved Investments to Total B87.17% B8,74% 1€0.00% 100.00% 8B.10% B7.08% 84.03% 81.64%
% of Other Investments te Total 12.83% 11.26% 0.08% 0.00% 11.50% 12920 15.97% 16.36%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements {Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Sthedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on J1st March 2024
Schedule: F -3

CURRENT ASSETS

|Particulars Balanced Fund 1- BALANCED FUND- Balanced Furd Pension- DEBT FUND 1-
ULIFG11010910BALANLFUNDI43 | ULIFQ005161t09BALANCEDFN143 | ULIFO06161109BALFUNDPEN143 | ULIFD100G10910DEBTOIFUND1SS
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previgus Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Accriad Interest 36,822 37297 10,637 19,412 5,523 5,860 445,817 383,722

Cash &Bank Bafange 181 442 100 162 100 156 3B 114

Lividend Raceivable 788 126 49 = - 23 - =

Raceivabie for Sale of Invastments S - - - - - - 464,463

Other Cumant Assels (for Investments}# 57,552 1,292 21,878 1,310 10,076 830 347,402 623,608

Total 95,342 35,187 32,863 11,883 15,700 6,919 793,007 1,471,907

# reprasents interfund receivables or payablas

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

Schedula: F = 3

CURRENT ASSETS

Patticulars DEBT FUND- DEBT FUND PENSION- EQUITY FUND 1- EQUITY FUND-

ULIFO03161109DEBTFUNDOR 143

YLIFQ04161102DEBFUNDPENTA3

ULIFOQ90I010EQUTYLFUNDTA3

ULIFO01161109EQUITYFUND143

Current Year Prevlous ‘Year Cuerent Year Previous Yaar Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Accrued Interest 3,910 3,062 6,406 5722 (1] [ - 0
Cash &Bank Balance 19 24 18 2 199 1,641 180 265
Dividend Rec eivable - - - - 11,388 1,661 408 -
Recavable for Sale of Tnvestments - §,540 - 11,554 - = - |
Other Current Assets {for Tnvestments)# 1,198 1,604 351 1,025 1,251,525 367,266 56,361 2,M8
Total 5,126 13,230 6,775 18,323 1,263,112 370,618 57,560 2,743
# represents Tkerfund raceivables or payables
Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024
Schedule: 7 -3
CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars EQUITY FUNE PEN- INDEX TRACKER FUND- LIQUIL FUND PEN- LIQUID FUND-
ULIF0O2161109EQUFUNDPEN1A3 | ULIFO12¢10910INDTRAFUNDI4] | ULIFDO§161109LIQFUNDPEN14] | ULIF0D7161E09LIQUIDFUNDLA3
Currant Year Previous Year Cugrent Year Previgus Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previgus Year
|Accrued [nterest 3 3 1 1 - - - -
Cash &Bank Balance 190 3 1 ? 16 17 0 0
Dividend Receivable 78 142 4 = - = - -
Recelvable for Sale of Imvestments 5,278 = 438 - = = = -
Other Cument Assets {for Investments)# 22,348 2,174 9,244 2,145 6 1 {0} {0}
Total 27,898 2,532 10,237 2,153 22 18 0 g

# represents nterfund receivables or payables

UL 11 of 51




INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)}
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: |n thousands of Indian Rupees unless ctherwise stated)

Schedules o Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024
Schedule: F- 3

CURRENF ASSETS
Patticulars VALUE FUND- EQUITY ELITE GPPORTUNITIES- DYNMIC ASST ALL FN- DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND-
ULIFO13013910VALUEFUNDO143 | ULIFG20280716EQUELITEQP143 | ULIFDL5080811DYARLLFIAND1A3 | DPFFR16140511DPFNDO00OG1AS
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Pravious Year Cuirent Year Previous Year Current Yeae Previous Year
Accruag Intarest 2 1 1 1 18,559 27,136 3 S
Cash &Bank Balance 5 4 80 218 45 352 1 50
Dividend Receivable 61 B 178 17 397 93 E E
Receivable for Sale of Investments - - - - . - - .
Other Cumant Assats {for Investments)# 58,190 24,476 24,814 41,216 24,081 (1,727 (91,239) {33,650}
Total 58,839 24,705 25,066 41,451 43,493 25,855 [91,237) (33,600)

# represants interfund receivables or payables

Schedules to Fund Bakance Sheet as on 315t March 2824
Schedule: F-3

CURBENT ASSETS
[Particalats IndiaFirst EBP - Cash Fund- IndiaFirst EBP ~Band Fund- | IndiaFirst EBP - Equity Advantags Fundd  Indiafiist 8P - Dynamic Moderator
ULGFO03240110EEP{SHFYNDA3 | ULGFO02240111EBPENDFUNDIA3 ULGF001240111EBPEQADFNDI4]  [Fund-ULGFIDS3007L3IDYNHCDFUND14Z
Current Year Previous Year Curreat Year Preyvious Year Current Year Previgus Year Currant Year Pravitus Year
|Acerued Tnterest - = 14,537 11,298 ] 8 5,012 3,453
Cash &Bank Balnce - & 0 % 79 9% i5 b
Dividend Recafvabla - - - 77 10 13 3
Receivable for Sale of Investments - - - 15,071 - = - 15,071
Other Current Assets (for Investments)# [} 2 19,180 7,305 13,336 1835 10,471 1272
Total " 9 33,737 33,599 13,542 1,642 15,512 28,827

# 1epresents interfund recaivabias or payables

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024
Schedule: F - 3

CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars Indiafirst Group Growth Advantage - | Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fund< IndlaFlest Flexd Cap Equity Fund - | IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Furd
ULGFO0925/11/ 206GAEQUEUND143 ] ULGFO0725/11/20G5CBNDFUND143 | ULIF02121/02/ 23FLEXCAPFND143 | ULIFO2221/ 02/ 22SUSTEQUFND143)
Lurrent Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previgus Year Current Year Previoys Year
iAccrued Interest = - 455 N - N E =
Cash &Bank Balance 1 1 5 6 10 1 1 il
Dividend Receivabi: 1 ¢ - E 11 1 fa) g
Receivable far Sale of Investmants - = - - 3 = = o
Other Current Assets (for Investments}? e - - - 4 35 179 {0)
Tatal 312 1 468 § 952 47 180 1

# rapresants iterfund receivables or payables
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued}
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

Schedule: F - 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
particu Balanced Fund 1 - BALANCED FUND- Balanced Fund Pension- DEBT FUND 1-
el ULIF011010910BALANIFUND143 | ULIFO05161109BALANCEDFNI43 | ULIF006161100BALFUNDPENISS | ULTF010010910DEBTOIFUNDIA3
Current Year Previgus Year Current Year [ Pravious Year Current Year | Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Payable for Purchase of R N _
Invest ments 26,534 Ly (k)]
Other Current Liabilities 6,964 5,635 2,094 2,014 1,253 1,038 531,493 644,767
Unit Payable a/c#
Total 33,498 6,635 10,773 2,014 1,253 1,038] 531,491 644,757
# Represents inter fund receivables or payables, If any
Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024
Schedule; F - 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars DEBT FUND- DEBT FUND PERSION- EQUITY FUND 1- EQUITY FUND-
ULIF003161109DEBTFUNDO0143 | ULIFO04161109DEBFUNDPEN2A3 | ULIFOO2GL109I0EQUTYLFUNDL43 | ULIFO01161109EQUITYFUNDI43
Current Year I Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year | Curtent Year Previous Yaar Current Year | Pravious Year
Payable for Purchase of 0 = o B 521,046 . 26,939 B
Trvestrrents
Other Cumrent Lisbilities 372 1,008 158 1,103 62,377 48,783 3,793 2,994
Unit Payable afc#
Total 372 1,081 158 1,103 483,423 48,783 30,732 2,994
# Represents inter fund receivables or payables, if any
Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024
Schedule: F - 4
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars EQUITY FUND PEN- INDEX TRACKER FUND- LIQUID FUND PEN- LIQUID FUND-
. ULTFO0Z161102EQUFUNDPENL4S | ULTFO12010910INDTRAFUNDI4S | ULIFGOB163109LTQFUNDPENLAS | ULIF007161109LIQUIDFINDIAS
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Y ear Current Year Previous Year Current Year Pravicus Year
Payabte for Purchase of B N . . ; .
Investments 12,061 2,750
Other Cument Liabilities 2,056 1,574 530 415 3 2 0 1
Unit Payable a/c#
Tetal 14,118 1,574 3,280 415 3 2 0 0

# Represents inter fund receivables or payables, if any
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

Schedule: F - 4

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

VALUE FUND-
ULTF013010910VALUEFUNDO143

EQUETY ELITE QFPORTUNITIES-
ULIF0202807 16EQUELITEQPI43

PYNMIC ASST ALL FN-
ULIFO15080811DYAALLFUND143

DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND-
DPFF016140511DPF NDOQRO0143

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Pravious Year
FeyEH TP SUE e EI 2,915 . 4,753 30,401 14,229 . . -
[nvestments
Cther Current Liabilities 3,424 2,542 1,236 810 5215 5,246 3,225 2,596
Unit Payable a/c#
Total 26,338 2,542 5,989 31,212 19,444 5,246 3,225 2,596

# Represents inter fund receivables or payables, if any

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

Schedule: F- 4

CURRENT LIABILITIES

particulars IndiaFirst EBP - Cash Fund- IndiaFirst EEP - Bond Fund- IndiaFirst EBP - Equity Advantage Fund- Indiafirst EBP - Dynamic Moderator Fund<

« ULGFO03240111EBPCSHFUNDL43 | ULGFO02240111EBPBNDFUND143 ULGFD01240111EBPEQADFND143 ULGFO06300713DYNMODFUND143
Current Year Pravigus Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Fayable for Purchase of ; 0 R 3,206 ; 194 R
Investments
Other Current Liabilitias 0 2,695 2,540 480 256) 9,977 10,573
Unit Payabie afc#
Total 0 0 2,695 2,540 3,776 24b) 10,271 10,573

# Represents inter fund receivables or payables, i any

Schedules to Fund Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2024

Schedule: F- 4

CURRENT LTABILITIES

particulars Indiafirst Group Growth Advantage - | Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fundq{ IndiaFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund - |IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund -

ULGF00925/11/ 20GGAEQUFUND143| ULGFOO0725/11/ 206SCBNDFUND143 | ULIF02121/ 02/ 22FLEXCAPFND143 | ULIF02221/02/ 22SUSTEQUFNRLA3
Current Year Previeus Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Fayable for Purchase of 270 N . _ . . ; .
Investments
Cther Current Liabilties 4 1 33 2 30 10 2 1
Unft Payable afc #
Total 2714 1 33| 2 30 10 2 1

# Represents inter fund receivables or payables, i any
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009
Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schadules te Fund Revenue Account as on 31st March 2024

Schedule: F- 5
OTHER CHARGES
Particulars Balanced Fund 1 - BALANCED FUND- Balanced Fund Pension- DEET FUND 1~
ULIFO11010910BALANIFUNDIAS | UEIFDO5163 1098 ALANCEDFNIA3 | ULIFOG5161109BALFUNDPEN1AZ | ULIFO0010910DEBTOIFUND143
Cuzrent Year Previgus Y ear Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previgus Year Current Year Previous Year
Folicy Administration charge {6,541) 7,028 (493) 523 {234) 245 {39,031} 44,005
Sumender charge - - - - - - - -
Swikching charge - = - = - - - =
Mertality change (12,281} 18,815 {536} 601 = = {58,086) 59,424
Rider Prermium charge - - - - - - - -
Discontinzance Charges {760) 784 = = - - {4,763) 4,158
Partial withdrawal charge - - - - o = - -
Misceflanecus charge (6,586} 8,054 {258) 282 {120} 124 {30,010} 40,745
Total [25,768) 34,685 (1,287) 1,406 (354) 365 {131,890} 188,373
Schedules to Fund Revenue Account as on 31st March 2024
Schadule: F- 5
OTHER CHARGES
Particulars DEBT FUND- DEBT FUND PENSIQN- EQUITY FUND I~ EQUITY FUND-
ULIFDQ3161109DERTFUNDOOE43 | ULIFO04161109DEBFUNDPENLAS | ULIFOD9010910EQUTY1FUNDI43 | ULTFO0L161109EQUITY FUNDL43 |
Cumrent Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Cument Year | Previous Year
Palicy Administration ¢ harge {78) 8 (423 44 {176,731) 157,187 (797) 845
Sumender charge - - - = - = 1 -
Switching charge - = - - - - - -
Mortality charge (98) 112 - = (270,891} 321,877 {863} 970
Rider Premium charge - = = = - = - -
Discontinuance Charges - P - > {40,204} - g 24,506
Partial withdrawal charge - - - - - 3 - -
Hiscellaneous charge {43) 47 {21) 22 (175,101) 182,436 (414) 452
Total [218) 244) {53) 66, (562,929) 671,500 (2,073) 27173
Schedules to Fund Revenue Account as an 31st March 2024
Schedule: F- 5
QTHER CHARGES
Particulars EQUITY FUND PEN- INDEX TRACKER FUND- LIQUID FUND PEN- LIQUID FUND=
ULTF00216110SEQUFWINDPEN1A3 | ULIFQL2010910BNDTRAFUNDL43 | ULIFO08161109LIQFUNDPENIG | ULIFO07161109LIGUIDFUND1AS |
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Currant Year Pravious Year
Pollcy Administration charge (357} 378 {73) :i4] (1) 1 [{+]] 1
Surrender charge = = - - - - - -
Switching charge - - - - - - - -
Mortallty charge - - {1,269) 1,816 - o {3 ]
Rider Premiurn charge - = - - - - - 3
Discontinuance Charges = E (114} 138 = = = ]
Partial withdrawal charge - - - - - - - -
Miscellaneous charge (177) 192 (739} 862 {Q) 0 {1} a
Total (534) 570 {2,396) 2,896 (L 1 (43 2)
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 57 November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(CGurrency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schadules ta Fund Revenue Agcount as on 31st Mareh 2024

Schedule: F- 5
QTHER CHARGES
Particulars VALUE FUND- EQUITY ELITE OPPORTUNITIES- DYNMIC ASST ALL Fi- DISCONTINUED POLECY FUND-
ULIF013010910VALUEFUNDO143 | ULIFQ20280716EQUELIYEOPI4Y | ULIFQ150808E1DYAALLFUNDIA3 | DPFFO161405110PFNDO0000143
Current Year Previgus Year Current Year FPrevious Year Current Year Previous Year Curyent Year Prevvious Year
Policy Adminisiration charge (3,313) 3,054 - - (110} 368 - -
Surrender charge - - - - - - - -
Switching charge - - - - - 5 - -
Morcalicy charge {9,413} 11,788 {5,212) 4,650 {15,105} 21,368 - -
Rider Premum charge B - - - - - - -
Discontinuance Charges (695) 561 (348) 222 (825) 445 - -
Fartiat withdrawal charge - = - - - - - -
Miscellaneous chame [5,667) 6,302 (3,275} 2,569 (5,894} 8,785 - -
Total {19,095) 21,704 {8,836) 7441 (21,538} 30,960] - -

Schedules ko Fund Revenue Account as on 31st March 2024

Schedule: F- 5

OTHER CHARGES
Particulars IndiaFirst EBP - Cash Fund- IndiaFirst EBP - Bond Fund- IndiaFirst EBP - Equity Advantage Fund{ Indiafirst EEP - Dysamic Moderator
ULGFG03240111EBPCSHEUNDIA3 | ULGFOR22401 1IEBPENDFUND143 ULGF001240111EBPEQADFRDI43  (Fuad-ULGFO063007 13DYNMODFUND143
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Currant Year Previous Year Current Year Previgus Year
Policy Administratien charge - - - - - - - -
Surender charge - - - - - - - -

Switching charge
Martality charge

Rider Premium charge
Distontinuance Charges
Fartial withdrawal charge
Mistellaneaus charge

Total

Schedules to Fund Revenue Account as on 31st March 2024

Schadule:F- 5

OTHER CHARGES

Particulars

Indiafirst Group Growth Advantage

Indiafirst Group Secure Capital

IndiaFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund -~

IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund

Fund- ULIF02121/02/ 22FLEXCAPFND143 [ULTF02221 702/ 22SUSTEQUFND143
Current Year Previous Year Current Yaar Previous Year Current Year Previgus Year Current Year Previous Year
Pulicy Administration charge - - - = = . = B
Surrender charge - - - = = E - -
Switching charge - - - - - - . N
Mortality charge - 5 = = {323) 198 {22) 7
Rier Prerriumn charge - - - = - = 3 -
Discontinuance Charges - - - - {17y 0 E 9
Partial withdrawal charge = = = = = - - n
Miscellaneous charge - - = 5 (g1} 36 (4} 1
Total - - - - {402} 234 {25} 8]
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees uniess otherwise stated)

ARNEXURE TO REVENGE ACCOUNT-Bzeak up of Lt Linked Business (UL}
REVEMUE ACCOUNT
fir the year ended 31 Mrch 204

Polioholiers Account (Fechnical Accoun)

Linked 1ife Linked Pension L nked Grou Linked Group Pengion | TotalUni Livked
Tt & Hon-Uni Uit Total | Nonnit | Unit Tolal | Norwlrit [ Uit Tolal Mﬂ_m;n{?ﬂlp -
s d d : {3
O] 0 feoew @ (el m o moee oW e
Premiums earned = net
{a) Premitm Glo20|  l4muN) M| Lie ey 858 - LTI TS 71 X 1 N LY 1
{t} Reinsteancs ceded {14279 - (14319 - - - - - - - - - [14279)
Income from [vastments
(2! Intesest, Dividend & Ret - Erss LR st RS - nm m - 86,037 gy - ] ] 1,260,526
(o) Proft an salefredemation of ivestmets . 11680,361( 11,580,968 - 085 805 - 2L I 7 A 38 35 12300058
(1) Loss on selefrademption o investments S| (LoA3 DoM AN - (06,508 QeS8 - CRT I8 I I (3 {10068
44) TramsfepfGain on reveluztionjchange in flrvalueGein
{Loss an Ametisation z 4009 42005 2 101,088 101,089 2 153 g8 - Bl & 4412856
(e} Arrfisation of premium / cicint 0 investments mi3 G431 Te6AM - A4 I/ Tl L2 L) IR N 47 ik
(ther facome;
{2} Linkeg Incoma - Chirges ULL) L0888 | (1760880 IR S0 B 3 . 106{ (66
{t] Linked Income- Others- Apprenriation - - - - - - v 1 X - il 3 -
fr} Offers Income . B 13005 2 - 2 g = : Bt
{d) Contribution from the Sharsholdars' afc - - - 60 - £ - AN 41788
(e} Contrbution rom Sharenalder’s Accaurt toweads
Excess EOM - 3 : 2 g 2 . = g g E . -
(TOTAL (&) JAUGI40| 3006917 3GA05T| 5637  TIR6M6| 764.263) GLSIS|  GLA0A|  GUBSIE! 64| .082| IBG4E)  IAABASM
Cormission 304 . a1 . 12 1l . - . - 41880
Dperating Expensas related t Insurance Business 1,064,892 EJ N Y R A ] 541 §i40) 56,106 14 s M B LM 1443889
Provisicn for Tasation - . - . . - . - - . . - -
Pioi Pasiod Expensas - - - - - - - . . o - -
(TOTAL (8] 153863 MEJ01[ 1553|336 Sal  4dm| SMEL L7 GARSO) 2ME| 3| 1MR0L 1OMIN
Banakits Faid (et} 2] M500) 13054934) 13201436 1M 1458 - A IR - - 5 13,595,395
Interim Boaus Paid . . - - . - - = .
Change in valuztion of iablity n respect of e policies AT le8d528% [ 16517968 ol SO 17 N 1Y B 0| 3281 324 17,903,783
Transfarto Nen - Lnked Raserves - - - - - - - - - - - -
Change i Valoation Liabilty - - - - - - - - - - - : -
TOTAL () HOB9| H000M5| H.010404) 60| 7aR685| 723845| (GOGY 620680 GAOERD| - [362M8 69 31499178
SURPLUIS/ {DEFLCIT) (D} =(A}-(8}-[C) Bag L9 . e v A - 4 - . . i - i17 680577 |
APPROPRIATIONS
Ingurance reserve ak the baginning o the year . . . . . - - . . - - -
Trensfer to Shareholfers' ajc 8,10 . IS M . 114t . . . i - 1 Ch
Funds avaiabla or ffure apgraprations - - - - - . - . - - - - -
Tofal{0) 648,319 . 648319) 3344l . kYAH - - - - E 0 80577
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

op-of Uk Linked Business {UL)

REVENUL ALLUUNI

for the yearented 31 March 2023

Podcyhokiars” Account {Technical Account)

Linked L Livked Pension Linked Gron Linked Groug Pensken | Total Uni Livked

Pattcubrs “ fon-Ueft | Unk Tofal |NowUnit| Unk | Totel |Non-ltait) Und Total Mﬂuzﬁﬁh -~
Pretiums earned - net
(2] Premium G070} 20403 MB00T| M| ER1M|  &R3% 3585 453588 15,381,931
(b Reinsrznce ceded (14,575) - 635 - . . - - {16,575)
Tncome from Investrucnts
(3} Interest, Divident & Rent - Gross 13| 189%6301) 13095 9| 8291 B W 14 1¢ 201,688
(b} Proft on salefredemption of investments -] M0 g 00| 350040 30,35 30.3% 8 86 6,604,691
fe Loss o salefrademption of ivestmerts 12163048 (2,163,048) {9888 (49,586 {4 {184%) {8 3 (4%
() Transfer/Gain on revabuationfchenge in falr valueGain
{loss en Amorisation - | [RS0.080H (2553890 (N7 (2574 (0u3 (1043 il 4 (2,774.816)
(&) Amortisation of premium  discount on imvestments S50 6856 d4m 5851 N 5l 5l B M 43580
(tther ixome:
{a} Linked Income - Chargas WL 1638975 (1638975 30,504 | {30,504 9,046 (9,366) Al
(0] Linked Income- Others- Approprition - - - - . {1,588} 158 - -
{c) Others Income a8 w08 - - - - - . 3228
(] Contrbution from the Shereholders’ &/t - - 393 333 H8) - 368 #4290
{e) Contrbutfon from Sharcholder's Accaunt towards
Eicass O - - ! o - : . - |- - 11K
TOTAL{A L33544; 16365477 IRTIA00) 32820| 109.919) 330730) S1ADD|  404.003| 545403 3061y 50 19,482,763
Commission 30,180 - w115 - 1450 - - . - - - 31,365
Opesating Expenses related to Insurance Business TRLME) R0MT) L7438 20| 569 79581 51400 163 5303 M S 42 11778
Provisign for Taxation . . . . - - : - - a |f 2 2 -
Prior Pased Expenses - - - - . ; : - - - |- - -
TOTAL {B) 17420 |  30M7| 1I04%68| 3475 508  9.073( 51400 163 53M% | 5 41 pALTAL)
Benefits Paid {Het) 2| 166,385 L0803 1098608 - | 3165 L3les| - gm em - - - 1,207,43
Interim Banus Paid - : s = e . . -
Change in valuatiar. of fiability in rspect of e policies 93| Sld%6| SBR[ B MO N4 2] @18 4B 109 108 502099
Trensfer to Non - Linked Resenves g . . - . - = : . : 2 :
Change in Valuation ability : : - - - - - - . P - -
TOTAL {C) 175,736 15,905,129 1G160.865) 379| 104230) 194599 (.01 48341( 4Mdd6L 109 9] 16848034
SURPLYS (DEFICIT] (B} =(A-(B)-(€) 435 - Ys387| 18966 - 86 - - . - . 417553
APPROPRIATIONS
[nsurance reserve 2t the beginring of the year - . . . .
Transfer to Shareholders’ afc i35 UBST| 2846 2696 {71 553
Funds avalable for fubvre agomoratians 2 : - : -
Total (I 3587 448,587 | 28,966 18366 471583
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Schedules to Annexure to Revenue Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements

Schedule-UL1

Linked Income {Recovered from linked funds)* for the year ended 31 March 2024

Linked Group

Particulars Linked Life | Linked Pension | Linked Group Pension Total

Fund Administration charges

Fund Management charge 1,053,710 33,875 13,204 185.53 1,100,975
Pelicy Administration charge 227,174 634 - - 227,808
Surrender charge = — = - =
Switching charge - - - - -
Mortality charge /Rider Premium Charge 372,929 - - = 372,929
Discontinuance Charges 47,075 = = - 47,075
Partial withdrawal charge - - - - -
Miscellaneous charge - - - - -
TOTAL {(UL-1) 1,700,889 34,509 13,204 186 | 1,748,787

*(net of GST, if any)

Schedules to Annexure to Revenue Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements

Schedule-UL1
Linked Income {Recovered from linked funds)* for the vear ended 31 March 2023

g . . . N . Linked Group

Particulars Linked Life | Linked Pension | Linked Group Pension Total

Fund Administration charges
Fund Management charge 902,915 29,836 9,066 29 941,846
Palicy Administration charge 213,175 668 - - 213,844
Surrender charge = - = = o
Switching charge = - — = -
Mortality charga /Rider Premium Charge 491,629 - - = 491,629
Discontinuance Charges 31,256 - - - 31,256
Partial withdrawal charge - - - - -
Miscellaneous charge - - - - -
TOTAL (UL-1) 1,638,975 30,504 9,066 29 1,678,574

*{net of GST, if any)
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless othenwise stated)

Schedules to Annexure to Revente Account (UL} forming past of Financi | Statements
Schedule=lL.2

BEREFTIS PAID [NET] for the year ended 31 March 2024

Linked Life Linked Pension Linked Group Linked Group Pension Total Unit
a Particutars HonUnit | __unk Total | Nan-Unk | Unk Total | WonUnt | Unz Towl | Nowlnit | nk Total ared,
g - - ¥ (12}=00+1| (13)=(3)+
[N {2 3)=(11+(2) (4} {5 =] @ | EEmHE) {10} 1) I (614(934+(12}
1 | insvrance Claims
{a} Claims by Death 154,204 257477 411,681 - 26,835 26,835 - - - : o - 438,515
(b} Claims by Maturity S 2,058,771 2,058,771 = = > F . ] = O B 2,058,771
[€) Annutles 7 Pansion
payments - - - 3 = = = o = a - - B
{d} Other banefits -
- Claims by heaith 266 - 266 = - . . - - - - - 266
- Survival benefit = - - - - - 3 = = = = 3 a
- Critical inass rider - - - - - - B J B - 3 5 -
- Claims Investigatian 1,540 - 1,540 72 - 72 = = - - J = 1,612
{g] Surrenders / Withdrawals = 10,738,667.20] 10,738 687 - 127,678 127,629 = 239,424 239424 = = 2 11,305,740
| [ Sub Tofal (A} 156,010 | 13,054,934 | 13,210,934 72 154,383 | 154,535 =) 239,424 239,424 = - o 13,604,904
2 | Amount Ceded n relnsurance
(3] Clalms by death {9,376) (9,376) - - = 5 - - - - (8,378}
[b) Claims by Maturity - - = - - - - - 3 = - -
(€] Anniies / Pension
payments o g - - - - - & o & = = =
[d} Other benefits
- Claims by health {133 - {133} - - - - - 2 3 E E {133)]
| Sub Tatal{B) {9,509] - [9,509) - - - e g = = = - 19,509}
TOTAL [A) - [B} 146,501 | 13054934 | 13201436 7z 154,463 | 154,535 = 239,424 235,424 = - = 13,595,395
Benefiis pad to ch imants:
In Tndia 146,501 | 13,054,934 [ 13,201,436 - 154,463 | 154,535 - 139,424 239,424 - - - 13,595,305
|| Outsida India - - = E - - - - - -
TOTAL (UL2) 146,501 | 13,054,934 | 13,201,436 72 154,453 154,535 s 238424 239,424 =) S = 13,595,345
Schedules to to R Account (UL) ferming part of Financial Statemends.
Schadule=yL2
BENEFITS PAID [NEF] for the year ended 31 March 2023
Linked L Linked Pension Linked Group Linked Group Pension Total Unit
5 porsers - (tonlak [k Jol_{ ferlng | Uk | Tol [ Wondnf [ W | Tobl | Nonlit | Uik | _Tom Lehed
i L ol N (2=(100{1 | {13}=(3}+
[t @ B=Mm+a o] 3 B=t5) @) {8 (B)=(7)+(8) (19) (11} 1t (6Y4(814{121
1 | Insurance Qlains
{a) Claims by Death 171,160 239,018 418,179 = 25,592 25,592 = - . . - = 435,771
{b} Claims by Maturiby - 2,360,452 2,380,462 - “ - - - - - - - 2,360,462
{t) Annuties f Pension
payments & E - - - - - £ a = E 5 =
(d) Other bensfits -
- Claims by health 3,509 - 3,599 - - - - - E = - 3,599
- Survival benefit - - - - - - & 9 P - P ] &
- Cntical illness rider - - - - - - = - P - P = 5
- Claims Investigation 1,183 - 1,183 = = = = = 2 = 2 E 1,183
{e] Surrendars / Withdrawals - 8220742 8,220,742 - 147,573 147,573 3 47,290 7,270 d b E 8,435,586
|| Sub Total (A) 175,943 | 10,820,223 | 10,996,165 - 173,165 | 173,165 - 67,270 67,290 - - - 11,235,601
2| Amaunt Ceded in reinsuranca
(3) Claims by death {7,968} E (7,568) - - - E = 3 d = - (7,958}
(1) Claims by Maturity E = = S = = b a - - - - B
(<} Annuties / Pension
payments - - - - = - - - - - - = -
(d) Other benefits
- Clajins by health {1,589} - (1,589) - - - = - - - - d (1,589
| | SubTotal(B) {8,557} - {9,557) - - - - - - = = g {8,557}
TOTAL (4] - [B) 166,385 | 14,820,223 | 10985608 c 173,865 | 173,165 = 57,278 67,270 - = = 11,127,043
Benefits paid to chimants:
Inlndis 166,385 | 10,820,223 | 10,986,608 - 173,165 | 173,165 - 67,270 67,270 - S - 11,227,043
| | Outside India b - - - - - - = = =
TOTAL (UL2) 166,385 | 10,820,223 | 10,985,608 - 173,165 | 173,165 - BT, 270 87,210 = = - 11,237,043

UL 20 of 51



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5% November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)}

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Annexure 2A

Performance of ULIP funds
Returns As on 31st March 2024

{Absolute Growth - %}

Year of FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23 FY 2021-22
RARIBINAHE Inception (%) (%) (%)

IndiaFirst BALANCED FUND-ULIF005161109BALANCEDFN143 16-Nov-09 22.28% 4.31% 15.65%
IndiaFirst Balanced Fund Pension-ULIFC06161109BALFUNDPEN143 16-Nov-0% 24.36% 4.12% 13.40%
IndiaFirst DEBT FUND-ULIFO03161109DEBTFUNDOO143 16-Nev-39 7.82% 4.44% 3.02%
IndiaFirst DEBT FUND PENSION-ULIF(04161109DEBFUNDPEN143 16-Nev-09 7.76% 4.04% 2.72%
IndiaFisst EQUITY FUND-LILTFO01 161 109EQUITY FUND1A3 16-Nov-09 31.04% 4.08% 21.64%|
IndiaFirst EQUITY FUND PEN-ULTFO02161109FQUFUNDPENI43 16-Nav-09 34.96% 6.77% 17.60%
IndiaFirst EQUITY ELITE OPPORTUNITIES FUND-ULIFO202807 16EQUELIT EQP1. 28-Jul-16) 25.15% 4.40%, 20.53%)
IndiaFirst LIQUID FUND PEN-ULIFO08161109LIQFUNDPENT43 16-Nov-09 5.21% 3.89%: 1.78%)
IndiaFirst LIQUID FUND -ULIF007161109LIQUIDFUND143 16-Mov-09 5.25% 3.94%) 1.81%
IndiaFirst EGUITY FUND 1-ULIFGOO010910FQUTY 1FUND143 0i-Sep-1i0 30.73% 3.765% 21.19%
IndiaFirst DEBT FUNG 1-ULIFG10010910DEBTO1FUNDI43 01-Sep-10 8.21% 4.00% 2.78%
IndiaFirst Balanced Fund 1 - ULIF011010910BALANIFUNDISS 01-Sep-10 21.63% 3.44% 14.58%
IndiaFirst INDEX TRACKER FUND-ULIF01201091 0INDTRAFUND143 01-Sep-10 28.70% 1.61% 17.56%
IndiaFirst VALUE FUND-ULTF013010910VALUEFUNDO 143 01-Sep-10 32.51% 4.44% 23.03%)|
IndiaFirst EBP Bond Fund-ULGF0022401131EBPBNDFUND143 24-Jan-11 8.21% 4.89% 3.55%)|
IndiaFirst EBP Equity Advantage Fund-ULGF001240111EBPEQADFND143 24-Jan-11 32.26% 4,06% 22,45%
IndiaFirst EBP Cash Fund-ULGF003240111EBPCSHFUND143 24-Jan-11 0.00% 0.00% 1.08%
IndiaFirst DISCONTINUED PGLICY FUNG-DPFFC161405110PFNDO0000143 i4-May-11 6.44% 4.53% 3.75%
Indiafirst EBP Dynamic Moderator Fund-ULGF006300713DYNMCDFUND143 30-Jul-13 11.47% 3.99% 5.02%,
IndiaFirst DYNAMIC ASST ALL FN-ULIFQ15080811DYAALLFUND143 08-Aug-11 18.92% 3.82% 10.06%
Indiafirst Group Grewth Advantage - ULGFO0925/11/20GGAEQUFUND143 25-Nov-20 32.27% 4.32% 33.82%)
Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fund-ULGFO0725/11/20GSCBNDFUND143 25-Nov-20 5.67% 4.41% 11,28%)
IndiaFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund-ULIF02121/02/22FLEXCAPFND143 23-Feb-22 51.69% NA MA
IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund-ULTFG2221/02/22SUSTEQUFND143 23-Feh-22) 38.07% NA, NA
Performance of ULIP funds

Returns As on 31st March 2024

NAV as on
FUND NAME Year of Inception [ March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | March 31, 2022 |Inception NAY

IndiaFirst BALANCED FUND-ULIFOD5161109BALANCEDEN143 16-Nov-09 37.3393 30.5353 29,2735 10.00
IndiaFirst Balanced Fund Pensign-ULIF006163 LOYBALFUNDPEN143 16-Now-09 9.3714 31,6583 30.4052 10.00
IndlaFirst DEBT FUND-ULIFO031611090EBT FUNDOR143 16-Nov-09 24,9958 23.1831 22,1980 10.00
IndiaFirst DEBT FUND PENSICN-ULIF004161109DEBFUNDPEN143 16-Nov-09 24.4180 22.6592 217787 10.00
IndiaFirst FQUITY FUND-ULIFO0436110SEQUITYFUND143 16-Hov-09 46.4741 35.4658 34.0750 10.00
IndiaFirst EQUITY FUND PEN- ULIF002161109EQUF UNDPENL43 16- Nov-09 50.5442 37.4500 35.0763 10.00
IndiaFirst EQUITY ELITE OPPORTUNITIES FUND-ULIFO20280716EQUELITECP143 28-Jul- 16 24.7298 18,7602 18.9272 10,09
IndigFirst 1IQUID FUND PEN- ULIFO08161109LI0FUNDPENLA3 16-Nov-09 15.4678 18.5030 17.8095 10,00
IndiaFirst LIQUID FUND - ULIF007161109LIQUIDFUNDL43 16-Nov-09 16.4433 15,6230 15.0309 10.00
IndiaFirst EQUITY FUND 1-ULTFO09010910EQUT Y IFUND143 01-Sep-i0] 42,7336 32.6801 31,5032 10.00
IndiaFirst DEBT FUND 1-ULTF0100109 10DEBT01FUND143 01-Sep-10) 227583 21.0325 20.2242 10.00
IndlaFirst Balanced Fund 1 - ULIF011010910BALANLFUND143 01-Sep-10[ 32.9306 27.0734 26.1733 10.00
IndiaFirst INDEX TRACKER FUND- ULIF012010910INDT RAFUND143 01-Sep-10] 37.5275 29.1578 28.6961 10.00
IndiaFirst VALUE FUND-ULIFQ13010910VALUEFUNDOS43 Ul-S_gp;_l_QI 46,9204 35,4084 33.9038 10.00
IndiaFirst EBP Bond Fund-ULGF002240111EBPBNDFUND143 24-Jan-11 25.1287 23.2227 22.13939 10.00
IndiaFirst EBP Equity Advantage Fund-ULGFO01240111ERPEQADFNDIA3 24-Jan-11 47.2179 35.7000 39.3083 10,00
IndiaFirst EBP Cash Fund-ULGF003240111EBPCSHFUNDL43 24-Jan-11 = 18.3993 18,3993 10.00
IndiaFirst DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND-DPFF(16140511DPFNDO0000143 14-May-11 21,2056 19.9220 19.0585 10.00
Indiafirst EBP Dynamic Moderator Fund- LULGFO0A300713DYNMODFUNDIL43 30-uk 13/ 20.4920 18.3832 17,6785 10,00
IndiaFirst DYNAMIC ASST ALL FN-ULIF0150868110Y AALLFUND143 08-Aug-11 33.8152 28.4361 27.38%4 10.00
Indiafirst Group Grewth Advantage - ULGF00925/11/20GGAEQUFUND143 25-Nov-20 13,3817 10,1165 9.6984 1¢.00
Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fund-ULGFD0725/11/20G5CBNDFUND143 25-Nov-20 11.1278 10.5311 10,0861 10.00
IndiaFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund-ULIF02121/02/22FLEXCAPFND143 23-Feb-22 15.7285 10,3692 A 10.00
IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund-ULIF02221/02/22SUST EQUFNDL43 23-Fab-22 14,2219 10,3006 NA 10.00
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Tnvestmeat in Promoter Group Companies

As on 31st March 2024
Balanced Fund Balanced Fund Bafanced Pension Fund Balanced Pension Fund
ULTFON5161109BALANCEDFN143 ULIFOR5161108BALANCEDFN43 ULTFOG6561105BALFUNDPEN14Y ULIFO06161109BALFUNDPEN 43
{ument Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Name Of the Cempany
R Debt & Bt & Delt &
Mpf:sl Equity | % fo the fund Hatual Fund Equity | % tothe fund Mattal Fund Equity | % to the fund Hataal Fund Equity | % tothe fund
Bank of Barudn . 0.00% - 0.00% - 00% - b.08%
Toai Tavestment in Pramater Grywp Comganies - n 0.00% ] B 0.00% n 5 0.00% - 00t
|Asset held 5232 5N 1,663,011 606082 7440070 1348085 404,065.22 602,465.04) 1006 iﬁi 389, 534 74 443,608.22)  833,142.96
Irvestment in Promoter Group Companies
As on 315t March 2024
Bafanced 1 Fund Balanced L Fuad Debt Fund Dabt Fund
ULIFO110L0910BALANIFUND143 ULIFHL 10100 LORALANLFUND I3 ULTF03161109DERTFUNDONI4] ULIF0031611030ER FFUNDOD 4]
Curment Year Previgus Year Curvent Year Previcus Year
Hame Of the Company
Debt & Hutual . Debt & Mutual s Debt & Hutual . Debt & Kutual
Fad Equity | % tothe fmd Fund Equity | % tothe fund Fand Equity % to the fund Fond Equity % to the fund
Banl of Baroda 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00% 0,00%
Total nvestmet n Promoter Group Comaries 2 = 0.00%) 5 = ] E = 0.00% = 0.00%
Asset hekd LIGL308 2726546 4,987,874 2010590  237iAR 438200 186,493 - 186,493 178,456 179,456
Investmentin Pramoter Group Companies
As on 315t March 2024
Debt Pensien Fund Debt Pension Fund Debt 1 Fund Dehit 1 Fund
ULIFOR4161109DERFUNDPENEAY ULIF004161109DERFUNDPEN143 ULIFOL)010910DEBTOIFUNDLA ULIF0100103100EBTOLFUNDEA3
Natme Gfthe Carmpany Cument Year Pravious Year Current Year Pravious Year
Dett & Hustual i Debt & Mutual . Debt & Futuz! ] Dakst B Mutual i
P Equity % to the fund Furd Equity | %atothe fund P Eqity | % tothe fund Fund Equity £ to the fund
Bank of Bernda - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.80% B B 0.00%
(Total Investment in Promoter Group Companies - - 0.00% - 0.00% - G.60% . (:.00%
Assetheld K 14,170 516 N6 1975518 19,757,578 16,516,132 16,510,112
Investment in Promater Group Companies
s on 31st March 2024
Equity Pension Fund Frquity Pension Fund Equity Fund Equity Fund
ULIFO02161109 EQUFUNCPENLA3 VLIFO02$ 61 109EQUFINDPERLAS ULIFORL161109EQUITY FURDIAZ UL[FUDMEIIWEQUH\’FUNDM
Narte Ofths Company Cumant Year Previous Year Cument Year Previous Year
Debt & Hutual Debt & Hutual . Bebt & Hutual p Dbt & Hutual
Fund Equity % 1o Thehund P Equity | %t the fund Furd Equiy | % tothe fund Fund Equity | % tothefund
Bank of Berna - 0.00% 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00%
Tatal Ivestment in Promoter Group Comparies . - 0.00% - 0.00% 0 - 0.00% 0 - 0,00%
Asset held 194,258 14506200 1654017 95,308) 1174083 1ImA81 369,480 2691360) 3,060,850 246569] 206843 2,416,000]
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Investment in Pramoter Group Comganies

s on 31st March 2024
Equily 1 Fund Equity 1 Fund Yalve Fund Value Fund
ULIFOQ50109 [OEQUTYIFUNDEA3 ULIFOO3010%10EQUTYIFURDL43 ULTFDL3010810VALUEFUNDOL43 ULIFD1301091CVALUEFUND143
Current Year Frevious Year Cement Year Previous Year
Hame Gfthe Company
Debt & Mitual q Debt & Mutual ) Liebt & Mutual Biebt & Mutual .
Fund Equity B to the fund fund Equity Y to the fund Furd Equity | % tothe fund Furd Equity | % to the fund
Bk of Baruda 0.00% - 0.00%) 0.00% 0.09%
Total lovestnent in Promoter Group Comparies . - 1.00% - - 0.00%) - - 0.00% - - 1.00%
Asset held 6202200) 40,795,097  4G.E0%307) 552302  3isn4qre) 31098078 358,675 1187411 2,546,000 355,048) 1585477 1940524
Investment in Promater Group Companies
As on 31st Harch 2024
Index Tracker Fund Indax Tracker Fund Dyriamic Asset Allacation Fund Dynamic Asset Allocation Furd
ULIEO1 26109 10INDTRAFURDLAY ULIFOL 20109 10D TRAFURD 143 ULTF1508081 IDYAALLFLAD14 ULTFG1503081 10YAALLFURDL43
Nam O e Company Current Year Frevious Year Cument Year Previens Year
Debt & Hufual o Debt & Mutual " Gebt & Nutual n Debt & Mutual .
Fund Ecuity | % tathe fund Fund Equity | % te the furd Fund Equity | % to the fund Fund Equity | % tothe fund
Barik of Bamda 0.00% - 0,00%) 2.00% 0.00%
Tolal Irvestment in Promoter Group Companies - . 0.00% - - 0.00%) - - {.00% - E 0.00%,
Asset hald 3453 365,562 400,501 B4 6414 314,804) 1129835 1580008 3819834 211526]  LMe¥60 | 386188
Investment in Pramoter Group Compardes
As on 315t Harch 2024
Distontinued Policy Fund liscortimed Policy Fund EBP Dyzamic Moderator Furd EBR Bynamic Moderator Fund
DPFFO16£40511DPENEO0000143 DPFF(16:495L1DPFRIN0000143 UL GFI063 007130 YNMODFUND143 YLGFO0B3007130Y NMODFLND143
Yo Of the Campany Current Year Previocs Year Current Year Previaus Year
Debt & Mutuak ’ Debt & Mutuel . Dalst & Mutuel . Dabt & Mutual ]
Fund Equity | % to the fund Fund Equity | % to e fund Fund Equity | % to the fund Fund Equity | % totha fund
Bank ot Bannda . - 050% - - 000% 3 - "00% g o 0.00%
Tatal Tvestment n Framoter Group Companies - 0400% - g 0.00% - . 5.00% . : 0,00%
| Assel held 6,408, 34F 6,408,345 5192184 - 5,192,164 72523 41,786 314,308 131,395 49,485 280,881
Towestment in Promater Eroup Companies
As on 31st March 2024
ERP Egulty Advantage Fung EBP Eauity Advantage Fund Elite Opportunites Fund Flite Quportunites Furd
ULGFO0£ 24011 EBPEQADFND143 ULGFQ012401 11EBPEQADFNDIA3 ULIF020280716EQUELITEOP142 ULIF{20280716EQUELTTEQPL 43
ame Of the Comgany Current Year Pravious Year Curent Year Previous Year
Debt & Mutual . Deht B Mutual ; Debt & Hutual p Debt & Mutual
Fud Equity | % tothe fimd Fund Equity | % to the fund Fund Equity | % tothe fund Fund Equty | % tothe furd
Bank of Baroda - - 0.00% - 1.00% 0.00%) - 0,00%
Total Investment in Promoter Group Copanies . ) 0.00% J = 0.00% e 3 0.00% E = 0.00%
Asset held 61,502) 301,217 Sﬁl,ﬁi 43495) 181,040 234,535 43,334 608,884 912,198 260,863 347,388 617,254
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Tnvastment in Premaber Group Companies

As on 21st March 2024
TndiaFirst Flexd Cap Equity Fund IndinFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund TngiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund IndiaFirst Sustainable £quity Fuad
ULIFO1121,/ 03/ 2IFLENCARFNL43 VULIFO2131/12/22FLEXCAPFRD143 ULIF02221/02/125USTEQUFHDE43 RIF02211/02/ 225USTEQUFND143
Name Ofthe Company Current Year Previous Year Lurrent Year Previous Year
Debt & Mutual . Delit & Hutual ' Deht & Mutual . Debt & Mutal )
Fund Equity | % tothe fund Fund Equity | % to the fund Funi Equity | % % the fund Furd Equity | % %o the furd
Bank of Barda 0.00% B L00% - 0.00% - - 0.0
Total Investment in Promoter Group Companies a 3 0.00% g g 0,09%| P 3 0.00% - - o.uul
Asset held 12,168 - 21,268 75689 - 7,689 1,115 - 1,915 533 - 533
Investment in Fromoter Group Companies
s un 31t March 2024
Group Growth Advantage Group Grawth Advantage Group Secure Capital Fund Group Secure Capital Fund
ULGFO0925/11/20GGAEQUFUNDLA3 ULGFI0925/ 11/ 20GRAEQUFUND43 ULGF00725/11/ 20GSCBNDFUND143 ULGFO0T25/11 /20 GECERNEFUNDLAA
Hame OFthe Campary Curvent Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Dabt & Mutual : Debt & Hutkual } Dabt & Hutual ] Debt & Hutual .
Fund Enuity | Yo to thetund Fand Equity | % tothe fund Fund Equity | % to the fund Fund Equity | % to the fund
Bank of Baroda - 0.00% 0.00% - - .00% - 0.00%
Tofal [avestment in Promoter Graup Canpanies - B 0.00% - - 0.00% - E 0.00% 5] - 0.08%
|Asset held 458 2812 1,268 16§ 845 £,012 35,572 o 35,572 1380 - 1,530
Investment in Promoter Group Comparies
Ason 3tst March 2024
LIQUID FUKD LIGUID FUND EBFCASH FUND EBP CASH FURD
ULIFOO7161103L1QUIDFURD143 ULIFGO7L61108LIGUIDFUND143 UILGRO03 2401 11E4PCSRFURD I ULGFI03240111EAPCSHFUND143
Cument Year Previgus Year Curzent Year Previous Year
Hame Of the Company
Debt & Mutal : Dbt & Muteal| Debt & Mutual " Debt & Hufual '
Fusd Equity | % to the fund fond Equity | % to the fund Furd Equity | % tothe fund Fund Equity % to the fund
Bank of Bareda 0.00% - 0008 0.00% - 0.00%
Tota! Investment in Promoter Group Companies - 0.00% B - 0.00% 0.00% - 0.00%
Asset held 76 7 76 76 .00 . 008
Irvestment in Promoter Group Companies
Ason st March 2024
LIQUID FUND PENSION LIQUID FUN: PENSTON EBP Bond Fund EBP Bond Fud
ULIFA08161 £ 09LK)FUNDPENL4S ULIFO03161109LIQFUNDPENL 43 ULGFO02240111ERPENDFUNDL43 ULGFOB22401 L1IEAPBNDFUNDLY3
Hanse O the Compary Cument Year Previgus Year Current Year Pravicis Year
Debt & Kutual ) Dabt & Mutual ; Debt & Hutwal N Dabt & Mutaal ;
b Equty | % tothe fund Fud Eculty | % %o thefund Furd Equity | % tothe fund Fund Equlty | % tothe fund
Bank of Baroda - - 0.00% b 0.00% - - 0.00% - - 0.00%
Tata! Investment in Promater Group Companies - 0.00% - 0.00%| s 3 0.00% : - 0,00%
hsset held 2,095 2,095 LA01 1901 i . 12300 s - 572,748
—————
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 143 dated 5" November 2009
Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless ctherwise stated)

RE OF 10% ABOVE N Al

Balanced Fund 1 - ULTFJ11010910BALANIFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 86,586 1. 74%)|
Bajaj Finance Limited 33,937 0.68%
BAJAJ FINSERV LTD 15,107 0.30%
HDFC BANK LTD 261,269 5.24%,
ICICI BANK LTD 209,100 4.19%|
INDUSIND BANK LTS 14,713 0.29%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 60,473 1.21%)
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 20,603 0.41%]
STATE BANK OF INDIA 75,360 1.51%
UNION BANK OF INDIA 865 0.02%
7.65% HDB Financial Services LTD 2018 (MD: 10.09.2027) 30,479 0.61%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 805, 492] 16.21%
Greater than 10% 808,492 16.21%
Less than 10% 4,179,382| 383.79%
Grand Total 4,987,874 100.00%

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOQVE AS ON 3157 MARCH 2024

BALANCED FUND-ULIF005161109BALANCEDFN143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 26,847 1.67%
Bajaj Finance Limited 10,687 0.67%
BAJAJ FINSERV LTD 4 685 0.29%
HDFC BANK LTD 81,779 5.10%,
ICICI BANK LTD 64,900 4.05%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 4,263 0.27%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 18,714 1.17%
SEBI Life Insurance Company Limited 6,649 0.41%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 23,469 1.46%
UNION BANK QF TNDIA 274 0.02%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 242,267 15.11%
Greater than 10% 242,267 1511%
Less than 10% 1,360,743 84.89%
Grand Total 1,603,011 100,00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 143 dated 5™ November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

Balanced Fund Pension-ULIF006161109BALFUNDPEN143
Sector/Industry exp Security Name Amount ]
Financial and Insurance Activities 10.15 BAJAJ FINANCE LTD MD @ 19/09/2024 10,020 1.00%
AXIS BANK LTD 23,081 2.29%
HODFC BANK LTD 40,373 4,01%
ICICT BANK LTD 54,224 5.39%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 8,189 0.81%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 32,858 3.26%
THE FEDERAL BANK LTD 4,138 0.41%
UNION BANK OF TNDIA 291 0.03%
SHRIRAM FINANCE LIMITED 10,230 1.02%
KARUR VYSYA BANK LTD 8,011 0.80%
BANK OF INDIA 7,083 0.70%
L1IC HOUSING FINANCE LTD 6,708 0.67%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 205,278| 20.39%
Greater than 10% 205,278 20.39%
Less than 10% 801,253 79.61%
Grand Total 1,006,530| 100.00%
INPUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
DEBT FUND 1-ULIFQi0010910DEBTOIFUND143
Sector/Induskry_exp Security Name Amount Y%
Financial and Insurance Activities 10.15 BAJA] FINANCE LTD MD : 19/0%/2024 83,245 0.42%
7.65 AXIS BANK LTD MD:30,01,2027 29,988 0.15%
8.60 AXIS BANK LTD MD;23.12,2028 51,860 0.26%
7.88 AXIS BANK LTD MD:13.12,2032 226,863 1.15%
7.65% HDB Financiai Services LTD 2018 {MD: 10.09.2027) 59,452 3.35%|
7.86% HOFC BANK LTH MD: 021232 463,716 2.35%|
8.25% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD: 200625 241,706 1.22%|
7.63% KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD MD:C11229 473,882 2.40%
7.70 BAIAT FINANCE LTD (SR 285) MD: 070627 477,948 2.42%
7.42 ICICI BANK INFRA MD:15529 236,722 1.20%|
£.07% NABARD {Sr MIF 1B)MD: 18/11/2027 226,974 1,15%
7.80% HDFC BANK LTD (Series US-002){MD: 03.05.2033) 235,018 1.19%
7.97% HDFC BANK LTD {Sr AB-002) MD: 170233 227 462 1.15%,
6.45 ICICT BANK INFRA MD:15628 184,285 0.93%
7.8350% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD: 108726 222,787 1.13%
7.15 BAJAT FINANCE LTD (SER 283) MD: 02122031 28,969 0.14%
7.83% SIDBI (MD: 24.11.2028} 151,097 0.76%
8.05% ADITYA BIRLA FINANCE LTD SR III (MD: 09.10,2028) 243,650 1.23%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 3,874,527 19.61%
Greater than 10% 3,874,527 19.61%
Less than 10% 15,883,052! 80.39%
Grand Total 19,757,579 100.80%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements {(Continued)}
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS GN 315T MARCH 2024

BBEQEO - IndiaFirst Equity Elite Opportunities Fund-ULIF0202807 [6EQUELITEQP143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amaount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 19,245 2.09%
Baiaj Finance Linmited 6173 0.67%
BAJA] FINSERV LTD 2,993 0.32%
HOFC BANK LTD 39,451 6.45%
ICICI BANK LTD 44,333 4.81%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 3,352 0.37%,
KOTAK MAHINCRA BANK LTD 10,904 1.18%
SBI Life Insurance Corpany Limited 3,951 0.43%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 16,306 1.77%
UNION BANK OF INDIA 154 0.02%
I CIC IPrudential Life Insurance Ce. Ltd. 4,412 0.48%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 171,395 1B.59%
Greater than 10% 171,395| 18.59%
Less than 10% 750,803| 81.41%
Grand Total $22,198| 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 315T MARCH 2024
EQUITY FUND PEN-ULIFO02161109EQUFUNDPEN143
Sector/Industry exp Security Name Amount (')
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 28,792 1.74%
BAJAJ FINSERV LTD 18,837 1.14%
HDFC BANK LTD 128,491 7.77%)|
HOFC Standard Life Insurance Company Limited 13,991 0. 85%
ICICI BANK LTD 116,354 7.03%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 33,041 2.00%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 50,785 3.07%
UNEON BANK QF INDLA 473 0.03%
SBI Cards and Payment Services Limited 14,088 0.85°ﬁ
ICICE Lembard General Insurance Company Limited 18,513 1.12%|
I C1CIPrudential Life Insurance Ce. Ltd. 10,621 0.64%
Flnancial and Insurance Activities Total 433,985 26, 24%
Computer software TECH MAHINDRA LTD 14,643 0.89%|
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 53,098 3.21%
WIPRO LTD 52,511 0.76%
INFOSYS LTD 71,208 4.31%
HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD 2%,102 1.28%|
Computer software Total 172,562 10.43%
Greater than 10% 606,547| 36.567%
iLess than 19% 1,047,530] 63.33%
Grand Total 1,654,077 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5 November 2009
Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

EQUITY FUND-ULIF001161109EQUITY FUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount Yo
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 82,605 2.70%
Bajaj Finance Limited 31,589 1.03%
BAJAJ FINSERY LTD 13,858 0.45%
HDFC BANK LTD 273,504 8.94%
ICICI BANK LTD 200,492 6.55%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 14,851 0.49%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 60,157 1.97%
SBI Life Insurance Corrpany Limited 20,566 0.68%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 80,801 2.64%
UNION BANK GF INDIA 875 0.03%|
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 779,698 25.47%
Greater than 10% 779,698] 25.47%
Less than 10% 2,281,152| 74.53%
Grand Total 3,060,850 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
EQUITY FUND 1-ULIF002010910EQUTY1FUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount T
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 1,210,372 2.58%
Bajaj Finance Limited 487,750 1.04 %]
BAJAJ FINSERY LTD 214,654 0.45%
HDFC BANK LTD 4,075,770 8.67%
ICICI BANK LTD 2,930,819 6.24%
INDUSIND BANK LT 200,985 0.43%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 879,339 1.87%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 321,150 0.68%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 1,189,832 2.53%
UNION BANK OF INDIA 13,292 0.03%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 11,523,962 24.52%
Greater than 10% 11,523,962| 24.52%
Less than 10% 35,473,346{ 75.48%
Grand Total 46,997,307| 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWTISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

INPEX TRACKER FUND-ULIF012010910INDTRAFUND143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %o
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 10,709 2.68%)
Bajaj Finance Limited 7.173 1.79%
BAJA] FINSERY LTD 3,189 0.80%
HDFC BANK LTD 30,998 7.75%
HDFC Standard Life Insurance Company Limited 2,405 0.60%
ICICI BANK LTD 27,216 6.80%
INDUSING BANK LTD 3,648 0.91%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 9,351 2.34%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 2,001 0.52%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 1G,555 2.64%
SHRIRAM FINANCE LIMITED 2,737 0.68%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 110,072| 27.51%
Computer software TECH MAHINDRA LTD 3,203 0.80%
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTE 16,021 4,00%
WIPRO LTD 2,757 0.6%%
INFOSYS LTD 21,797 5, 45%;
HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD 6,634 1.66%)
Computer software Total 50,411 12.60%
Greater than 10% 160,484 40.11%
Less than 10% 239,618 59.89%
Grand Total 400,101 100.00%
INDUSTRY E EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
VALUE FUND-ULIFQ13010910VALUEFUNDO143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 65,225 2.56%
Bajaj Finance Limited 21,482 0.84%
BAJAJ FINSERV LTD 10,488 0.41%
HDFC BANK LTD 214,658 8.43%
ICICI BANK LTD 152,114 5.97%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 10,646 0.42%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 42,366 1.66%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 14,519 0.57%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 61,017 2.40%
UNION BANK OF INDIA 729 0.03%
1 C I CTPrudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 14,242 0.56%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 607,487| 23.86%
Greater than 10% 607,487 23.B6%
Less than 10% 1,938,603 76.14%
Grand Total 2,546,090| 100.00%

UL 29 of 1




INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRY WISE EXPOSURE QF 109

OVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

DAAF - DYNMIC ASST ALL FN-ULIFQ 15030311 DYAALLFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities 10.15 BAJAT FINANCE LTD MD : 19/05/2024 7,568]  0.20%
AXIS BANK LTD 54,669 1.43%
Bajaj Finance Limited 22,192 0.58%,
BAJA] FINSERY LTD 9,924, 0.26%,
HOFC BANK LTD 165,289 4.33%,
ICICI BANK LTD 133,083 3.48%)
INDUSIND BANK LTD 8,686 0.23%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 39,938  1.05%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 12,193 0.32%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 39,727 1.04%
UNION BANK OF INDIA 500]  ©0.01%
NATIONAL BANK FOR AGRICULTURE & RURAL DEVELOPMENT CD 46,890 1.23%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 548,659] 14.15%
Greater than 10% 540,659| 14.15%
Less than 10% 3,279,176/ 85.85%
Grand Total 3,819,834 100,00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABGVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
DPF - DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND-DPFFO16140511DPFNDO0GOG143
Sector/Industry_exp [Security Name Amount {96
Financial and Insurance Activities NATIONAL BANK FOR AGRICULTURE & RURAL DEVELOPMENT CD (MG : 07.02.2025) 187509 2.93%
AXIS BANKLTD CD {MD : 17.05.2024) 147815 3.87%
ICICI BANK LTD CD (MD : 30.04.2024} 4860 3.88%
SMALL INDUSTRIES DEVELOPMENT BANK OF INDEA CD (MD; 06.06.2024) 245,886 3.85%!
CANARA BANK CD (MD : 22,(1,2025) 235,395 3.67%|
KOTAK MAHINCRA BANK €D (MD : 09,05,2024) 248,20 3.87"Tin|
STATE BANK OF INDIA CD (MD ; 17.05.2024) U785 18T%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 1,662,341 35.94%
Greater than 10% 1,662,341] 25.94%
Less than 10% 4.746000] 74.06%
Grand Total 6,408,341 100,00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS

31ST MARCH 2024

DYNMOD - Indiafirst EBP - Dynamic Moderator Fund-ULGF0063007 130YHNMODFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities 7.65 AXIS BANK LTD MD:30.01,2027 19,992 6.36%
AXIS BANK LTD 1,484 0.47%)|
Hajaj Finance Limited 587 1.19%|
BAJA] FINSERY LTD 250 (1, 08%
HOFC BANK LTD 3,966 1.26%
ICICI BANK LTD 2,854 0.91%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 248 0.08%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD i, 043| 0.33%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 308 0.10%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 1,088 0.35%
UNION BANK OF INDIA 13 0.00%|
7.80% HDFC BANK LTD (Series US-002)(MD: 03.05.2033) 9,192 2.92%
5,45 ICICT BANK INFRA MD: 15628 2,685 0.85%|
7.8350% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD: 100726 7,510 2.39%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 58211 168.29%
Greater than 10% 51,211) 16.29%
Less than 10% 263,098 83.71%
Grand Total 314,308) 100,00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE A: T MARCH 2024
EEP ~ Bond Fund-ULGF002248111EBPBNDFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities 7.88 AXIS BANK LTD MD:13.12,2032 15,398 1.54%
7.86% HOFC BANK LTD MD; 021232 30,744 3.88%
8.25% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD: 200625 5,025 £.63%
7.63% KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD MD:011229 15,092 1.90%
7,70 BAJA] FINANCE LTD {SR 285} MD: 070627 8,008 1.01%|
7.42 ICICI BANK INFRA MD: 15929 4,984 0.63%]
6.07% NABARD (Sr MIF 1R)MD: 19/11/2027 4,283 0.54%]
7.80% HDFC BANK LTD ({Series US-002}(MD: 03.05.2033) 10,213 1.29%)
7.97% HDFC BANK LTD {Sr AB-002) MD; 170233 15,509 1,86%)
7.8350% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD: 100726 15,019 1,50%]
7.15 BAJAJ FINANCE LTD (SER 283) MD: 02122031 22,065 2.78%]
8,05% ADITYA BIRLA FINANCE LTD SRIII (MD: 09.10.2028) 10,152 1.28%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 156,491 19.75%
Greater than 10% 156,491 19.75%
Less than 10% 635,902) 80.25%
Grand Total 792,392| 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless atherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

EBP-Equity Advantage Fund-ULGF001240111EBPEQADFND143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount Yy
Finantial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 8,973 2.47%
Bajaj Finance Limited 2,905 0.80%
BAJA] FINSERV LTD 1,429 0.39%
HOFC BANK LTD 30,099 8.30%
ICICI BANK LTD 21,059 5.81%,
INDUSIND BANK LTD i,391 0.38%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 5,926 1.63%
SBI Life Insurance Cormpany Limited 2,042 0. 56%|
STATE BANK OF INDIA 8,654 2,39%
UNION BANK OF INDIA 101 0.03%
I CIC I Prudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 1,867 0.51%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 84,458 | 23.28%
Greater than 10% 84,458 | 23.28%
Less than 10% 278,261 | 76.72%
Grand Total 362,718 | 100,00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
GGAEQU - Indiafirst Group Growth Advantage - ULGF00925/11/206GAEQUFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 84 2.56%
Bajaj Finance Limited 29 0.89%
BAJAJ FINSERY LTD 2 0.05%
HDFC BANK LTD 21 8,299
ICICI BANK LTD 188 6.09%)
INDUSIND BANK LTD 11 0.33%)
KOTAX MAHINDRA BANK LTD 5% 1.6%%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 20 0.50%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 81 2.46%)
[ C [ C I Prudential Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 20 0.51%;
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 770 23.58%
Greater than 10% 70| 23,58%
Less than 10% 2,497 | 76.42%
Grand Total 3,268 | 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRY" E EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 315T MARCH 2024

DEBT FUND-ULIF003161109DEBTFUNDOO143

Secter/Industry_exp

Security Name

Amount  |%

Financial and Insurance Activities

7.88 AXIS BANK LTD MD;13,12,2032

5,133 2.75%

7.86% HDFC BANK LTD MD: 021232

6,149 3.30%

8.25% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD: 200625

1,508 0.81%

7.63% KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD MD: 011229

3,031 2.70%;

7.70 BAJAJ FINANCE LTD (SR 285) MD: 070627

6,006 3.22%|

7.42 FCICT BANK INFRA MD:15929

2,492 1.34%

6.07% NABARD (Sr MIF 1B)MD: 19/11/2027

2,379 1.28%

7.97% HDFC BANK LTD (Sr AB-002) MD: 170233

5,170 2.77%|

6.45 ICICI BANK INFRA MD:15628

1,630, 0.87%

7.8350% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD:100726

5,006 2.68%

Financial and Insurance Activities Toial

40,502| 21.72%

Infrastructure Finance Services

6.75% NIIF INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE LIMITED MD; 230227

9,772 5.24%

8.37%RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORPORATION LTD MD; 071228

5,144 2.76%

8.05% INDIA INFRADEBT LTD SERIES I (MD: 24.07.2028)

7,617 4.08%

Infrastructure Finance Services Total

22,532 12.08%

Greater than 10%

63,034| 33.80%

Less than 10%

123,459| 65.20%

Grand Total

186,493| 100.00%

INDUSTRYWIESE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2824

DEBT FUND PENSION-ULIF004161109DEBFUNDPEN143

Sector/ Industry_exp

Security Name

Amount  |%

Financial and Insurance Activities

7.88 AXIS BANK LTD MD:13,12.2032

9,239 2.75%

7.86% HDFC BANKITD MD: 021232

11,785 3.53%

8.25% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD: 200625

3,015 0.90%

7.63% KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD MD:011229

9,055 2.71%

7,70 BAJA] FINANCE LTD (SR 285) MD: 070627

8,508 2.55%)

7.42 ICICI BANK INFRA MD: 15929

4,984 1.49%)

6.07% NABARD (Sr MIF 1B)MD: 19/11/2027

4,283 1.28%

7.97% HOFC BANK LTD (Sr AB-002) MD: 170233

10,339 3.09%]

6.45 ICICI BANK INFRA MD: 15628

3,164 0.95%

Financial and Insurance Activities Total

64,371 19.26%

Infrastructure Finance Services

G.75% NITF INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE LIMITED MD: 230227

19,543 5.85%

8.37%RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORPORATION LTD MD: 071228

7,715 2.31%|

8.05% INDIA INFRADEBT LTD SERIES I (MD: 24.07.2028)

13,710 2.10%

Infrastructura Finance Services Total

40,969| 12.26%

Greatesr than 10%

105,340| 31.52%

Less than 10%

228,831| £8.48%

Grand Total

334,171 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

LIQUID FUND PEN-ULIF008161109LIQFUNDPEN143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount

%

Greater than 10%

0 0.00%

Less than 10%

2,095| 100.00%

Grand Total

2,095| 100.00%

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

LIQUID FUND- ULIF007161109LIQUIDFUND143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount

Greater than 10% 0 0.00%
Less than 10% 76| 100.00%
Grand Total 76| 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
IndiaFirst EBP - Cash Fund-ULGF003240111EBPCSHFUND143
Sector/Industry_|Security Name Amoun; %
Greater than 10% .00 0.00%
Less than 10% 0.00 0.00%
Grand Total 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024

Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fund-ULGF00725/11/20GSCBNDFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount |%
Greater than 10% - 0.00%
Less than 10% 35,572 | 100.00%
Grand Total 35,572 | 100,00%

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 315T MARCH 2024

IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund - ULIF(2221 /02 /225USTEQUFND143
Sector/Industry _exp Security Name Amount |%
Financial and Insurance Activitiss AXIS BANK LTD 53 2.79%
BaJAJ FINSERV LTD L] 1.55%
CANARA BANK 35 1.85%
HOFC BANK LTD 65 3.40‘%?
ICICT BANK LTD 79 4.11%|
INDUSIND BANK LT 23 1.22%|
XOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 34 1.77 %
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 20 1.02%|
STATE BANK OF INDIA S1 2.67%|
THE FEDERAL BANK LTD 11 9.58%
SHRIRAM FINANCE LIMITED 17 0.86%
LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD 13 0.96%
Jio Financial services limited ) 0.15%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 439 22.93%
Computer softwara [TECH MAHINDRA L TD 42 2.22%
[TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 39 2.02%|
WIPRO LTD 13 0,58%|
INFOSYS LTD 61 3.,21%
HCL TECHNGCIOGIES LTD 31 1.61 %
PERSISTENT SYSTEMS LTD 8 0.42 %
Computer software Total 194 10.15%
Greater than 10% 533 33.08%
Less than 10% 1,281 ©6.92%
Grand Tetal 1,915 | 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 57 November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRY EE U 0% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2024
IndiaFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund - ULIF02121/02/22FLEXCAPFND143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %

Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 150 0.67%,
CANARA BANK 426 1.91%)
HOFC BANK LTD 388 1.74%,
ICICT BAMK LTD 245 1.10%
INDIAN BANK 346 1.78%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 228 1.03%
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited 122 0.55%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 606 2.72%|
THE FECERAL BANK LTD 419 1.88%
HOFC ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LTD 157 1.60%|
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company Limited 126 0.57%
SHRIRAM FINANCE LIMITED 132 0.56%|
KARUR VYSYA BANK LTD 343 1.54%|
BANI OF INDIA 97 0.44%,
LIC HOUSING FINANCE LTD 197 0.88%,

Financial and Insurance Activities Total 4,231 | 19.00%
Greater than 10% 4,231 | 19.00%
Less than 10% 18,037 | 81.00%

Grand Total 22,268 | 100.00%

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

Balanced Fund 1 - ULIF011010910BALANIFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 55,183 1.26%
Bajaj Finance Limited 27,320 0.62%
HDFC BANK LTD 193,891 4.42%
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPCRATION 139,729 3.19%
ICICI BANK TR 151,533 3.46%|
INDUSIND BANK LTD 7,006 (.16%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 57,084 1,30%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 52,542 1.21%
Financial and Insurance Activitias Total 684,687 | 15.62%
Greater than 10% 684,687 | 15.62%
Less than 1% 3,697,393 84.38%
Grand Total 4,382,079 | 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009
Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: [n thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

BALANCED FUND-ULIF005161109BALANCEDFN143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 14,490 1.07%
Bajaj Finance Limited 8,403 0.62%
HDFC BANK LTD 55,261 4,10%)
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 44,300 3.29%
ICICI BANK LTD 41,661 3.00%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 1,722 0.13%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 17,954 1.33%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 13,663 1,01%i
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 197,452 | 14.65%
Greater than 10% 197,452 | 14.65%
Less than 10% 1,150,636 | B5.35%
Grand Total 1,348,089 | 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023
Balanced Fund Pension-ULIFO06161109BALFUNDPENE43
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount Y%
Financial and Insurance Activities 10.15 BAJA FINANCE LTD MD ; 19/09/2024 10,323 1.24%
AXIS BANK LTD 10,180 1.22%
Bajaj Finance Limited 4,909 0.59%
HDFC BANK LTD 35,565 4.27%
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPCRATION 25,974 3.12%
ICICI BANK LTD 27,833 3.34%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 1,504 0.18%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 11,543 1.39%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 9,748 1.17%
YES BANK LTD 54 0.01%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 137,636| 16.52%
Greater than 10% 137,636 16.52%
Less than 10% 695,507 83.48%
Grand Total 833,143 100.00%
,,,"(}_; \
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

DEBT FUND 1-ULIF010010910DEBTD1FUND143

Sector/Industry exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Acfivities 10,15 BAJAY FINANCE LTD MD : 19/09/2024 85,166 0.52%|
7.60 ICICI BANK MD:07,10.2023 225,757 1.37%]|
7.65 AXIS BANK LTD MD:30,01,2027 25,988 0.18%)|
7.95% HOFC BANK LTD(MD: 21.09.2026) 229,853 1.39%
8.50 AXIS BANK LTD MD:28.12.2028 52,276 0.32%
6.00% KOTAX MAHINDRA PRIME LTD Sr I MD:150324 210,235 1.27%
7.88 AXIS BANK LTD MD:13.12.2032 223,709 1.35%
7.65% HDB Financfal Services LTD 2018 (MD: 10.09.2027) 469,177 2.84%
7.86% HOFC BANK LTD MD: 021232 228,457 1.38%
7.62% NABARD (Sr 230MD: 31/01/2028 232,638 1.41%
8,25% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD; 200625 243,383 1.47%
7.63% KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LT MD:011229 471,089 2.85%
7,70 BAJA] FINANCE LT (SR 285} MD: 070627 478,124 2.90%,
7.47 ICICI BANK INFRA MD; 15929 235,454 1,43%
6.07% NABARD (Sr MIF iB)MD: 19/11/2027 442,600 2.68%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 3,857,807 | 23.37%
Greater than 10% 3,857,907 | 23.37%
Less than 10% 12,652,225 76.63%
Grand Total 16,510,132 | 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE GF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31STMARCH 2023
BBEQEQ - IndiaFirst Equity Elite Opportunities Fund-ULIF0202807 16EQUELITEOP143
Sector/Industry_sxp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 6,665 1.08%
Bajaj Finance Limited 2977 0.48%
HCFC BANK LTD 26,667 4.32%
HCUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 17,811 2.89%
ICICTBANK LTD 17,641 2.86%)
[NDUSIND BANK LTD 654 0.11%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 7,236 1.17%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 6,187 1,00%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 85,838 13.9i%
Greater than 10% 85,838 13.01%
Less than 10% 531,413 86.09%
Grand Total §17,251] 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Regisiration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency. In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS OM 3157 MARCH 2023

EQUITY FUND PEN-ULIF002161109EQUFUNDPEN143
Sector/Industry _exp Security Mame Amount %o
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 31,807 2.50%
CANARA BANK 6,592 0.55%
HDFC BANK LTD 94,130 7.41%
HDFC Standard Life Insurance Company Limited 10,718 0.84%
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATICN 65,648 5.16%
ICICI BANK LTD 84,152 6.62%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 16,661 1.31%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 32,395 2.55%
THE FEDERAL BANK LTD 16,745 0.85%
YES BANK LTD 113 0.01%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 353,360 27.80%
Computer software TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 51,278 4.03%|
INFOSYS LTD 82,251 6.47%
Computer software Total 133,530 10.51%
Greater than 10% 486,890| 38.30%
Less than 10% 784,201| &£1.70%
Grand Total 1,271,091 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023
EQUITY FUND-ULIF001161109EQGUITYFUND143
Sector/Industry _exp Sacurity Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 44,154 1.83%
Bajaj Finance Limited 23,478 0.57%
HDFC BANK LTD 159,569 6.60%
HOUSING DEVLCPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 121,576 5.03%
ICICI BANK LTD 121,966 5.05%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 5,034 0.21%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 50,351 2.08%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 43,060 1.78%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 569,190 23.56%
Computer software TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 87,213 3.61%
INFOSYS LTD 144,623 5.99%
HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD 28,958 1.20%
Computer software Total 260,794 10.79%
Refinery RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LTD 222 818 9.22%
INDIAN OIi CORPORATION LTD 18,652 0.77%)|
Refinery Total 241,510 10.00%
Greater than 10% 1,071,494 44.35%
Less than 10% 1,344,507 55.65%
Grand Total 2,416,000 | 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

EQUITY FUND 1-ULIFODSC10910EQUTYIFUND143

Sector/Industry _exp Security Name Amount %%
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 739,199 1.99%
Bajaj Finance Limited 356,394 0.96%
HDFC BANK LTD 2,609,805 7.04%)
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATICN 1,809,277 4.88%
ICICI BANK LTD 2,024,731 5.46%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 121,291 0.33%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 839,477 2.26%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 715,800 1.93%
Financial and Insurance Activitias Total 9,216,074 24,84%
Computer software TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 1,278,157 3.45%
iNFOSYS LTD 2,125,506 5.73%
HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD 414,042 1.12%
Computer software Total 3,817,706 10.29%
Greater than 10% 13,033,780 35.13%
Less than 10% 24,064,997 64.87%
Grand Total 37,088,778 | 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023
INDEX TRACKER FUND-~ULIFQ12010910INDTRAFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %o
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 6,724 2.14%
Bajaj Finance Limited 4,521 1.44%
BAJA] FINSERV LTD 2,280 0.72%
HDFC BANK LTD 23,557 7.48%
HOFC Standard Life Insurance Company Limited 1,279 0.41%
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 15,099 4.79%
ICICE BANK LTD 20,169 6.40%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 2,078 0.66%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 7,314 2.32%
SEBI Life Insurance Company Limited 1,535 0.49%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 6,039 1.92%|
YES BANK LTD 17 0.01%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 90,613 28.77%
Computer sofiware TECH MAHINDRA LTD 2,750 0.87%
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 13,163 4,18%
WIPRO LTD 2,121 .67%)
INFOSYS LTD 20,791 6.60%
HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD 4,588 1.46%
Computer software Total 43,414 13.79%
Greater than 10% 134,028 42.56%
Less than 10% 180,876 57.44%
Grand Total 314,904 | 100.00%

UL 40 of 51



INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

VALUE FUND-ULIF013010910VALUEFUNDO143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXES BANK LTD 34,478 1.78%
Bajaj Finance Limited 13,739 0.71%
HDFC BANK LTD 125,780 6.69%
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATIO 81,944 4,22%
ICICI BANK LTD 90,563 4,67%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 5,341 0.28%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 36,738 1.89%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 31,864 1.64%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 424,447 | 21.87%
Greater than 10% 424,447 | 21.87%
Less than 10% 1,516,077 | 78.13%
Grand Total 1,940,524 | 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023
DAAF - DYNMIC ASSTALL FN-ULIF015080811DYAALLFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities 10,15 BAJAJ FINANCE LTD MD : 15/09/2024 7,742 0.20%
AXIS BANK LTD 38,222 0.95%;
Bajaj Finance Limited 15,138 0.39%!
HOFC BANK LTD 136,907 3.54%|
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 103,925 2,65%|
ICICT BANK LTD 105,154 2.72%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 4,344 0.11%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 43,141 1.12%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 37,200 0.96%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 491,824] 12,73%
Greater than 10% 4918241 12.73%
Less than 10% 3,370,163| 87.27%
Grand Total 3,861,987 100.00%
ALE &
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

DPF - DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND- DPFFO161405110PFND00000143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount (%
Financial and Insurance Activities fods BANK LTD CO{MD . 10.01,2024} 235,968 4.54%
Canara Bank €0 (MD : 18.08,2023) W4015  470%
NATIONAL BANK FOR AGRICULTURE & RURAL DEVELOPMENT €D (MD : 06.02.2024) DT 48
FDFC BARK LTD CD{MD ; 05.02.2024) 234,780]  4.5%%
ICICT BARK LTD CD (MD : 17.10.2023) 238,983 4.60%]
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK CD (MD 1 11,01,2024) 236,003 4.55%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 1,424,572 27.44%
Greater than 10% 1424572 27.04%
Less than 10% 3,767,592 72.56%
Grand Total 5,192,164| 100.00%

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31SF MARCH 2023

DYNMOD - Indiafirst EBP - Dynamic Moderator Fund-ULGF006300713DYNMODFUND143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amountk %
Financial and Insurance Activities 7.65 AXIS BANK LTD MD:30.01.2027 19,992 7.12%
7.95% HDFC BANK LTC{MD: 21.08.2026) 9,073 3.23%
AXIS BANK LTD 1,068 0.35%
Bajaj Finance Limited 758 0.28%
HDFC BANK LTD 3,922 1.40%
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINAWNCE CORPORATION 2,888 1.03%
ICICI BANK LTD 2,981 1.06%|
INDUSIND BANK LTD 120 0.04%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 1,222 0.43%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 1,035 0.37%
6.00% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD Sr I MD:150324 7,385 2.63%
7.65% HDB Financial Services LTD 2018 (MD: 10.09.2027) 8,654 3.10%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 59,192 | 21.07%
Greater than 10% 59,152 | 21.07%
Less than 10% 221,689 | 78.93%
Grand Total 280,881 | 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

I E EXP F_10% ABQVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 202
EBP - Bond Fund-ULGF002240111EEPBNDFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount Y
Financial and Insurance Activities 7.60 ICICT BANK MD:07,10.2023 14,984 2.62%]
7.95% HDFC BANK LTD{MD: 21.05.2026) 13,106 2,29%
6.00% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD Sr I MD:150324 14,771 2.58%
7.88 AXIS BANK LTD MD:13.12.2032 15,184 2.65%
7,65% HDB Financial Services LTD 2018 {MD: 10.09.2027) 6,785 1.19%
7.86% HDFC BANK LTD MD: 021232 12,636 2.21%
7.62% NABARD {Sr 23DMD: 31/01/2028 8,786 1.53%
§.25% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD: 200625 5,060 0.88%
7.63% KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD MD:011229 15,003 2.62%
7.70 BAJAJ FINANCE LTD (SR 285) MD: 070627 8,010 1.40%
7.42 ICICT BANK INFRA MD:15929 4,957 0.87%
6.07% NABARD (Sr MIF 1B)MD: 19/11/2027 14,096 2.46%)
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 133,387 | 23.29%
Greater than 10% 133,387 | 23.29%
Less than 10% 439,361 | 76.71%
Grand Total 572,748 | 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE GF 10% ABQVE AS ON31ST MARCH 2023
EBP-Equity Advantage Fund-ULGF001240111EBPEQADFND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 4,160 1,77%
Bajaj Finance Limited 1,629 0.69%
HDFC BANK LTD 15,651 6.67%
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 9,882 4.21%
ICICI BANK LTD 10,928 4,66%
TNDUSIND BANK LTD 649 0, 28%]
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 4,419 1.88%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 3845 1.64%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 51,164 | 21.82%
Greater than 10% 50,164 | 21.82%
Less than 10% 183,371 | 78.18%
{irand Total 234,535 | 100,00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPGSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

GEAEQU - Indiafirst Group Growth Advantage - ULGF00925/11/20GGAEQUFUND143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANK LTD 18 1.78%
Bajaj Finance Limited 6 0. 56%
HOFC BANK LTD 69 6. 84%!
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 45 4.41%)
ICICI BANK LTD 48 4.77%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 3 0.32%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 19 1.88%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 17 1.66%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 225 22.22%
Greater than 10% 225 | 2.22%
Lass than 10% 787 | 77.78%
Grand Total 1,012 | 106.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023
DEBT FUND-ULIFQ0316110SDEBTFUNDOGL43
Sector/Industry_exp Security Nama Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities £,00% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD SrIMD:150324 4,924 2,76%
7.88 AXIS BANK LTD MD:13.12.2032 5,061 2.84%
7.65% HDB Financial Services LTD 2018 (MD: 10,09.2027) 5,296 2.97%
7.86% HDFC BANK LTD MD: 021232 4,043 2.27%
7.62% NABARD (Sr 230)MD; 31/01/2028 2,995 1.68%
8.25% KOT AK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD;200625 1,518 0.85%
7.63% KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD MD:011229 5,001 2.80%
7.70 BAJAJ FINANCE LTD (SR 285) MD: 070627 5,008 3.37%
7.42 ICICI BANK INFRA MD: 15629 2,478 1.39%
6.07% NABARD (Sr MIF 1B)MD: 19/11/2027 4,699 2.63%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 42,024 | 23.55%
Greater than 10% 42,024 | 23.55%
Less than 10% 136,432 | 76.45%
Grand Total 178,456 | 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 318T MARCH 2023

DEBT FUND PENSION-ULIF004161109DEBFUNDPEN143
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount %
Financial and Insurance Activities 7.60 ICICT BANK MD:07.10.2023 8,990 2.7%9%
5.00% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD Sr [ MD;150324 8,862 2.75%
7.88 AXIS BANK LTD MD:13,12.2032 8,110 2.82%
7.65% HDB Financial Services LTD 2018 (MD: 10.09.2027) 9,693 3.01%
7.86% HDFC BANK LTD MD: 021232 7,582 2.35%|
7.62% NABARD (Sr 23DMD: 31/01/2028 5,182 1.61%|
8.25% KOTAK MAHINDRA PRIME LTD MD:200623 3,036 0.94%
7.63% KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD MD:011229 9,002 2.79%
7.70 BAJA) FINANCE LTD {SR 285) MD: 070627 8,011 2.64%
7.42 1CICI BAHK INFRA MD: 15929 4,957 1.54%
6.07% NABARD {Sr MIF 1B)MD: 19/11/2027 8,457 2.62%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 83,393 | 25.86%
Greater than 10% 83,393 | 25.86%
Less than 10% 239,123 | 74.14%
Grand Total 322,516 | 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023
LIQUID FUND PEN-ULIFO008161109LIQFUNDPEN143
Secior/Industry_exp Security Name Amount |[%
Greater than 10% 0.00 0.00%
Less than 10% 1,901] 100.00%
Grand Total 1,901| 100.00%
INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023
LIQUID FUND- ULIF007161109LIQUIDFUND343
Sector/Industry_exp Security Name Amount | %
Greater than 10% E 0.00%
Less than 10% 76| 100.00%
Grand Total 76| 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 57 November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

IndiaFirst EBP - Cash Fund-ULGF003240111EBPCSHFUND143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name

Amount |%

Greater than 10%

0.00 0.00%

Less than 10%

0.00 0.00%

Grand Total

0.00( 100.00%

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fund~-ULGF00725/11/20GSCBNDFUND143

Sector/Industry_exp Security Name

Amount Yo

Greater than 10%

5 0.00%

Less than 10%

1,580 | 100.00%

Grand Total

1,580 | 100.00%

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund - ULIF02221/02/22SUSTEQUFND143

Sector/Industry _exp

Security Name

Amount (%

Financial and Insurance Activities AXIS BANKLTD 18 3.38%
CANARA BANK 8 1.44%
HDFC BANK LTD 14 2.72%
HOUSING DEVLOPMENT FINANCE CORPORATION 11 1.97%
ICICI BANK LTD 19 3.62%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 9 1.60%|
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LT i0 1,95%)|
SBI Life Insurance Company Limited i0 1.86%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 21 3.93%
THE FEDERAL BANK LTD [ 1.0%%
SBI Cards and Payment Services Limited 7 1.39%
ICICI Lomiard General Insurance Company Lirmited 4 0.80%)

Financial and Insurance Activities Total

137 | 25.76%

Computer software TECH MAHINDRA LTD 11 2.07%|
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD 13 2.41%)
WIPRO LTD 3 0.55%
INFOSYS LTD 27 5.09%
HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD 16 3.05%)|
Computer software Total 70 13.17%
Greater than 10% 207 | 38.93%
Less than 10% 325 | 61.07%
Grand Total 533 | 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

INDUSTRYWISE EXPOSURE OF 10% ABOVE AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023

IndiaFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund - ULIF02121/02/22FLEXCAPFND143

Sector/Industry_exp

Security Name

Amount

%

Financial and Insurance J{AXIS BANK LTD o3 1.21%
CANARA BANK 67 0.87%
HDFC BANK LTD 135 1.76%
ICICI BANK LTD 63 0.82%
INDIAN BANK 69 0.89%
INDUSIND BANK LTD 90 1.17%
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD 111 1.44%
STATE BANK OF INDIA 153 2.00%
THE FEDERAL BANK LTD 146 1.89%
CITY UNION BANK LTD 61 0.80%
Financial and Insurance Activities Total 988 12.84%
Greater than 10% 988 12.84%
Less than 10% 65,702 87.16%
Grand Total 7,689 100.00%
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

NAV Highest, Lowest and Closing As on 31st March 2024

HIGIIES T LOWEST CLOSING
FUND NAME -1 8 -

indiaFirst BALANCED FUND-ULIFO05161109BALANCEDFN143 37 5145 30.5364 373393
IndimFist Balanced Fuad Pension-ULIFO06161 109BALFITNDPEN143 39.7193 31.65% 323714
IndiaFirst DEBT FUND-ULIF03161 [0SDERTFUNDG0143 249958 23.1682 24.9958)
IndiaFirst DERT FUND PENSION-ULIF004161 109DEEFUNDPEN 143 244180 22,6559 244180/
IndiaFirst EQUITY FUND-ULIF001161 109EQUIT YFUND 143 46 9099 35.4637 46.4741
IndiaFirst EQUITY FUND PEN-ULIF02161 109EQUFUNDPEN 143 50.9805 37.4474 50,5442
IndiaFirst Equity Flite Opportunities Fund-UTIFG20280716EQUELITEOP143 24.9155 19.7608 24,7298
IndiaFirst LIQUID FUND PEN-ULIFOC2161109LIQF UNDPEN143 194678 18 5059 19.4678
IndiaFirst LIQUID FUND -ULIF0G7161 10SLIQUIDFUND 143 16.4433 15,6255 16,4433
Ind@First BEQUITY FUND 1-ULIF0090169 ICEQUT YIFUND143 43.1613 32.6872] 42,7336/
IndiaFirst DEBT FUND [-ULIF01001091CDEBTO1FUND 43 22.7583 21.0342) 22.7583
IndiaFirst Balanced Fund i - ULIFO11010910BALANIFUNDI143 33,0937 27.0744 329306
IndiaFirst INDEX TRACKER FUND-ULIF0120109 lGENDTRAFUND 143 37.8703 26,1557 37.5275
IndiaFirst VALUE FUND-ULIFC13010910VALUEFUNDO143 47.4012, 35.4070 46,9204
IndiaFirst FRP Bond Fund-ULGF0622401 11 ERPERNDFUNID143 251287 23.2267 25.1287
IndiaFirst EBP Equity Advantage Fund-ULGF001240111EBPEQADFND143 476998 356987 472179
IndiaFirst EBP Cash Fund-ULGF0032401 1 IEBFCSHFUND143 18.5060 0.6000 0.0000
IndiaFirst DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND-DPFF0O1614051 IDPFNDO00GOES3 21.2056) 19.9251 21.2056
Indiafirst FBP Dynamic Mederator Fund-ULGF0063007 13D YNMODFUND143 20.4920 18.3854 20.4920
IndiaFirst DYNAMIC ASST ALL FN-ULIFO150808! IDYAA LLFUND143 33.9148 28.4376 338162
Indiafirst Group Growth Advantage - ULGF00925/11/20GGA EQUFUND 143 13.5400 10.1165 133817
Indiafirst Group Secure Capital Fund-ULGF00725/11/20G5CBNDFUND 143 11.1278 10.5328 11.1278
IndiaFirst Flexi Cap Fquity Fund - ULIF02121/02/22FLEXCA PFNDH 43 15.8577 10.3693 157286
IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity Fund - ULIF02221/02/22SUSTEQUFND143 14.419% 10.3002 14.2219
Annualised Expense Ratio to Average Daily Assets of the Fund
As on 31st March 2024
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Management Fees for the year*# 1,299,151 1,111,378
Average Daily AUM of the ULIP Funds 85,740,959 73,238,249
Annualised Expense Ratio to Average Daily AUM (%) 1.52% 1.52%

* Management fees Includes GST @ 18.00%.
# Management fees excludes Unclaimed Fund
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Statement showing Ratio of Gross Income (Including Unrealized Gain/Loss) to Average Daily Net Assets
As on 31st March 2024

A |Income from Investment ULIP Assets Current Year| Previous Year
1 [Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 2,259,347 1,598,440
2 |Profit on Sale/ Redemption of Investments 12,300,056 6,604,691
3 |{Loss on Sale/ Redempticn of Investments) (1,060,014) (2,229,454)
4 |Gain / (Loss) on Amortization 679,222 376,759
5 |Other Income 32,895 36,045
Sub Total 14,211,507 6,786,481
B |Unrealized Gain / (Loss) 4,412 826 (2,738,816)
C  |Total (A+B) 18,624,333 4,047,664
D [Average Daily AUM of the ULIP Funds 85,740,959 73,238,249
E [Ratio of Gross Income to Average Daily Net Assets (%) { 21.72% 5.53%

Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the fund

As on 31st March 2024
A |Particulars Current Year| Previous Year
1 |Provision for doubtful debts on assets of the fund - Linked Funds {120,698) {36,000)
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number. 143 dated 5" November 2009

Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended 31 March 2024

{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Fund Wise Disclosure of Appreciation and/or {Depreciation) in value of Investmen ated March 202
Particudars BALANCED FUND- Balanced Fund 1- Balanced Fund Pension- DEBT FUND-
ULIF005161109BALANCEDF N143 ULIFO11010920BALANIFUNG143 ULTFG06161 109B ALFUNDPEN143 ULIFG03161109DEBTFUNDRO143
Current Year Pravious Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity 40,686 (53,424) 115,542 {167,956} 46,306 {86,958) - -
GOVT SECURITIES 5,434 {2,883 18,739 {13,182) 3,322 (1,778) 2,158 (196}
Mutua! Funds 5,329 {7,130 21,547 {1,615) 6,863 (6,887) - -
Corporate Bonds 930 {1,940} 402 {1,025) 2,030 (2,178) 306 140
Infrastructure Bonds * 955 {2,344 86 {10,103) 522 {693) 892 {501)
Grand Total 54,334 (67,721) 156,316 {193,882) 58,943 {98,495) 3,396 {557}
* Includes NPA Provisions on [L&FS
Particulars DEBT FUND 1- DEBT FUND PENSION- EQUITY FUND PEN- EQUITY FUND 1~
ULIFO10010910DEBTCLFUND143 ULIFO004161109DEBFUNDPEN143 ULIFG02161109EQUFUNBPEN143 ULIFO0S010910EQUTY 1FUNDL43
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Pravious Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity - B i ] 33,663 (68,863} 2,794,506 {1,388,096)
GOVT SECURITIES 348,320 (77,513) 4,23 {665) - - - -
Mutual Funds o s 8 . 3,268 (37,084} 170,910 {561,160}
Comorate Bonds 50,007 (75,59 531 359 1 (3] g -
Infrastruciure Bonds * 137,042 196,879 1,411 (974) 3 = = -
Grand Total 535,369 43,772 6,172 (1,278) 36,932 {105,950) 2,965,811 {1,249,257}
* Includes NPA Pravisions on TL&FS
Fund Wise Disclosure of Appreciation and/or iation} in value of Investment seqregated Class Wise during the year ended 31st March 2024
Particulars EQUETY FUND- INDEX TRACKER FUND- LIQUID FUND PEN- LIQUID FUND
ULIFOG1161109EQUITYFUNDI43 ULIFO12010920INDTRAFUND 143 ULIF008161109LIQFUNDPENL43 ULIFO07161105LIQUIDFUND143
Currant Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity 193,043 {118,961) 64,151 1,180 o = n -
GOVT SECURITIES ] - - - - - -
Mutual Funds 8,896 {47,533) 2,582 {3,102) J B X -
Corporate Bonds - - 0 {1) - - - -
Infrastructure Bonds * (0} 0 - - - “ - -
Grand Total 201,938 {156,494) 66,743 {2,013) - - - N

* Includes NPA Provisions on IL&FS
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration Number: 143 dated 5" November 2009
Schedules forming part of the financial Statements (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Fund Wise Disclosure of Aj

reciation and/or {Depreciation) in value of Investmen reqa

Wise during th

ear ended 31st March 2024

Particalars VALUE FUND- DAAF - DYNMIC ASSTALL FN- DISCONTINUED POLICY FUND- EBP - Bond Fund-
ULIF013010910VALUEFUNDO143 | ULIFO15030811DYAALLFUND143 DPFF016140511DPFNDOOGO0143 ULGFO02240111EBPBNDFUND143
Current Year Previous Year Current Yaar Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Cumrent Year Previous Year
Equity 193,551 {53,579) 115,769 {73,031) o - - -
GOVT SECURITIES - - 8,482 {995) 91 6,136 7,490 (773}
Mutual Funds 4,304 (26,759) 16,520 3,836 3 = - -
Corporste Bonds 1 {2) 846 130 - = 2,146 1,062
Infrastructure Bands * - - (34} (3,380) - 3 746 {1,376)
Grand Total 197,856 {80,339} 142,583 {73,440) 91 6,136 10,382 [1,087)

* Includes NPA Provisions o

n ILAFS

. DYNMOD - Indiafirst EBP - Dynamic | BBEQEQ - IndiaFirst Equity Elite GGAEQU - Indiafirst Group Grawth
Particulars ULZBF;;-UEIqZL:r}vlf:;;:;aqg:n?:l‘ldi- 43 Moderator Fund- Opportunities Fund- Advantage -
ULGF006300713DYNMODFUND143 | ULIFG20280716EQUELITEQP143 ULGFOG925/11/ 20GGAEQUFUND143
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity 31,364 {541) 1,337 {3.374) 53,349 {27,963} 169 36
GOVT SECURTTIES N N 2,611 {661) 5 . - -
Mutual Funds 1,238 {1,301) 432 75 1,456 (6,436) i3 4
Corporate Bonds 0 {0) 328 {1,895} ] {0) - -
Tnfrastructure Bonds * - - 806 9,945 - - - -
Grand Total 32,602 {1,842} 6,515 4,011 54 815 (34,4000 284 41

* Includes NPA Provisions on IL&FS

und Wise Risclosure of Appreciation and/or { Depreciation) in value of Investment segreqated Class Wise during the year ended 31st iarch 2024

particulars Tndiafirst Group Secure Capital Fund- IndiaFirst EBP - Cash Fund- BBFCEF - IndiaFirst Flexi Cap Equity Fund - | BBSSEF-IndiaFirst Sustainale Equity Fund -
ULGEOO725/11/ 2065CENDFUND43 ULGFO03200111EBPCSHFUND143 UEIFO2L24/ 02/ 22FLEXCAPFRDI43 VEIF32221/03/ 22SUSTEQUFND143
Cuirent Year Previous Year Current Yeay Pravious Year CurrantYear Praviaus Year Curent Year Previois Year

Equity - - - - 2143 170 in 4

GOVT SECURITIES {2) L - 5 -

Wutual Funds 3 o if ]

Cerporate Bonds . - -

Infrastricture Bonds * P 2 g 2 i .

Grand Total (2] - - 2,143 % 295 4

* Inludes NP4 Provisions on [L&FS
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INDIAFIRST LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Management Report

for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

in accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority {Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, the following Management
Report is submitted by the Board of Directors:

1. Certificate of Registration

The Certificate of Registration granted by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
India {IRDAI) to enable the Company to transact Life Insurance Business was valid as on March
31, 2024 and is in force as on the date of this Report.

2. Statutory Dues

We herehy certify that all the material dues payable, other than those which are being contested
with the statutory authorities, have been duly paid.

3. Shareholding Pattern

The Company confirms that the shareholding pattern and any transfer of shares during the year
are in accordance with the statutory and / or regulatory requirements.

4, Investment Outside India

The Company has nat, directly or indirectly, invested the funds of the policyholders outside India,
for policies issued in India.

6. Solvency Margin

The Company has maintained adequate assets to cover both its liabilities and the minimum
solvency margin, as stipulated in Section 64 VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the
insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015) and the IRDA (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of
Insurers) Regulations, 2016.

6. Valuation of Assets

We hereby certify that all assets of the Company have been reviewed on the date of the Balance
Sheet and fo the best of our knowledge and belief the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are
shown in the aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value under the several
headings — “Loans”, "Investments” (other than as mentioned hereunder), "Agents balances”,
"Outstanding Premiums”, "Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding”, “Interest, Dividends and
Rents accruing but not due”, "Amounts due from other persons or Bodies carrying on insurance
business”, “Sundry Debtars”, “Bills Receivable”, “Cash” and the several items specified under
“Other Accounts”.

Market values of fixed income investments made in the shareholders’ funds and poficyholders non-
linked funds which are valued at amortized cost as per IRDAI regulations, is higher than their
carrying amounts by Rs. 11,08,511.98 (Previous Year Rs. 15,64,342.75) in aggregate as at March
31, 2024,
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IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

Management Report (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

7. Investment Pattern

We herehby certify that the Life Insurance funds have been invested in line with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, 1938 and various other circulars / notifications / letters issued by the IRDA in this
context from time to time.

8. Risk Exposure and Mitigation Strategies

The company is exposed to several risks in the course of its business. The risks on the liabilities
side may arise due to more than expected claims and on the assets side, the risks arise due to the
possibility of fluctuations in the values. The Company is also subject to the expense risk as new
business volumes grow significantly and the actual expenses of the Company will exceed the
expenses loaded into the product pricing. The Company has implemented adequate safeguards to
mitigate these risks as described below:

The company has developed a comprehensive risk framework policy and has implemented
enterprise risk management ("ERM") framework across functions. A Risk appetite statement has
been developed and a risk tolerance framework has been put in place.

A strong underwriting tearm are in place to review all proposals from clients which is supported by
a comprehensive process and procedures and guided by experts. The objective of the underwriting
team is to minimize the risks of abnormal mortality and morbidity by acquiring adequate information,
on which to determine, whether to accept individual lives, and if so, the extra premium, to
compensaie for any additional risk. Further, the possible financial effect of adverse mortality and
morhidity experience has been reduced by entering into reinsurance agreements for
individual/group life and health business. The reinsurers are specialist internafional reinsurance
companies with excellent reputation and significant financial strength,

The Company has set up systems to continucusly monitor its experience regarding other
parameters that affect the value of benefits offered in the products. Such parameters include policy
lapses, premium persistency, Surrender retention, maintenance of expenses and investment
returns, The operaling expenses are monitcred very closely.

The Company's invesiment team operates under the close supervision of the Investment
Committee appoeinted by the Board of Directors. The investments are made as per the Investment
Policy adopted by the Company which is in line with the Investment Regulation 2016 issued by
IRDAL

To contral operational risk operating and reporting processes are reviewad and updated regularly.
Ongoeing fraining through internal and external programs is designed to prepare staff at all levels for
meeting the demands of their positions.

The Company has a business continuity management system which includes a Disaster Recovery
Site for Policy Admin & Investment Systems to manage any business interruption risk. The
Company conducts BCP/DR on regular basis and the drill report is presented by management to
Risk Management Committee.

The Chief Information Security Officer (CISO) monitors the risks associated with Cyber Security on
regular basis and effective plan is put in place to mitigate the risks. The Company has an Information
and Cyber Security policy which has been prepared based on the guidelines issued by IRDAI.
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IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

Management Report (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees uniess otherwise stated)

9. Operation in Other Countries

The Company is operating in India only and hence has no exposure to country risk.

10. Ageing of Claims

The average claims settlement time to date has been one day from the day all necessary
documentis are submitted to the Company. The ageing of outstanding death claims as on March

31, 2024 is given below;

Current Year — 2023-24 Unit Linked Non Unit Linked Total
Period No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt
Upto 30 days 0 0] 55 15,800 55 15,800
31 days to 6 months 0 0 35 37,152 35 37,152
More than 6 months 4 9,493 ] 0 4 9493
Total 4 9,493 90 52,952 94 62,445
Previous Year — 2022- 23 Unit Linked Non Unit Linked Total
Period No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt
Upto 30 days 0 0 0 0 0 0
31 days to 6 months 0 0 5 24,862 & 24,862
More than 6 months 5 10,083 1 10,000 6 20,093
Total 5 10,093 6 34,862 11 44,955

The average claim settlement time from the day of all necessary document received for the current year
and previous five year are given below:

Average Claim Settlement Time
Financial Year i
{in Days)
2019-20 1
2020-21 1
2021-22 2
2022-23 1
2023-24 2

11. Valuation of Investments

We hereby certify that the fixed income investments made in the shareholders funds and
pelicyholders non linked funds have been valued on the basis of the amortised value of these assets
and mutual fund investments have been valued at the previous day's Net Asset Value of the
respective mutual funds.

The investments of finked funds of policyholders are valued as under:

» Fixed Income Securities: These are valued on the basis of the CRISIL bond valuer/ CRISIL gilt
prices;
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IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

Management Report (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024
{Currency: In thousands of indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

12.

¢ Unlisted equify shares are stated at historical cost;

» Listed equity shares, redeemable preference shares and equity ETFs are valued at the last
quoted closing price of the security on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) of India Limited. In
case of securities not traded on NSE, the last quoted closing price on the BSE is used,;

s Money Market Instrurnents: Money market instruments are valued on amortized value; and
« Mutual Funds: The previous day's Net Asset Value published by the respective mutual funds.

Review of Asset Quality

Shareholders’ Fund

The Company has invested approximately 55.26% of the Shareholders’ funds in Government
securities and Treasury Bills which have a sovereign rating. Around 23.25% of the funds have been
invested in AAA and upto AA rated Infrastructure and Housing bonds. Approximate 18.48% of the
funds comprise of fixed deposits with scheduled banks, Collateralized Borrowing and Lending
Chbligation (CBLO} and approved investments (including net current assets) and remaining 2.02%
of the funds are in other than approved investments.

Policyholders’ Fund

The policyholders’ funds are invested as per the regulatory norms and the commitments made to
the policyholders. In fixed income segment the investment is made in governmeni securities having
sovereign rating & debt paper of reputed corporate having rating AA & above. The equity selection
is made after appropriate research and analysis of the investee company as well as the industry fo
which it belongs. To meet the liquidity requirement a part is invested into liguid & short-term
schemes of [eading mutual funds and other money market instruments. The investments are also
made keeping in mind the asset-liability requirement of the respective funds.

The assets held are Rs. 270,732,945/~ as on March 31, 2024 (Previous year Rs. 216,833,790/-)
and is having the following bifurcation:

Shareholder’s Policyholder's Funds Unclaimed
Investment Category Funds S Ra TR LD Fund Total
Government Securities 55.26% 67.00% 20.74% 0.00% 50.33%
Corporate Bonds 30.26% 21.58% 8.48% 0.00% 17.25%
TREPS 6.72% 1.52% 5.59% 158.35% 3.16%
CPM 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SFD 0.03% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
AlF 0.00% 0.13% 0.00% 0.00% 0.08%
EQU 0.66% 5.50% 56.97% 0.00% 23.44%
CASH & NCA 1.46% 1.78% 1.30% -59.35% 1.59%
Corporate Deposit 5.63% 1.61% 1.80% 0.00% 1.81%
AT1 0.00% 0.59% 0.00% 0.00% 0.36%
MFU 0.00% 0.05% 5.12% 0.00% 1.83%
INVIT 0.00% 0.24% 0.00% 0.00% 0.15%
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
AUMin Cr 885 16,660 9,522 6 27,073
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IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

Management Report (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024

(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Returns generated by Unit Linked Funds during the year are given below.

AUM as Return for 1 Return for 3 . .
on 3ist Year Year ﬁ:‘gi:g:ﬁf;";?
Funds Mar 2024 | (In Percentage) | (In Percentage) g
{in Bench Bench Bench

Crores) R mark Rund mark Rlnd mark
Balanced Fund 1 498.79 | 21.83 | 20.33| 1296 | 11.21 9.19 9.25
Balanced Fund 16030 | 2228 2033 13.82| 11.21 9.61 9.41
Balanced Fund Pension 100.65 | 2436 | 20.33| 1365 11,21, 10.02 9.41
Debt Fund 1 1,975.76 8.21 8.07 4.96 5.63 6.26 7.60
Debt Fund 18.65 7.82 8.07 5.07 5.63 6.59 7.44
Debt Fund Pension 33.42 7.76 8.07 4.82 5.63 6§42 7.44
Equity Elite Opportunities 92.22 25.15 19.89 16.33 11.06 12.96 10.29
Equity Fund Pension 16541 | 3496 | 2643 | 1920 1398 | 1195 | 10.36
Equity Fund 306.08 | 31.04] 2643 | 1836 ] 13.98 | 1129 10.36
Equity Fund 1 4,699.73 | 30.73| 2643 | 1800| 1398 | 11.31 9.97
Index Tracker Fund 40.01 28.70 27.52 15.40 14.47 10.27 10.02
Liquid Fund 0.01 5.25 6.79 3.65 5.21 4,53 6.07
Liguid Fund Pension 0.21 521 6.79 3.62 521 4.75 6.20
Value Fund 254.61 32.51 29.79 18.39 15.05 12.09 10.11
EL{I’]‘?’“'C Asset Allocation | 59y 99| 1892 | 1823 | 1075| 1026 | 10.18| 10.02
Dynamic Moderator Fund 31.43 11.47 12.21 7.11 7.50 7.01 9.23
Indiafirst Employee Benefit
Plan Bond Fund 79.24 8.21 8.07 5153 5.63 7.30 7.69
Indiafirst Employee Benefit
Plan Equity Advantage Fund 36.27 | 32.26| 26.43| 18.98| 13.98| 1259 10.75
Indiafirst Group  Growth e -
Advantage Fund 0.33 | 32.27 | 26.43 12.95 8.95
indiafirst  Group  Secure 356| 567| 807 ) "| 457| s5.48
Capital Fund
L e e e 223| 5169| 41.42 ; -| 31.07| 24.08
IndiaFirst EBP Cash Fund - - - - - - -
IndiaFirst Sustainable Equity 019 | 38.07| 3042 _ 2| 23.42| 1435

Fund

Discontinued Policy Fund which is treated as a part of Unit Linked Funds is not mentioned in the above table

13.

Directors Responsibility Statement
The Directors make the following statements in terms of section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act,
2013 to the best of the Director's knowledge and belief that:
« in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable

accounting standards have been foliowed along with proper explanation -relating to material

departures, if any;
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IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

Management Report (Continued)

for the year ended 31 March 2024
(Currency: In thousands of Indian Rupees unless otherwise stated)

» that such accounting policies as mentioned in the financial statements have been selected and
applied consistently and made judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give true and fair view of the states of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2024 and of the
profit and loss of the company for the year ended on that day;

= that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assefs of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

« that the Annual Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

= that proper systems {o ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place
and were adequate and operating effectively;

» the management has ensured that an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of the business exists and is operating effectively,

= the management have laid down internal financfal controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

14. Payment Made to Parties in Which Directors are Interested

The details of the parties with whom the Company has had transactions for the year ended March
31, 2024 are given helow:

Sr : Entity in which Director is Current Previous
No. Name of the Director interested Interested As Year (Rs.) | Year{Rs.)
1. | Mr. Debadatta Chand | National Insurance Co Limited gf;gﬁ:fc““"e 98,523 i
2. | Mr. Debadatta Chand Bank of Baroda MD & CEO 2,901,620 2,248,338

For and on behalf of board of directors
IndiaFirst Life Insurance Company Limited

+ %//
M ﬂ/ﬂ / ®
= — = . .
adatta Chand “Shailendra Singh K.S. Gopalakrishnan Vishakha R.M.

Chairperson Director Director Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer
DIN: 07899346 DIN: 08751442 DIN: 06567403 DIN: 07108012
Kedar Patki Bhavna Verma ' ﬁ;tl(arandikar
Chief Financial Officer Appointed Actuary Company Secretary
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